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For Supron Energy:

For John E. Schalk:

For Beartooth 0il’ and ‘Gas:
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"Sumner Buell Esq.

Ernest L. Padilla, Esqg. :
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State Land Office Bldg. .
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.Schalk

24 .Fe, New Mexico, appearlng on behalf of John E Schalk

MR. RAMEY: We'll call next Case Number

6965.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Supron
?nergy Corporation for a non-standard gas proration unit, Ri@f
Arriba béunty,‘NeW'Mexico.
| MR. CARR May it please the Comm1531on,
»my name 'is William F. Carr, with the law firm of Campbell
Byrd, and Black, Santa Fe,»appea?iﬁé‘dn behalf of Supron.
At this time I would reguest that the —éi

this case be consolidated with the'two“caSes’follbwing it“bni1 

N

the docket, Inasmucn as ihe sameé acreage is involved and the

‘same questions will be relevant.to the CommisSion.f
) >

MR RAMEY- 0kay, without objectlon, we
w111 consolldate Case 6965 w1th.69 - or 6896 and 6996 and

call‘Case'GSQG atfthis time.. .

MRfyPADILLA: Application of John E.

N

“for a‘noni~standard gas proration nit and an unortho

‘gaSIWéilJIOCation,bRin Arriba County, New Mexico.
© MR. RAMEY: Also call Case 6996,

MR. BADILLA: Appllcatlon 6f Jobn' E

R

MR KELLAHIN- I'm Tom Kellahln of s‘

MR. RAMEY: 'Any w1tnesses, Mr. Kellahi

e e A i L I i B g et A R
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MR. KELLAﬁIﬁ: Yes, sir, I do.
MR, RAMEY: How many?

MR, KELLAHIN: 1I've got at least one.
MR. RAHE‘;? ‘Mr. carr? ’

MR. CARR: I have two witnesses.

N

MR. BUELL: Mr. Ramey, I'm appearihg in

case 6965 and 6996, on behalf'of Beartooth 0il and Gas Comp
We will have two witnesses.
MR.. RAMEY: Thank you.

1711 ask that all witnesses stand and be sworn at this time. |

(Witnesses sworn.)

“MR. KELLAHTN: Mr., Commissioners, I'd
move to dismiss the application for de novo hedring”df‘ﬁéérﬁ,
tooth 0il and Gas Company. I think the rules and regulations
of the Commission require that in order to file an applica

-

for 'a’ de novo hearing, that youitieed to he a party of record

at the Examiner hearing. ‘That is not the case in tﬁis §_ ﬁf
ation. We believe that Beartooth Oil and Gas Company is not.

a proper party in which to file an application for a de novo

hearing, and therefor we would move that the a§piiéati6n be
‘ 507aisﬁi§s§3,
MR, BUELL: May I respond, Mr. Ramey?
TR i AL MRR L £ i a2 S R T TS ook g
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_successor o6f Mr. Curtis J. Little, who was a party of reco;d”

L - RS B . Y S X S

‘motion under advisement and rule on it later, after we hear

‘the testimony.

‘testified as follows,. to-wit:

2

‘please?

~IN

MR. RAMEY: Yes, you may.
MR. BUELL: -Mr, Ramey, I believe the

applications recite‘that Beartooth 0il and Gas Company is a

and did participate in the previous Examiner hearing, and I
believe those specifications are in there, in tle appliéatian
and we will bring out as part of our testimony, when our in-

terest was acquired, and T.'11 say the-interest will be identi

cal.

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Kellahin, we'll take yo

Mr. Carr, you may proceed.

MR. CARR: ~Thank you. I'd call Mr.

Bjerke.

GUDBRAND BJERKE

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his cath,

i

BY MR. CARR:

0 Will you state your name-for the record

R A AT R B B
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tions acceptable?'

-
.,a‘

unorthodox spacing iﬁ”the.SOﬁtheast‘qﬂartex'of'Seétidn?é;‘2

North, 3 Wést,ARib'Arfibé Cbﬁﬁfy,'NéWkMéiiéoqyi

8

A “’.My q?me is Gudbrandbéjérke. I live in

Dallas ahd I'm with Supron EnergyVCorporétion as a lépdman; 
| MR. RAMEY: Would you spell your name,
pléase, 5ir?

A G-U-D-B-R-A-N~D B-J-E-R-K-E.

o " Mr. Bjerke, have you previously testifi

beféée this'Commission,'had your credentials as a’ianaman
accepted and made a matter ofvrécord?
A Yes, sir.
0. Are &ou'fa@iiiar with thevapplicatioﬁ”df
Supfonkznutﬁis case and‘the~subgéct area?” |
A | YeégiSif.

M. MR. CARR: Are the Witness' gualifica-

'MR. RAMEY: Yes, they are.

0 . Mr. Bjerke, will you briefly state what

Supron is seeking with this application?

0 Doesﬁfhis‘acte@ge‘immédiafeiy offset to

the south the acreage which is ihvolVed'iﬁvthe'SChélk applis

cation?
A , Yes, sir.
SR, e TN T T b ey o T e i TR
-
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14
15 Sﬁﬁfbn‘sent a letter to Gulf 0il Corporation and'bnefnr;
17
19

'in writing from him;

‘0 Would you state for the Commission exa
whapracreage Supron controls in the southeast quarter of s§¢
tion 8?2

A ‘Inithe?squthéaSt of 8 Suprdn’éonffols,
160 acres, all formations. =‘3 }

o So Supron has ind‘pérgehfof all T

A 100 percent. |

0 " And is this a Federal lease?

A It is a Federal lease.

o Will you please summarize for the Comw:
mission Supfon's efforts t5 develop their interest in this
quarter secﬁioﬁ?
» A ' 1In October or prior to ‘oééohé:-ofib‘fé
Jack ﬁ;'cayias trying to put together 320 acrés,.thét‘s*fhé 

‘east half of Section 8, for a Mesaverde test.

. Gulf idi Fesond on November the 2

that they were not interested inuééjatffﬁigfﬁfg
pate.
JaékVCHYias;“I‘édtId hévér get a resp

s

“But I called and contacted him on the
phone later on, and he said he would not Befihﬁeréétédnigl
joining in the 320-acre test because he wanted $3;6Q:an'ﬂgf

for hi\i.gas, and of course, Supron's 160-acres were dedic:
| -9 , dic
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Lo tho Colthorn Union Cag Company of New Mexico at a much

L T S O N T, S

‘Jth, 19 -- the hearing was May 7th, 1580, bit we had a titie

! 10

lower price.
_»So that ended up in an application for:
a forced pooling. |
[} Now, Mr. Bjerke, are the -- doéS’Exhibi
One, Supron'é Exhibit One, contain the letters that youlwré_

to Gulf and also responses from Gulf --

A That is right.
0} -- concerning this proposal?

a1l right. Will you continue now and
review for the Commission Supron's efforts to develép this
acreage?

A .~ We filed for a forced pooling on May the

opinion rendered from the southeast of Section 8 and the

northeast of Section 8, prior td that time and found that £he

people that we had contacted and adViéedfabdﬁt?fdrcéd.pdo‘x

- . B [

Qﬁéwnpt éhe'éérrééé“ﬁartiés;

| So we did the“fﬁrﬁid;thé hearing, or.
missed, and later on réinléd~i£ fbf“a"hééfiﬁg,faﬁdﬁihht&h
time we aléo'ihdiﬁAéd for both‘the'MéSaféfdé éﬁdeﬁe’béKBta
but fhis time on 160-acre sPacipg,’the‘ébﬁEﬁeESt Qﬂa:ter,;
where we controlled. o : R

0 And vhen did you learn of Mr. Schalk's

PR
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- front of you, Mr. Chairman.

interest in this acreage?

A .Just prior tb thefheéringi
o . Which hearing was that,‘éhé nay‘7'heaz;
A The May 7 hearing.
") Have you had any ‘contacts with Mr.
Schalk?
a | Only as far as I sent him a copy of our

title opinion.

o 'and aid each of you agree to develop

your guarter section séparately if the Oii’éonse:vaticn:ﬁiv

sion would approve?

A Yes, sir,

0 Would you identify what has béen mark

t+h
0
1
fabs
1oy
)
53
+
[¥A
I
[N
0
)
o
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0
3
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A Exhibit Number Two is the title opi ion

on the southeast quarter of Section 8.

o And Exhibit Number’Thréé?

B " And Exhibit Number Three is the title

opinion, dated Ap:il,fhe 10th, the northeast 6f.éeé€idﬁi8

MR, RAMEY; Do you have any ‘copies of

these exhibits? _ J o

MP. CARR: Yes, sir, they are right'in

ER

MR. RAMEY: Are these the ones?:

S g
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‘plans to develop the southeast quarter of Section 87

© @ 9 o W

acdurate.

will be admitted.

12

MR. CARR: Yes, sir.

o - Mr. Bjerke, does Supron have immediate

A Yes, sir, as soon as we_gét the Commis
sion's blessing, we will develop ‘the southeast of Séétion,
g' ‘ Weie‘Exhibits bhe,'Tﬁb,’and Thrééféiiﬁe
prepared by you of can you testify as td'fﬁéir ébcuracYé

A ‘Tﬁéy were prepared by;metaﬁh £hey~are

MR. CARR: I have nothing fur
Bjerke on direct. h

'MR. RAMEY: Anj'éuéstions‘bf‘the wit
bia~you'want to offer -- | |
o iMR:'CX§R; ST'a 1iﬁévtb”bf£ér*E§ﬁiBE%é?
6né, TWd,‘and Tﬁfeea o

MR. RAMEY: Exhibits One through Three

AL L i L E R e W

by Gdestions? e witneds may be ax-

L A S A

chedd. e

’
2

At this time I would call

JERRY LEE |

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his ¢
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“I'm employed»by Supron Energy Corporation as axdrillipg'ana B

before this Commission, had your credentials as an enginéer

annanted and made a Watter of record? ...
tion in this case and the subject area?
 ceptable?.

has been marked for identificatiOn as~Supron piﬁiﬁit Nuﬂber*

““Four, and explain- to the Commission what it is und what it

téstifié& as follows, to-wit:

DIFECT EXAMINATION

‘BY MR, CARR:

0 Will you please state your full name

and place of residence?

A . Jerry Leé. I reside in Dallas, Texas.

production engineer.

13

o Mr. Lée, have you previously*te§£ifiéa |

A Yes, I have.

0 Are you familiar with Suproh's applica-

,
2

A T am.

0 Are the witneSS‘ﬁqualificétionS‘ac-

KSR N E A SN S I SO TS INTR S P - eEl s laeis L .

1y -

" MR. RAMEY: fhey*re,acceﬁﬁaﬁle.

AN

o . Mr. Lee, will you please refer tn what.

shows?
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‘of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, Rio Arriba

’the producing Dakota wells.

red dots;’the Dakota wells being the gold dots.

1a | 'average Mcf per day in September, 1980, for these offset

157 ;{MesaVérde wells.
'16: o ;

17
18
19
Hsouthwest4quarrer of SeCrion 17 there is a question as 'to

21

‘Dakota-Gallup Pools.

14

~the lOGatidh: of various Wﬁeils' offse'f-.t?i'i:‘-fg"i-“ﬁ‘b' abreéo’;’g in gucs

tion in Supron's application, that being the southeast quarte

-

County.
The plat in partlcular shows the produc“'

Mesaverde wells Whlch offset the area in guestion, and also :

The Mesaverde wells being those with *

Also shown on the plat in red are the

v

upper number, being the cumulatlve produotlon through Septem-

ber, 1980 for the gas wells and the lower number, bezng the

‘In‘green, for the Dakota wells, is the ;

cumulatlve 011 productlon through September, '86, with“thev

lower number belng the average rate in September, 1980

on the Skelly Roberts No, 4 Well in the

Whefheruor not that is the correct cumulative for the well,
as there are two entries in Ehe committeevreports,‘one héipg
for the Ojitos Dakota, and the other being for tue Ojitos

S

It's approximately 55,000 barrels fox
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10
11

14

“the skelly Roberts 4 and the Ojitos Dakota Pool and then

13

15
16

0 ; What_is the standard spacing for both
ﬁthe Mesaverde and Dakota formations in this area? o |
‘A.  The standard spacing uﬁit'is 320?a§re
spacing. |
0 . Has infill drilling been approved for
both of these ﬁorﬁations?’-
! A | For both the Biancoénesavérde and the 
Bésin Dakota Pools infifi drilliﬁg'has heen'appr0ved.‘
0 “And are ydu'familiarTWith.éhe infill
oréétsifor each’ of théégwpools? |
| A I am familia; Withfﬁﬁem,'yéé.
AT Q Will you bfiefly‘Summérize Wﬁét these

17
18
19.

drain these reservoirs, and therefor authortized a second

B %o oB

and we would :équest that you take administrative nqtibeﬂ

15

15,600 barrels cumulative for the 0jitos Dakota-Gallup Pool,

the Robetts 4.

orders provide? |
R a S These; orders providé bééi9gi1y that two
120-acre units were insuEficient to adequatsly and effiéiéﬁ
well'éh éééh 320—acre‘uhit’fér"bothdthe ﬁléﬁ?é Mesaverde an&
thersaéinjpéibta Pools. ”

| M@."CAﬁR: 'Mayrit élease'ﬁhevCommi:  

theSe'wéié:Oil;ﬁﬁnsérvatidn Division orders R-1670B and T,

>

s
TR R tin o YW it 3, AR ke AN VRS A A gy s
i g A:_A,A,H{,f&;ﬁ_!%\__&,i g
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.thbse two orders.
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“Mesavérde,“wouid thé“produétipnffrom that well be prérateé'

MR. RAMEY: B and T?

MR, CARR: I believe so. I'm certain

it's T. I believe it's also B for the Mesaverde.

MR. RAMEY: I think it's T for the Mesa

verde and ~-

MR. CARR: And B for the Dakota.

-- B for the Dakota.

MR. RAMEY:
MR. CARR: That's right. You're right.

We would request that you do take administrative note of the

infill orders for these two formations. ' >
Qo .~ Mr. Lee, are there operators in the

area who are developing these formations under a 160+écre

spacing pattern?

A Y¥s. Immediately offsetting this adre

in the west half of Section 8, John Schalk has drilled two

wells on a 320-acre unit, being the west half of Section 8,

In the northvhaif”df‘Séétionf4:£hefé'§

a 320-acre unit, which has been developed by Petro Lewis w

'two wefls;6n7the“320—aCre unit. -
a If you drill a well as proposed and you

are successful in completing it in both the Dakota and the -

in both of those formations?

G e R G o 3 e £ ey e T e e AR L by A e
G R R T A Y S S R SRR s e




Yes, it would.
nnﬁ-étahéataa?goratia:n
unit which we are proposing affect the allowable for each of .
those zones? ’ ‘ :
- The non-standard proration unit, bel
.é'smal; proration unit, would result in a restriction of th

allowablé to the well.

Q Does ‘Supron plan to drill this well at

a standard location?
A Yes, we do.
Has this location been staked?

P LS S .—;A,A'n.an.-\.'———."“
-

at the last hearing.

It ‘has fstaked at a location 800 f

.I

tt;om‘tbeisoﬁth liqe and 865 : ffrom the east 1¢ue of Seot
If you are permztted to drill and com§=

3thls we]l on the pronosed nonestandard prorattﬂh i

"you bélieve it will drain‘reServes'frOm adjoihipg properties

1n ezther the Dakota or the Mesaverde?

A '_ It. would not, in~my7opiﬁioh. I would
thve to assume that glven suff1c1ent tlme, 1f no- one

fthelr own propertles offsettlng it, it mlqht, glven suf Lcld

O S
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| property and therefor would not in any way be”iﬁpairéd or

| have any loss to their own properties.

18
émongst the operators that the -~ one well will only adequat:
and efficiently drain 160 acres.

I

"o And that would be within some reasonable
time frame.‘ | ;
A That'g‘within some reasonable timéffrh
a Is it your opinion that gf;ntihg #ﬁéu
application would impair the‘cérrelative rights of a£y other
operator in the’a;éa? '
A i No, not in my opiﬁion.

0. 2nd would you just briefly adain summari

55 thac concludion? |

‘A I would assume that should we bgvgrantéa‘
_ the 160-acre spacing ;nd>driiledva sUcces§fﬁi’weiif§ﬁ‘£hé’
Mesaverde and Dakota formations, that any offset operators

would in some réasonable period of time develop their own

SR

Q "If"ip fact‘YOu d;i1l a well that isn*t’
a»commerdial s?cdess,:is itvéafe to“aésuﬁé EhatiYOUfﬁoﬂ}
be iﬁpairihg éhé correlative rights oflihe~offSét*:peféto_ 7

oA ' ‘"Thétfis cd?féct;j | -

Q -Dbjybufﬁglievé that ‘grahtiig  this appl

*cation would bé~ih~the'béét‘iﬁ£ere§t of c&hséfﬁétidﬁ*iu&

'prevention of waste?

1.
—
F
"“*‘L??'\“f
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BY MR. KELLAHIN:
‘in the southeast quarter of Section 8, I assume you've eva
‘and the Dakota formatiomns? ‘ . L )

cess of evaluation.

19

A Yes,\I'@O,‘
0 Was Exhibit Number Four prepared by you
or under yopr’direction and supervision? {
R It was.

" MR. CARR: At ﬁhis time we would offer
into evidence Supron Exhibit Number Four.
MR. RAMEY: Supron Exhibit Four Wi11"5§
admitted. ’
MR. CARR: I have nothi@é fu;thgr“6§
this witness on direct. B :
MR. RAMEY: Any questions of this ;rit— :

ness? |
MR. KELLAHIN: I have.

RAMEY: Mr. Kellahin.

5

. CROSS EXAMINATION
0 » Mr.'Lee,”ihe'prbpbsed‘éﬁprdn}Ibéatida

uatéd the potential of the economic well in both the Mesa
A - vThaf°i§?°°rr306;ﬂbr we are in the pro:

[ The -application of‘Supron réQueétSfa

e o . e re :
R i h S il el i
pd o IR G ofens Jin
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 percent interest in. Southland Royalty is the operator, and’

A

‘make a determination of the feasibility of completing ih’tﬁéf

Dakota formation.

 Leé,“how'would you characterize the prospécts of 'a Dakota

17 and 18, those are"nékbta;bil’weils,-areﬁitfthey?“"=* iy

20

PO W B

non—standarﬂ‘proféticn unit {01 LOLL Lie Dakota and Mesaver
pools, does it not?
A It does.
Q Is it your intention to develop both of
those’formations in a single completion? |
A  o If we in fact devé10p boih formations,
5; would in all‘probability be iﬁ a single compietioh. At

the present time there is a well in which we have a joint

interest in'the west half of Section 7, southwest quarter oﬁ

Section 7, immediately offsetting this, which we have a 50

we're awaiting the completion information on this well to

i

1) Based upon your current knowledge, Mx.

completion?

A It would be marginally economic at bes

in a single completion; in all‘probabiiiﬁyﬂﬁhébondmic in a

dual completion.

- Q  The Dakota locations here in Sections

A, "That is correct.

e They're on 40-acre spacing, aren‘t they:
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1;
PO T . S ST . R S
” < A I would -~ I think in this case it's
3 the C0jitos Gallup-Dakota Pool and it is not a -- does not
4 have any spaCing other than the statewide, and that would be
5 40-écre”é§ééi#§. e
6 | In fact, our Dakota application in};li_
7 probability ﬁbﬁld-be a 40-acre éppiication; .
8 I woald anticipate any production here;~ ,
9 beiqg‘an,Oil well. |
710 0 | Did’you tell me.tthkthisprdeSed iqb;
12 a risk'for‘a”duél cbmﬁi;tioh?
13 A I don't”think I --
14 - 'You said something about a dual comple
15‘ You ‘said this would be,uﬁéCOnomic as a dual complétioﬁ? v
161 A I said as a single ccmpléfiaﬁ*thé“héki
l?w ,wdald be unedoh6mic; and marginally economic at bést_ésga
18 aaéi;*tﬁeibgiota’porti§§ of it. | -
9 (. ‘all ﬁiéht; The principal objé¢gi§§ €
205 the;EWO’formgﬁiBhs -—>£he‘tw5 pools then,kWOuIdgbeiéﬁé{ﬁeéa
21 | verde formation? s .
2 A 3 'Théf is‘correét,
23 MR. KELLAHIN: I have nothifg further,
24 MR. RAMEY: Any other queStibns bf the
% | Withess?
B 2, e i g
. : E - | i
-
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Dakota.
:MR. RAME¥: Thank you. Any other ques-
tions? You may be excused, Mr.;iee. |
e . -Mk;chRR§  That’eénclﬁaéé“Ehe"éi;é&t

'MR. BUELL: No questions,

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. RAMEY:
0 And this would not be a Basin Dakota gas
‘pool extéﬁsi&n? | '
A“ | The current limits of the Ojitos Gallup-|
Dakota'Pobl,Aés best I've been able to deterﬁiﬂé, is the we;t
half of Seﬁtibn 17, the southeast quarter of Section 18; and:‘

the northeast quarter of Section 19; thereéfor, I'm not sure

whether or not we would be required to put that into the
ojitéé'Géilﬁpibakbta Pool. We're within a mile of an existi

‘pool and‘that“may‘require us to put it in the“OjitosﬁGallup—

‘presentation of Supron.
MR. RAMEY; Do you have a witness, Mr.
Kellahin?

" MR. KELLAHIN; Yep.

‘A. R, KENDRICK

“being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his X




~ A - .
f 2 testified as follows, to-wit:
4 DIRECT EXAMINATION
5 | BY MR. KELLAHIN:
6 'Q , Mr. Kendrick, for purposéé'of the record
7 would you:please state your name aﬁd'occﬁpation? |
| 8 A | A. R. Kendrick, constilting petroleum
| 9 ‘engineer, |
10 0  Have you previously testified before the}
n Commission as a”pétrdlgum'eﬁgiheer, Mr. Kendrick?
Ll : ‘Yes, sir.
ij 13 Q » And what has béen your history 6f'§m;
M ployment? |
15 | A.‘ | i,,was’ emp’floféd by this ‘cérhiniSSion; for
16 24-1/2 years as"a petroleum engineer in Ehe'hbrthWést:péit off
17 New Mexico, and since that time I've been cdnéﬁitiﬁg.
18 Q | You were the ‘district supérﬂsbr; forthe
19 Comﬁiséfon‘subdiviéfﬁniin7Aztec, wers you?
A @ ‘Fot about’Eﬁrée'yeérs;
21 QJ = And-did}ﬁhat*reépdngibiiity”inéludeffhg_
22 ;arggfin-queStion in these épﬁiidaéibﬁS?_ v?
23 - a ves. | o % i
o 24 0. | Aé‘é>pért Qf yéut -- arevyoﬁ:a'cbnsﬁit”
N . . : : , L :
” 25 | . ‘to the applicant in this case?
D ©
~wgu‘ﬁf7*u»»hnM, L S A g i i
.
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* you wanted to comment on this one,

you've marked, Mr. Kendrick, and have you identify this for -

‘the Blanco Mesaverde POol,'éhd‘cblorgq in red is the 160-acref

‘hortheast quarter marked in red'and Supron's exhibit shows

fhe souﬁhwest,

B .Yes.
' And as part of that employment, Mr. Kend}
rick, have you made a study of the facts surrounding these
two applications by Mr. Schalk?
A - Yes, sir. X
MR. KEQLAHIN: We tender Mr. Kenarickias

an expert petroleum engineér. | |

1

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Arnold, you said that

MR. ARNOLD: I know that' Mr. Kendrick

was very well trained and I believe that he's qualified.

A : That was my trainer speaking.
0 Let's look at ExXhibit Number One that

me, please.
o Exhibit Number One is a plat of Township

25 and 26 North, Ranges 24 West. It's to'show an outline of

drill tractjthat's requested in this hearing.
¢ ' AIl'right, sir, let's turn to Exhibit
Number Two and have you tell me what that is.

MR. RAMEY: It seems to me you have the

Are we talking about the same acreage?

[

T
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MR. KET.TEHTN: No, sir, The sgprcn':crti}

should be the southeast quarter.

A Supron'é acreage is the southeast quar
MR. RAMEY: And there we're talkihg~ahq?f
the northeast qﬁarter.
A; Have‘fhese two cases been combined for
testimony?
MR. RAMEY: Yes.
A Okay, our application is for the north-

east quarter of Section 8.

0. .~ Let me go back to Exhibit Numbcr Onc,; 2
Kendrick. What is Mr. Schalk's intentions with regards to
‘the develbpment of ﬁhat léb#aCre noqestandard ﬁroratiOn unit?;
A, Mr. Schaikvﬁouidlﬁréfér;tp:driliva

Dakota -~ excuse me, a Mesaverde gas well in the northeast

S

guarter of Section 8 as a heads-up type Mesaverde'Siﬁgie com~{

Cen

Pletich,'wifh a ;ﬁoéaéxetdédiéatign;
- ) 0 Are you familiar with the HesaVerdéwiﬁat
'fiil'o;derS/of'the Commissioﬁ? |
o A Yes, sir.
Qe »“Ana-WOuIa'Ybu“bfiéfiy‘Sﬁmméfizeffhe“

fundamental findings and holdings of that:iAfill order with

£

regafds to.thié’partiCular‘érea? :

A It's my understanding that the decision




RIS

10

n

21

2

9 O W oA W N

standard proration unit for this Mesaverde completion congis~{

‘tent with the Commission infill order?

‘Two, which is the,MéSavérde penetration map, and have you

8.

26

was made or the finding was made that given a reasonable

period of time, one well would not effectively drain the 320-
acre drill tract, so wells were authorized ﬁo be Arilled as
a second well onlthe same 320-acre d?ill tract, but in the
other éuarte: section from which the original well was drille

0 . Ts Mr. Schalk's application for a non-

0

A  Yes. There would just be one Mesaverde
well drilled in the northeast ‘quarter.
0 ° . All right. Let's turn to Exhibit Number

0

identify that for us.

2 The Mesaverde penciration map contain
Township 25 North, Range 3 West, and a 2-section tier of
wells in Section -- or in Township 25 North, Range 4 West,

and in 26 North, Ranges 3 and 4 West, to provide a little:

bit of information surrounding the area in question of Sect

Also on this map the gquarter section is
colored in in red and the Mesaverde Pool boundary is colored’
in in' green to show us proximity to the pool,m*iigshOWQ that’

this acreage is an extension to the existing pool and is not

a pool well.
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‘currently staked.

to” adequately and eff1c1ently draifi thls proratlon un1t°

“time, ‘yes, sir.

ownership in the northeast quarter of this section? -

27

o The well location on Exhibit Number Two '

for Mr. Schalk's well appears to be in some portion of the

northeast guarter of the northeast quarter, Mr. Kendrick.

ﬁhat is the location of Mr, Schalk's well to be in the norﬁﬁ

east quarter?

A The intent to Arill as approved at this

time is the northeast quarter northeast quarter location.

It is the intention to moVe this well to a southwest quarter

of the northeast quarter, to a different location than is

% ¥

0 In ySur opinion, Mr. Kehdrick, is a

1oca£ibnyin the southWeSt quarter Of'thé'nOIfhéést‘duarter

the optlmum 1ocatlon from which to drlll a Mesaverde test

A Bas=d on the information we have ,a't‘ hik

time it's pbssible it would be a better location in the south

bR

west quarter of the northeast ‘quarter.

. Q " The best locatlon 1s in the southwest

AS

of the nortneast?

A Based on the information we HaVe7aE thi

e ),;l'

0 g All right. What is the working iﬁteru

First of all for the Meséﬁerde.

e B T T LV R T SO TR T Tl Bl
Az g 01 R et
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~ 5 o _
! 2 A 'For the Mesaverde formation, Mr. Scmlk'_
’3 itas a farmout agreement to drill in the Mesaverde.for 50 per-
4 | cent of the Mesaverde. The other 50 percent of the Mesaverde
5 I understand is owned now by the Beartooth oil Company.
6 Q And what is your understandting of the
7 | ‘ownership ofAthe Dakota rights in that northeast‘quartéf?
8 A I understand that Gulf 0il Corporatién'i
9| owns 50 percent and the Béartooth oiiféémpany owns 40'pér§;n£
19 'iin‘the Dakota formafion. o | o
.1 0. © And what' is your understanding of the -~
12 ownershup in the southeast quarter,’ the Supron acreage with
. ‘j;; 13 regards to the Mesaverde and the-Dakota?
fg L14 A | Based on the testimony givgn"by Mx. Leej
’g 15w”  they own 100 percent ofi all [fofmations. h | ;‘
?é 16 Excuse m2, by "fhey“ ;_mgén Sup:on Enéfﬁ%
‘ 17 céfpdfétioh . ” {
18 0 Let me direct your attention to'thiBiﬁ;
19 | Number Three, Mr. Kendrick, and have you ideéntify that e
20 for us.
2 A Exhibit Number.THree is TowhShibé'ZS'f_
22 -N{:‘&h, Rangeé 3 and 4 West, and 26 North, Ranges 3 and 4 West
: 23n ‘ Showing thé‘ouflinés of‘the‘ojito, West Lindrith, and‘ﬁila:,
- 24; ' Horse Dakota oil pools;;béing in the southeast part ofvihe
e 25 | san Juan Basin. The quarter section involved in this case i
-?wﬁmw?wwmmm. N bt s ot B o e 3 SR
i .
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" have penetrated the Dakota formation about December the 1st

11 | ojito Dakota Pool?

13

15
16

'a Dakota completion in the northeast quarter 6f7thiS‘sectibh?
el
.?Eﬁis;location an§;éﬁY1pf6dﬁcing'gas wells to fhe north,‘aﬁd )
21 ”féur,wells &hich'prodﬁced as oil wells immediately SOufﬁwesf
22  i wouid’say that the comple;@on of a Dakota wéli*bnftﬁ;séloda

tion has a whole lot better chance of‘béing'én bilrccﬂpietibﬁa

N
W

also colored in red. ' =
o And Exhibit Number Four.
A Exhibit Number Four is Township 25 North}

Range 3 West, with a 2-section perimeter on the west and

north sides in Township 25 North, and Townships 26 North,.

Ranges 3 and 4 West, to show the proximity of the wells which

AT

of 1980.

0 These Dakota completions are in the

A Well, there are some in the 0Ojito Dakota

Pool; some in the Basin Dakota Pool; scme ih'Eﬁe”4—‘6ﬁe is*':4
shown in the Wild aorse‘Dakota‘Pool; and some in the West

Lindrith Dakota Podl;'and some Wﬁich'apparently-arelwest

Lindrithaﬂallup—bakota extensions.

[0} . How wéuld you evaluate the piospedts‘of‘

se dry holes to the north betwe

1)

; » 4
0 ‘What, 'if "any, understanding do you have,

thén‘a_gas completion.

5!

A i s - . . S temtraem B g Eay e
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‘that did not produce too much o0il in the Dakota formation.

%2 uN

Mr. Kendrick, withrrégérds to Mr. Schalk's opportunities to
earn or develop Gulf's share of the Dakota rightskin the
northeast qnartei? |

A It's my understanding that the farmout

to Mr. Schalk for the Mesaverde is still negotiable for the

Dakota rights from the Gulf 0il Corporation. -
[0} ' Based upon your study of this area, Mr.

Kendrick, would you recommend that Mr. Sc¢halk drill a well
that would test the Dakota rights?
A I could not recommend it because of the

eéonomids between the three dry holes and an 6il complétion

0 ~ In your opinion would a well that was

iv

dually completed with the Dakoti fSrmation and the Mesaverde |

EOrﬁation be an economic proposition for which you would’
recommend that Mr. Schalk undertake?

A I ¢ould not recommend that £he Dakota

‘formation be completed because at “his time it does not ap-

pear to be an economically feasible venture to deepen the

well from the Mesaverde to the Dakota for the small amount

! of production that would be retrieved from the Dakota forma

o . ' Generally what are the costs of a singl
COmpiefed Mesaverde formation in this area?
A SbmeWHére”in'the range of $300,000 to

RIS T e
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$350,000.
1} That's a completed well cost?
A _— ‘Yes,[sir;
Q And that Qould be for a Mesaverde single:
completion. 1
A. Yes, sir.

0 What would be the additional costs to

O B 9 % M A W W

go ahead and drill this well to the Dakota formation?

A The additional costs, in my opinion, .

oy
@

—d
d

would be in the range of $150,000 to $175,000,

et
o

e ~ What is your understanaiﬁgrof Mr. Schaiﬁ'

&

antiéipétedfgas’purdhaser for the gas to be_praducéd‘oﬁt‘bf
the Mesaverde for tﬁéinortheést quarter?

A A‘The'gas;pipduced from»the;ﬁorﬁhéaét
quarter’wouldkbe'dedicatedbto“ihterstate sales.
: Q; I believe the testimbhy‘just now from
Sﬁﬁron”emp16§;g'iﬁdiéated that ﬁhgy'wére selling to SGﬁEhéfnﬁ
‘Union Gas, or Gas Company, under intrastate ‘ééniﬁracfs? '

AFHH . fﬁét Waé myvuhA§rSténding; yes. |

0. Whatwif‘ahy’différence"does that make

 for Mr. Schalk?

The interstate price may be conSidérhbiy{

different than the intrastate price, favorably ~- more favor-

194

A

ébly»for the interéﬁéte priée.

: e . b e R v T o i Ak e P
SRR e el et 1 F o et S ek S i e e
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a - Weuid ven recammend o My Schall that

he participate in a 320-acre east half proration unit, in
‘which wells were drilled in each 6f the quarter sections, anﬁf
that the working interest ehen spread the risk and share the,
potential profits fram both wells?

A’ ‘ I would make that recommendation but I

don't think Mr. Schalk wants to make that approach. He wdul“‘
prefer to make that heads= up type well for his own 1nvestment

0 What -- what if any advantage is there

0.
to

e -pien‘orV to Mr. Schalk with rega‘ds to any tight sand
1ncentiveg 1n separatlng these two proratlon un1ts7
A _The tighe éénd incentive at‘the'presentj
time, as I understand it, would.be avéiléble fbr’the.ihter-’
_stete prlce but mav not he available for h,~‘ ﬁraéfiﬁé
- price.

R. ARNOLD: May I interrupt? Why. is

A I'm'not sure what the New Mexico legis-
lature"has'approveGEas far as tight sand p:icesiin the
_Stéte of New Mexico, or what they will approve, but I under-

stand that there is a considérable bonus available for incend

tive to drill tight-sands on interstate price level.

MR. ARNOLD: But there's no law to that

effeCt,ét the moment, though,‘is there, which controls tight




I'm not sure of any.

MR. ARNOLD: The only gas pricing bill
that I'm aware of, is the one that does put a ceiling ‘on all
intrastate gas, that somebody has written in the -- Mr.

[EA S

Ramey?

MR. RAMEY: I know of none. The only
one T know if it qualifies for tight sand, the well is eligib
for tight sand gas pricing whether it be interState 6r-ih£ra}
state. The same with 103 and 102 classification. .
o The northeast quarter of ‘this section, =

Mr. Kendrick, is thathécreage~spbject~t076féinage'by any of
‘ﬁﬁe of fsetting Mesaverde or Dakota wells?
A 'Therefis~a-MesaverdéVWéii driiied:ana"-
‘prdeCing in the-ﬁortﬁweét‘quafter‘of ££i;Lsééti65:H éié¥é“A
are no Dakota offsets to this well.

o In your opinion, Mr. Kehdrick, will

it

-

__approval of Mr, Séhélk?si§p§iigétibnfbe in'£§¢ beﬁﬁ“iﬁég;eg@
of cﬁnServéticn, pré?éntiqnlbf‘WaSte, andfpféteéﬁioq]Of"
‘cOrrélafiQe rights? |

A I think so, baséd‘bn‘theliﬁformafion

that we h ve"ét this time.

MR, KELLAHIN: May I have a minute,

please?
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pletion to test the ' northeast gquavtsr by Mr. Schaik.

~we will withdraw our opposition to'Bééttobtﬁ's'participatibh
‘in the hearings with regards t6 the ﬁdn—éﬁahdard’gas pforati‘

‘unit here.

MR. RAMEY: Yes.

MR. KELLAHIN: At this point, Mr. Ramey,
we would ask Mr. Kendrick some questiohsvwith regard to the
compulsofy pooling case. I don't believe that will be necesé
sary. Mr. Buell and I have stipulated and agreed that the
compulsory pooling case will not be‘n6cg$sary;>that Beaftoof1
is here to contest whether or not the non-standard proration
units ought to be approved or nbt, but that should the Com= -
mission approve the non~stahdard prorafibn’ﬁnits,:thén*fhe§~f
will agree to join in‘the drilling of a single Mes&vérde‘”'

Aand therefor, we Wiii atwéhis p6;£t;

based upon that agreement, dismiss Case 6996, and in'aqdifil

g_

MR. Okay, then we can dismiss
Case 6996, and we won't have to rule on your motion, (is that

correct?

MR. KELLAHIN: Is that what we agreed

MR. BUELL: Yeah, but I characterize

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes my exam-~
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in ‘what capacity?

President of Beartooth Oil.

‘ination of Mr. Kendrigk.

MR. RAMEY: Any questions of Mr. Ken-

MR. BUELL: I have none.

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Kendrick,-fgr thé\rEV’

now, -- no, I don't want to ask you that questicn.w'Thank

‘you. You may be excused.

Mr. Buell, you may proceed.

MR. BUELL: On behalf of Beartooth 0il.

K. Roberts.

"DONALD K. ROBERTS

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his'b&ih,:

testified as follows, to~wit:

 DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BUELL:

o o Mr. Roberts, would you please stite -

your name, where you reside, by whom you're émployed, and -

\

A. '~ 'Donald K. Roberts. I'm emp1¢yéaaby‘

Béértboth 0il and Gas Company, Billings, Montana. I‘mffhe

2
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under an agreement that exists now.

2

B

view, I'don't think we have any argument wfﬁh'éiﬁher'ux,.

36

0 What is Beartooth 0il Company's interest
in the east half of Section 8 under discussion here?

‘A As Mr. Kendrick pointed out, we own or

control a half interest in the Mesaverde in the northeast

quarter and a half interest in the Dakota in‘the northeast

N

quarter.of Section 8.
‘Q You do not have any interest in the souf
east quarter?
A No, that's 100 percent Supron.

SSRGS AERN § PO S Y e S Fldiad o a2l b w +3

the northeast quarter of Section 82 Your interests? The

approximate date? )
A It would be last August.
0. So that would be between the date of

the hearing and the date of the issuance of the order in

fhese two applications?
A That's when we acquired the interest
o Now, Mr. Roberts, you 6ppose'these~tﬁb
applications. Would yOu‘exélain briéfly whyfyou*db s0?-

A ~ First of all, from a technic&l point o

risk than the Mesaverde, simply because of tﬁe'lack'ofiDak'

(v

I3 i i T B g A . ' £ PR SR g
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‘precedent by the Commission and would undermlne the entlre

'experlence, has been looked upon w1th favor by other 011 aaA

gas éommieSions. o oy

37

that the Dakota is- hi{her risk than the Mesaverde, simply’bef
cause of the lack of Dakota controls in the area as‘ccﬁpared

to the Mesaverde.

Our concern is that by granting 2604acr§
spacing units, deviates from a procedure that the New Mexico
Commission has for a number of years and that the Mesaverde

has been on 320-acre spacing with two wells through the in--:

£ill program and the same with the Dakota.

We see no reason to deviate from the,

be drilled.

'We think to do otherwise in this iﬁ?

because of the diVersity of oanership*cotld lead to a'bad

'ﬂoncept of the infill program, whlch_we feél has worked very

/

satisfactorily. We Operate in another -- number of other

states where similar Situatiohs are'begiﬁning‘tofarise where

closer spacxng is needed 1n old,gas produ01ng areas, and

New Mexlco dld 'in the San ‘Juan Basin, we know from personal

why in thls instance they woﬁld go t0'160~acfekébaoing ra

than two wells w1th common ownership under 320
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0 . ‘Are vou willing -~ oxr
anQ;Gas Company willing tOzjoin'in the driiling of the well
by Supron in the southeast quarter? |

A Yes,ﬁwe‘e;e;

o >Are‘you willing to join in the d;il;i?g“
of a well in the northeast quarter?

A Yes.

o In other wdrds,iY6u will join and parti;
cibateiwifhvanybody -~ |

o That's correct.

0 ~- in the east half?

Are you aware in your personal knowledgeﬁ

of where the 320~acré Spac1ng in the Mesaverde has been Spllt

into two 160"ﬁnits“béfbre?
A I have not done an exhaustive search of
it} but I'am nbt,‘and‘I've‘taiked to aenumber‘of people-w§6~'

are very familiar with it ahd~ﬁbhe,df*theﬁﬁcould-recbi;ebﬁi

160-acre spacing in the Mesaverde.
0 If the two applicatibns’that are prer

¥

sently pendifng and coneolldated here ‘are granted, do ycu feei

your correlatlve rlghts Wlll be adequately protected’

VAJ o I thlnk our correlatlve rlghts wdhld

be better protected by hav;ng an 1nterest in a well ‘both in

the northeast gquarter and in the southeast quarter..




b

Y N Y SEE TR Y

19

11

12

14

15

16
17

18

19

21

%

. answer to the question when did Bea#tooth achife its:in’~

_he was unable ‘to obtain: some title curative work and obtai

under that agreement.

39

Q. Do you have anything iluillhcr iz 2832

A In regard with correlative rights, not

only our correlative rights but other one's correlative
rights, and the preiéntion of waste, I don't think would be
changea‘or better protected by maintaining a 320—a§re>spac
with two wells than it would be»with going to 160-acre éyae*

MR. BUELL: T have nothing further of
this witness.

it by e tons e e i

Mr. Carr?

'CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:

. Mr. Foberts, T just didn't hear your

in this -- in thejnorfhéast quétter.

A . fﬁe‘agreeheht, we have axfarmout é§i§3*1
ment fromktheéayias'interéét‘-ihé'firstuagreemeht ﬁééft |
entered iﬁto Setween the Monell intérest'énd Curgis Lﬁgéle

in March or April. That agteeméﬁt"diedibf‘itsﬁoﬁﬁ“téfﬁsz

a dtilling rig.

We Would have participated with him

B £
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‘10
12’ from gorng ahead and drzlllng a well to produce 1ts Justiand’
~ b
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15

40

After that agreement died, we entered

into a new agreement with Monell in August.

O And at that time were you aware of

Supron's plans to develop the southeast quarter on the 166;‘

spaoing‘basis?

A We knew there were some discussions bei:

~

had as to dividing up on 160's. I think that was prior to

the hearing, if my dates -- if I remember the dates oofreétl

o M. Roberts,-lf Supron's applicatlon

were granted, is: there anything that would nrevent Beartoothf

~fa1r share of-the reServes underlying its‘interests‘in“itsf

‘lease?

A In the northeast qiarts¥s
0 . Yes.
A We would have the right to drill‘a”Mesa4'

verde-Dakota well in the northeast quarter W1th the’ other

'worklng 1nterest owners rnithe'northeastdquarter.:W
' MR. CARKR: I have nothing further,
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
0 Mz, Roberts, you don't disagree that in

order to effectively and efficiently develop thé east‘half'

TR SR 5 S e i AR SRR R
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one lease had a stipulation that if there were two wells .

" drilled on the 320, why it reverted back to two l60-acre

. two séts of operators who acquired 160;acre~dti11ih§i£r&d€s

"tbhe 'RaG Drillifly Company and” the partner in théir operation
‘s . PR,

~and Atlantic Richfiéld Company, I think split two pairs of ~

wells.

41
of this section there's got to be two Mesaverde wells drilled
You don't have any disputé:with the infill order; do you?

A No.

MR. KELLAHIN: No further questions.
MR. RAMEY: Mr. Nutter, can &ou récall,
have we had a case where we granted non-standard --

MR. NUTTEP: Yeah, there are a few.

MR. RAMEY: It seems that I =-

MR. NUTTER: There has been a precedent

for this action. :
MR. RAMEY: As I recall, it seems like

e

=3

leases, it seems to me.

MR. KENDRTCK: Mr. Ramey, may I refresh |

your memory? In Township 27 North, Range 8 West, there are

in I think threz pairs of the wells, and the Lynn Oil Cow

\

iy

MR. RAMEY: Thank you, :Mr. Kendrick.

A I might add that by now establishing

AiGO-acre spacing in an undrilled'350-ac:es, isn't’ﬁheiccﬁé
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you would not lave that situation, and would not be -- sin

propose the second well, I think correlative rights wou

“ would be pfotected by a 320-acre unit, But ih this c#se,

42

miesion aboétyto,gétﬁdeIUQed with Similar applications if
yoﬁwfaﬂ around the San Juan.Baéin éha”;an find such‘ﬁhingsé
that everybody's going to want to come in if they think th§4£
160 is better than the other guy's 160, and want ﬁo form’;{

acre spacing units that preclude the other quarter section

oWhér?
MR:ARNOLD: I think that's 1e§itim§te
reasoning.'allvfigﬁt.
w MR. RAMEY: Probably the best thing for
grénting‘separéte wells in this pool ‘might have been to Sp;
it on 160 acres, but I think corfelétive rights were in§61§f
aﬁd i ﬁhfnk the CQmmission took  the only'céﬁrse théy§é¢u1a"
in granting the ;econd well instead of going,to 160?écre
spacing. i »
| 2 FWe agreeVWith that, because with ‘the
0ld and the new wells and'the‘gripe‘differéhtiél;'ana £h§ré,
no problem there. !

We're worried about deviating from ¢

policy now.

MR. RAMEY: I think in ‘the case here

e

you have an old well, say, in the southeast'quartér,'aﬁﬂL

.

v a
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possible that qotreléti&e rights can be protected by granting

the two 160-acre units. That would probably be the decision

that have never had a well drilled on them, they then béchhg‘

'160's after that date?

35,'\9 ® 9 e AW

 BYYMR. BUELL:

0 Would you state your name, ‘p'lease?

A - Roy L. Pritchard.

0 And by whom are you employed, Mr.
_j‘Pritchafd? |

43

of the Examiner.

A, - In effect, aren't you then saying that f

you've got 320 up to a certain date and then on any 320's

'MR. RAMEY: That's possible. It's pos-

5"';,; B
Any other questions of Mr. Roberts? He

‘;A Thank you.

MR. BUELL: Call Mr. Roy -Pritchard.

ROY L. PRITCHARD

beihg Galled as a witness and beiﬁg duly sworn upon his oath

testified as follows, to-wit:

‘DIRECT EXAMINATION

B
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‘particularly specialized in dealing with any single formaiid‘

P ST iy ey T omern A <N w.
whe St

o) : A A s vt ~
-l L4 A ol wt’

yowhomoare
Pritchard?

A, " Well, I am a consulting geologist, em-

ployed by Beartooth.

) And where do you reside?
A - In Farmington, New Mexico.
0. ~ Are you familiar with the two applica-

tiOnSfﬁhat are presently before the Commission by Supron and
John Schalk? '
| A ‘Yes, sir.

R o
‘Commission or one of its Examiners’and had your qualificationm
(és aTéeOlogiét accepted?

A Yes, sir.

MR; BUELL: We tender Mr. Pritchard as &

‘an’ expert witness.

' MR. RAMEY: He's so'qualified, S
Q Mr. Pritchard, how long have you been "

working as a geologist in the Sarn Juan Basin area?

A Since 1950. |
o Sclthat'S-approximatelyLélfyéaré?
A ' Apﬁquimately;

0. And during that period of time have you

B i g ~ N L :
BRRERRER S s
J
)
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y
‘- E
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A ‘ “'well, not exciusively

1960 I have primarily worked with the Mesaverde.

Sc that's
years.

As a consulting geologist and having
worked for -- aﬁd‘WOrkrng for Beartooth, would you reedﬁmehﬁf
that“these“two apélicarionskbe‘apprdVed? |

A - Well, no.
And why not, sir?
Well, in addition to wHat Mr. Roberts

- there are Himerous’ areas 'in .-

‘the San Juan Basin ‘where similar siEuatidﬁs eﬁisthhere'326rf

acre drllllng unlts ‘have diverse ownership, and as Mr. Robe"

stated there mlght be a deluge of appllcatlons to the Com-'

3

m1551on .

But to me it appears that Ehere are‘haﬁ§¥

_areas where the Mesaverde has been noncommerc1al 1n the pas

These are areas’ that I can tnlhk_of where”the Plctured Cl

has been developed on 160's and the Plctured Cliffs owners
for sure in manywcases,goes‘to'all depfhs.' There are numexo:

 state "leases which were“sold-as 168-acre tractis

yOﬁ‘reggeihgito'haVeja probléﬁ.

And, as a’ consultant, I would feel dut

bound to advise any c¢lient that I had to seek an applicatieg

L S FOTN P oy .. s
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~If areas such as” the east half of Sectlon 8 are 1n fact d"‘

 loped on': 160 acres, you don t dlsagree w1th the proposztl

'effectlvely and eff1c1ent1y draln w1th1n a reasonable period

%

a 320 nﬁder“theiinfiilfdrdgr,Qr whether we have one well on

46

~
ii

for a hearing to estabiiéh“iGO?acrerMésaverde unit, if I

thought it were to his benefit. And I would like to say that

I feel that the present infill system has worked-very well, -
and I would not like to see it change.

MR. BUELL: I have nothing further of

this Witngss;
MR. RAMEY: Any questions of Mr. Pritcl
'MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.
MR. RAMEY: Mr. Kellahin.
CROSS EXAMINATTON
BY MR. KELLAHIM:
o " I'm having a little aifficulty under-

standing your ~-

A  ©Oh, I'm sorry.
1) ' -~ reasoning, sir. Let me ask you thi

of time'the Mesaverde.
A I agree.

o And that whether we have two wells on

- N ks s gy N 42 e AN e S e RRERTONEI

o ‘"‘7#""’:"“""3”*‘915'««e‘..w:%K@ﬁ\;ﬂw i




[

ok
L2

1

12

S 13

14

15
16
17

. . ]

At T e BN D e

LR IR T N7 R S R

'you disagree with the proposition that we ought to have non- |

Basin we have trends -- well, say the geométry of the sand-

© Mesaverde, the trends run ncrthwest—southeast, as I'm &mm&

» ;:){ BB
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two non-standard proration gnits, each of which is 160 acres

we're not éoiﬁé to be drilling unnecessary weiis, are we, si

A No.

=

'Based upon your study, we are not, by
approving the non-standard pro:atioq units, going to:leav;
behind Mesaverde prddﬁction‘that we ﬁight otherwise tecéﬁé:
are we? 1 |

A ‘No, I don't think so.

0 {;n fact, just the reverse, if we are
160's then ihéteéd of an operator hbi&iﬁg?QZO,lii he's on
160 that's the only acreage he would cdﬁtrdl, and weité goi
kto have to dr11¢ that second well in order to properly and

efficiently develop the Mesaverde formatlon.

A , That is true.
o) If those Ehings are true, upon what do

standard prbtatidn:uniés, such as this?

A Well, in the Mesaverde in the San Juan

stone beds, and I speak primarily of the Point Lookout,

I thihk»éQntains‘probabiy;80‘tO'85 percent of the gas in the

i

1\)

everyphe here kndws, but if you've got ,say, an east half,

thatis a half section that runs nurth—south then you are

B e R
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‘not if it were to his disadvantage. I'd feel duty bound to

‘Especially north-south,

~Vahtage at the 160.

‘drilling unnecessary wells, nor are we leaving Mesaverde

‘production that ought to bé préducad.

48

going to have porosity differences in -- or even maybe bed

differénces. fou migﬁt Q- one of the quarter sections might
have a Point ILockout bed that is absent in the ofher-ané, aa3
through my paét studies this I have learned, I know the area
and this is why I said that I would reéommegd‘to a clientk

break out his Malf if he -- if it were to his advantage,

a client to do that..

But there is a great difference at ti

0. ' So what you're saying, an individual

T

operator working intérest owner sométimes has an economic

advantage if it is 320 and he sometimes has an economic ade -

CA : I'd“ééy”that*that*is true. » “fj
o _ But in either situation the -- we're no

~

R _¥o.
e All right, sir.

MR. ARNOLD: I'd like to ask a question’

23| or two, Mr, Pritchard.
24
25
A
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CROSS EXAMINATION

+has
LS T -y

and on t,

Q To exp n ctually ,'Lf you I

a half section whereﬁyou‘have one very good one 160 --

A Uh-huh. |

0. : -~ and one very sorry 160 and two éepai
ate owners in the 160's, what you're saying is' that you could
~easil§ get into the man who owns the good‘IGO'woﬁlo see
he could’gain substantially by drilling a well on his 160¥§§&
nOt,participatihg in the— - | |

A. Yes, sir.

0 ]!;3 = whole 320, . Tﬁ%t?sttﬁeféuéSEiob;
another reason that'it“putslthe man with the other lGOﬂin*e

bad pos1tlon is ‘that he mlght be forced into' a forced offset

a well that he didn't want‘to drill.
As I recall the proratlon hearlng when
we decided to go the route of two wells on a 320 rather thaﬂ
t160 -acre spaC1ng, that was the prlmary reasonlng.
MR. KELLAHIN} ‘The”fadt Sitﬁationéfbré*
sented to the Commission todayvére not”qﬁitetthe‘Eame‘es.urt

“

fArnoid's éxample. ‘His example demonstrates that we have 1

e S

‘fpercent in- 160 by ‘one operator and 100 percent in 160 by

_another operator, and under‘one'lSO’there isAgood or ‘poten-

P
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‘situation here, d6 we?

13 | that that was the case herein. I thought we were adaressipg‘

15

17 | -it can make a difference sometimes, but my guéstion is whet
18
19

Ke;lahin?

22
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Eially good Mesaverde and the other one in the éﬁﬁér:iéo has -
crumby Mesaverde, and he's gbing to oppose the other operator
Is that not different than what we have
ﬁére today, where we have Supron with its 100 percent in>th§{
160 wanting ﬁo drill their acreage, and Mr. Schalk in tﬁekéé
joining acreage also wants to drill his own well, and the
only thifig missing is that he lacks a 100 percent in that

Mesaverde. In other words, we don't quite have that same

MR. ARNOLD: I wasn't méaning to‘indiéaﬁé;

a matter of precedence and you were having a hard time under—

-

standing why it had ever been <=

MR. KELLAHIN: WNo, I can understand’

in this fact situation it makes a difference.

(&2

%%4

MR. 'Did you get your answer, K
MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

MR. RAMEY: Did you want an answer?
MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of Mr.

Pritchard? He may be excused.
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fthe 320 acres who s trylng to create a non—standard proratlr

‘unit, thereby earving out the other interest and forcing him

‘we have two individual operators, each of whom is ‘propos

'protectlng correlatlve rlghts, and correlatlve rlghts are

51

e DR : ; ‘ ‘ ) “
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MR. BUELL: I have notniny rfuicals

MR. RAMEY: Do you have anything further}

__MR. CARR: I'd like to make a statement:
MR. KELLAHIN: I already have.
MR. CARR: It sounds like my statement 5
distinctly resembles Mr. Kellahin's question.
As I underétbod the Cbﬁmieéion's reas
ngﬁin‘aﬁthcrizing"“iil‘drllllng of 320-acre tracts,rltvwas
to permit ’he development of the Mesaverde under a greater

well den51ty w1thout at the same tlme 1mpa1r1ng correlatlve =

, rights.

Wwhat we have here -- we do not'have‘h"

a s1tuatlon where ‘we-have one owner w1th the sweet half of

into a situ%tioﬁ where they either have no Well or have to

drilltanjeffeet.

What we have here is a situation where

to drill/theirﬂrespectiveQqﬁarter sections.

i Now,‘this'Commission‘is‘chafgedeifh'

2

deflned as affordlng to each 1nterest owner an opportunlty

e S R i B
: L
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tracit, aud WE sunmav whnac hc

‘missicn wishes to establish as a policy and precdden

6896 under advisement.

52

to produce his just and fair share of the reserves under his

o Lbhor Lha Faiw way 1'-('-(1(') tﬁht_. thebest

way to protect the correlative rights of all those involved

is;to let each, afford each the opportunity to produce thai?:
share of the re#erves under their tract, ané to 66 £g;t;:§§~
submit you ShOuld‘grant both the applications of Mr. Scﬁbik
and Supron. |

'MR. RAMEY: Thank you, Mr. Carr,

MR. BUELL: Very briefly; Mr. Ramey,'I

affected in £His’§éfticﬁiar heaxing.

We certainly have no argument with Mr,
“éllahJ*’s’teétlmaﬁy?céhCexning the’éieve”“
It's well recognlzed but I thlnk the issue here to be addr
is one of corre]atnve rlghts and I think that my cllent s

.correlatlve rlghts are be1ng affected.

MR. kﬁﬁﬁY; Thank you, Mr. Buell.

The Commissidn‘will take Cases 6965

tHéariﬁg concluded.)
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HERERY CERTIFY that

the foregoing Traﬁscrip; of Hearing before the 0il

tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcripﬁ

is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepa:

by me to the best of my ability.
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" Mr. William F. Carr ;

ey

“/Director

SWATECF|WRN|MEXKI)

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OoiL CONSERVATIDN DIVISION

CASE NO. 4945

3

February 10, 1981 SANTA FE, MEW MEXICO 87908 - -

ORDEK NO. R_g497-A

Campbell and: Black

Attorneys ‘at Law | Applicant:
Post Office 8ox 2208 ° 1 ‘
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Supron Enerqy Corporation

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referénced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

HOE D.

JDR/fd

CO§y'Of order also sent to:

Hobbs occ____ . «x
Artesia OCC =«
Aztec OCC__ , X

Other_Thomsa Kellahin, Sumner Buell




STATE OF NEW: NEXI»Q o
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

[N THE HATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
FHE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

' CASE ND. 6965 DE NOVO
Order No. R-6497-

rPLchixon ‘OF SUPRON cuznsv
ORPORATION FOR A NON-S5TANDARD
AS PRORATION UNIT, RIO ARRIBA
OUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

Y THE COHHISSION:

Thil causs came on for holring at 9 a.m. on January 19,
1981, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Conservation

"iCommission of New Mexico, horoincftcr refﬁrrod to as the

Commission.™ , = R

NOW, on thia_ 7th  day of February, 1981, zn- counthiin,\
a quorum b@ing present, having considered the testimeny presentsd
nd the exhibits received at said honrinq- ‘arid being fully

dvised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notfce havlng bcon given as raquirod
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause nnd tht
subject matter thereof. e

{2) That the applicant, Supron Energy Corpor.tion.‘io.kl
‘an order for the establishment of a '160-acre non-atandasrd gnt L
proration unit ‘in .the Blanco Mesaverds Pool comprising the St/t

of Section 8, Township 25 North, Rango J West, NMPK, Rio Attibn
County, New N.xieo.

(3) “That the ant&-r came on for hoaring at 9 aim. on Jﬂly'
9, 1980, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examirsr Daniel S. -
{[Nutter and, pursuant to this hearing, Order No. R-6497 was d
issusd on October 21, 1980, which gr-ntod Supron's -ppliegtiea ,
for a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blance.
Nesaverde Paol comprising the SE/A of Section 8, Township 25
North, "Range J West, NMPM, Rio Arribl County, ‘New Mexico.




2~ :
;atc ‘No. 6965 De hevo

rder No. R-6497-A

- {8) That on November 17, 1980, npplicntloa for Hanring
9. No;a was made by Curtis J. Little and Beartooth 0il and Gas
ompany and the matter was set for hearing befors the Comxiseion.

(5) That the matter eano on for hc.riag ds novo on
snuary 19, 1981.

(t) That the evid-noo adducod at clid hourtng tudiaatco _
hatrgfvlléoa Ord-r N6, R-6497 cntorod Oetcbor 21, 1980, should
8- reed. - -

17 15 THEREFORE ORDERED:

I (1) that oivision Order No. R-6497, entered Ootaber 21,
- 980, is hotoby affirmed. ‘ : ‘

, n(2) That jurisdiction of thlo cause is retained for thi ,
ntry of such further orders as the Co-aisaion ngy doon nuctraéry.

DONE st Slnta Fe, New Mexico, on the dcy and yoaar: he:ei@--q
bovo doeignutdd. : b

STATE OF NEW MEXICO R
OIL CONSERVATION cannxssrnu .

Akﬁx 3. AmMT

39




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG,

-:.n.u.u-x FE, WEW MEXICO

‘11 December 1980

COMMISSION HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Appllcatlon of Supron Energy Cor"
poratlon for a non-standard: gas
proration unit, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico.

Nt i Nt Nt e Nt N N
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?E?bkE:v 011 Conservatlon Comm1551on

SEy

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
, - APPEARANCES

:For the 011 Conservatlon
COmmlssion- o ;
. State Land Offlce Bldg

Santa Fe, ‘New Mexlco 75
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‘Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

2
MR. RAMFY: Call next Case Number 6965.
MR. PADILLA: Application of Supron
Energy Corporation for a non-standard gas proration'énit; ¥
MR. RAMEY: This case will be contis

to the next scheduled Cammission Hearing.

(Hearing concluded.)




is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, o

8 by me to the best of my ability.
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MR. PADILIA: Application of Supron

Energy Corporation for a non-standard gas proration unit,

Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

2

.3

4

5

6 . o ‘
7 ' . MR. RAMEY: This case will be contin
8 to the next scheduled Commission Ha&fing( |

9

10

(Hearing concluded.}
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"CERTIFICATE

¥

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that

the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il

tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript

is a full, true, and correct record of the;héariné,-preguxf

by me to the best of my ability.
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October 25, 1979

Culf oq‘tbrpoution' J MonT6OMERY Sos- Pa3- 412l
P.0. Box 1150 ' . :
Mdland, TX 79701 Po @n«—‘(noy‘x g2¢o

- Mr., Jack L. Cayias HO;_RSM'—‘

27209 Cane lLans
Conroe, TX 77302

RE: Mesaverde Test Well
E/2 Section 8, T-25-N, R-3W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gﬁntleun”x .

hctgy corpmtion proposes the formation of a unit coxprised '
of tbe EIZ of Sectiocn 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 East, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico, for the drilling of an approximate 6,350' Mesaverde Test Well
at a legal location in SEk. Ua astimats the cost et be "1.-.....-.“ fo7 3
'dryhohudszsoooomforaprodmer Onr:ccordttndicatc:ha:ﬁulfand -
Cayias each owvn an undivided 50% interest below the base of the Pictured cnff:

formation 1o and to NE of Section 8.

v Provided yon are agrsesable to patticip;ting thetheopoepdsed Test Well,

- ¥dndly dndicats your acceptance in the space provided and return one (1)
copy to the attention of the undersigned. As sn alternative, Supron mld
be vill!.ng to farmin your interest on mutual agreeable terms.

In the event you elect 00 participate, your esrly uply would be most
appreciated in order that we may begin preparation of 4 Commmitiszation end
Operating Agr«-nnt covering same. In the meantime, should you have any
questions,; pmu feel free to contact the undmtgud ot Hr. Jcrry Lee ot
our Drilling and Production Department.

Sincerely,

v / .
L 50

-
”

Gaby Bjerke -3
‘ Area Landman
chap ‘ L .

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED _ 'BEFORE THE
A doy of » . 1979, OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
——— ‘ Scnfa Fe, New Mexico -

- ' "{ Submitted by

Hearing Date_,|11|8 — N
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" t - i ! Re: Mesaverde Test Well
f L}‘:h’) Pl E/2 Section 8, T-25-N,
§ e T M B e ~3-W, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY,
New Mexico
Supron Energy Corporation ) WW
10300 North Central Expressway e
Dallas, Texas 75231
Gentlemén:
With reference to your letter of October 25, 1979, please
be advised that Gulf has carefully reviewed your request and is nct”

interested at the present time.

We do wish to thank yi\au for the opportunity to consider your
proposal. ‘ & ,

Yours very truly,

AL

R. E. GRIFFITH

CTB/dh » .
A E" alreecs (o 1F to «t
NEw & s
Vv,u D‘.“»V\(L'Y\OVJ ‘Aq
M : 7o

-

'OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
~ Santa Fe, New Mexico

Case No. Exhibit No.

Sulsmitt I"“-"-by —

Hearing Date
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" January 4, 19380

Mr. Jack L. Cayias
27203 Cane Lane
Conroe, TH 77302

RE:. Mesaverde Test Well o
E%; Sec. 8, T-25-N, R—3—W
Rio Armba County
y NEVW MEXICO

Deatllr. Cayias:
COan.ming our phone ccnversat:.on of today, you e.-:pressed that you

were not interested in either par rticipating or farming out in tha ‘pronogad -

‘Test Well on the above acreage if price of gas sold was less than approxi-
mately $3.00 per MCF.

‘ . Supron 5 acreage in S ; of Section 8 1g” dedicated to the Gas Cmany
of New Hexico under contract " dated Hay 1, 1972. However, your interest under,

NE%; of Section 8 is not. The Joint Operating Agreement provides that a non<
operator may take his share of production in kind. and therefore you could

sell to a third party at any price you can get.

Therefore, we wish you would reconsider our proposal of October 25,
1879. If you need further information, please advise.

" Yours very tﬁilys

e Gaby Bjerke
Landman

w® | . _ BEFORE THE |
oiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SonfaFe NewMexleo

Submitted by ‘
Heoring Date

< ittt Yimaii




LAW OFFrICES

LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON, P A.

A.J.LOSEE 300 AMERICAN HOME RUILOING AREA CODE 808
JOEL M.CARSON ®. O.DRAWER 239 ; ; 748-3508
CHAD DICKERSON - : CARTEBIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

DAVID R.VANDIVER

28 March 1980

IN RE DRILLING OPINION OF TITLE TO: United
States 0il and Gas Lease SF 079609, covering-

Township 25 North, Range B'WeSt,iN.M.P,M. T No. 4859
Section 8: SE/4 " :
_ containing 160 acres, more or less, :
in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. :
McCroden "A-3" Well. :
HEHDRE THE
CNLCI”ﬁERVATKMQCKMNKBSKNQ
Supron Energy Corporatlon Santa Fe, Nqnhhumo
Bulldzng vV Fifth Ploor .
10300 North Central Expressway | Case No.wﬁ_w NG.Z___.
Dallas, Texas 75231 | Submitted by ﬁjﬁ
Gentlemen: ; “ "g -

In connectlon w1th the title to the 011 and gas lease coverxng the
lands described in the caption hereof, we have examined the fol-

low1ng°

1. Abstract of Title No. 31782 compzled by Federal Abstract

: ‘Company, Santa Fe, New Mexico, ‘containing 164 pages and
tracing t1t1e to the® captloned lease and lands from the.
"Plat Book Records, Hlstorxcal Index Records, Serial Record
‘and Case File in the United States Land Office, Santa Fe,
New’ Mex;co, to October 1, 1979 at 10:00 A.M.-

2. Abstract of Tltle No. 10408 complled by Espanola Abstract
Company, Inc., Espanola, New Mexico, contalning 8% pages and
traclng title to the mineral estate only from the records in
the Offices of the County Clerk and Clerk of the District
Court of Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, from the 1nception
of the records to February 14 1980 at 9: 00 A.M. :

From our examlnatlon of the foregoing, we report as follows.

L)

I. TITLE: ‘ | EE L
1a . Minerals- l*cd st tes . . L) [ . e e e [ . L] All

2, #:0il and Gas Leasehold Estate.

Unlted States . . . . .. . . e e e e e e .125 RI
Thomas J. McCroden, Trustee of the ’
Clara B. McCroden Trust dated ,
July 29, 2975 . . ¢« v v v i s 4 4t e e e .025 ORI
*Paul S. Albright, whose wife is Laura I 4 3
Z.ALDZEGht o s v v 0w e e e e e e e e ORI
‘Supron Enexgy Corporation . JVI’I'; e e ee .




Supron knergy Corporation - No. 4859

*Until $25.00 per acre shall have been recovered
from the captioned lands and NE/4, S/2 Section 9,
Township 25 North, Range 3 West, whereupon this
ORI shall reduce to .005 and the WI shall propor-
tionately increase.

II. OIL AND GAS LEASE: The prlnczpal features of the oil and gas
lease covering the lands“described in the caption hereof are as

follows:

Date: | September 1, 1948 |

Serial No.: _ SF 079609

Lessor: ; United States

,Original‘Lessee: . N. G. McCroden

Present Lessee: : Supron~Energy Corporation

Lands Covered: Captloned lands and other" lands
totaling 800 acres, more or less ' .

Primary Term: ' Five years, with right to extend
for an- additional five years

Rental: 50¢ per acre for the first lease
year, no rental for the second and third lease years,
25¢ per acre for the fourth and’ fifth years, and 50¢ per
acre for th° sixth through tenth years

Minimum Royalty: . ) COmmenclng with the lease year
beglnnlng on or after a discovery, a minimum royalty
of $1.00 per acre or if there is production, the differ-~
ence between the actual royalty ‘paid and $1.00 per acre,
provided that on unitized leases the minimum royalty shall

- be payable only on the participating acreage
Royalty: ; 12-1/2% on the productlon reuoved

or sold from the leased lands computed in accordance with
30 C.F. R. 221

The ?rimary term of thls lease was extended unt11 August 31, 1958.
Annual rentals are shown as paid through August 31, 1957. . A USGS
~ memorandum notes the complet;on on July 7, 1956 of the No. 'l-A' :
McCroden in the NE/4 NE/4 of Scction 8, on other lands in the lease.
This lease is now considered in a produclng status and its royalty
~account is maintained by the USGS.

III. COMMENTS:

1. Surface Patent. By Letters Patent 999374 dated March 30, 1927,
the United Scates conveyed the captioned lands and other 1ands to
Tom H. Smith, and reserved the coczl and-cthei mau'“"

} } iIsin- the ‘lands so

‘entered and patented. The oill and gas lessee's rights are dominant to-

“the surface patentee's rights, but you will be requ;red to compensate
the surface owner for damages caused by your operations thereon.




Supron Energy Corporation No. 4859

z. Right of neassxgnment. uy assignment dated November i7, 1953,

approved January 4, 1954, N. G. McCroden and Clara B. McCroden, his
wife, conveyed the SE/4 and other lands to Paul S. Albright. 1In
this assignment the assignee agreed not to surrender the lease without
tendering to assignor a reassignment at least 120 days pPrior to the
time for the payment of the next annual rental or the expiration of
the lease in the event it may be extended or renewed other than by
drglllng operations. There is no provision limiting the liability of
assignee for breach of this reas51gnment provision. You should set up
your records to comply with its terms. -

IV. REQUIREMENTS:

1. Royalty Account. As noted above, this is a producing lease and

~the status of its royalty account is not shown in the abstracts, for

the same is maintained by the USGS. We should be furnished with a
letter from the USGS setting forth the status of the royalty: account
on this lease and we have written for such a report.

2. Assignments Not Recorded in. the County.. The following assign-
ments, although filed with and approved by the U. S. Land Office,
have not been recorded in the County records: dated November 17,
1953, approved January 4, 1954, from N. G. McCroden et ux to Paul S.
Albright; and dated January 1,. 1961, approved April 1, 1961, from Paul
S. Albright et al to Southern Union Production Company.

The filing with and approval by ‘the U. 8. Land Office of an assign-
ment of a federal oil and gas lease, does not constztute notlce to
the world and does not protect the assignees in any such assignment
from the rights of third parties claiming under the assignor. ~

An executed and acknowledged copy, or a copy certified by the U. S.
Land Office, of each of the above assignments should be recorded in
the County records in order that you may have the benefit of the
constructive notice provisions of our recording statutes.

3. N. G. McCroden Estate. N. G. McCroden, the original lessee,
reserved the .025 ORI we have credited to the Clara B. McCroden Trust.
By assignment dated August 7, 1975, c1ara B. McCroden, anclllary
executrix of the estate of Noble Gardner McCroden, conveyed this

ORI to Clara B. McCroden, widow and only heir at law. The assign-

ment recites that the McCroden estate was probated in Lea County,
‘»New Mexico, District COurt Case No. 35462. Proceedlngs on this

estate are not shown in the material examined. In the event pro-

"duction is obtained,,we should be furnished with. this complete

court file to determine that the proceedings were regular and prop-
erly conducted, and that Clara B. McCroden was the sole heir of

N. G. McCroden, whom we have assumed to be the same person as Noble
Gardner McCroden.

‘"When the requirements hereinabove set forth have been satisfied,

will be in a position to approve title, for drilling purposes, to
the lease and lands described in the caption hereof, on’ the date to




Supron Energy Corporation

which the abstracts were last certified, in accordance wzth the cwne:-
ship schedule set forth in I above.

Respectfully submitted,

LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON, P.A.

AJL:jcb

Abstracts returned herewith.




LAW OFFICES 5 PHTE
LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSUB,"'@ AL .
AU LOSEE 300 AMERICAN HOME BUILDING ‘AREA COOE 808

JOEL M, CARSON : P. Q. DRAW:- 239 £ ,4.'3‘0‘
CHAD OICKERSON : . ARTF®IA REW MEWIAFA ansiA :

10 April 1980

DAVID R.VANDIVER

IN RE bRILI.ING OPINION OF TITLE TO: United
States 011 and Gas Lease SF 080565-2a, covering.
Township 25 North, Range 3 West, N.M.P.M. No. 4864

EN

Section 8: NE/4

" sp 90 90 S8 ss e» B0

contalnlng 160 acres, more or less,
in Rio Arrlba County, New Mexico.

McCroden "aA-3",

e sv ee es o

Supron Energy Corporation
Building V Fifth Floor

‘10300 North Central Eapressway
Dallas, Texas 75231

Gentlemen:

In connection with the title to the 0il and gas lease*cove?ing‘the e
lands described in the caption hereof, we have examined the fol- '
lowing:

1. Abstract of Title No. 31782 compiled by Federal Abstract
Company, Santa Fe, New: Mexico, ‘containing 164 pages and
tracing title to the captioned lease and lands from the ,
Plat Book Records, Historical Index Records, Serial Recorﬁ"
and Case File in the United States Land Offxce, Santa Fe,
New Mexico, to October 1, 1979 at 10:00 A.M.

2. Abstract of Title No. 10408 complled by Espanola Abstract
Company, Inc., Espanola, New Mexico, contalnlng 89 pages .
and tracing title to the mineral estate only’ from the rec-
ords in the Offices of the COunty Clerk and Clerk Of° the
District Court of Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, from the
inception of the records to February 14, 1980 at 9: OO‘A.M.

3. Certified copy of Indenture of Conveyance ‘dated June 10,
1966, in two parts, Part I being a conveyance of operating
rights from- Rock Creek Corporat;on to Cenard 0il & Gas ,
Company, with the reservation of a productlon payment, ‘and
Part II being an ass;gnment of the productlon payment fromf
Rock Creek to Quadrangle Foundation, Inc.

From our examination of the foregoing, we’ report as follows:

I. TITLE:
1. Minerals. United States . . ; . uI&
| Minerels " BEFORE THi
2. 0il and Gas Leasehold Estate. OiL CONSERVM"ON COMMISSKDN

‘ Santa Fe, New Mexico
CmNo._{gz_b_smeo. 3

, E&ﬁi.‘.- -.JEEﬂifgi-________. I;““’




Supron Energy Corporation

a) From surface to base of Pictured Cliffs formatioo:,

No. 486‘

United States . . . . e o o

Mercantile National Bank at Dallas,
Trustee of the M. J. Florance Trust . . . . . .025 ORI

sam Daz zo * . . . * . . 0 ] L]

*gxkJack Cayias (1/2 of .84) . o

*J. R. Abraham (1/2 of .84) .

b) Below base of Pictured Cliffs formation.

L] . [ ] . L ] L] L] . . 0125 RI

L 3 L -* L ] . . L 3 L 3 » 0010 ORI
L L L L J L . L * * Q‘zo wI
L J [ 4 L4 . e . L4 [ ] ® 0420 WI

United States e e o o o o o o

Mercantile National Bank at Dallas, o
Trustee of the M, J. Florance Trust . . . . . .025 ORI

Sal!\ Dazzo L] L] . . . [ B 4 » [ ] [
Cenard 0il & Gas Company . .
Ossie L. Cayias « « + « . + &
J. R. Abraham s e s e . .
~ *Minel, Inc. (1/2 of 75) . .
*g**Jack Cayias (1/2 of .75) . .

L] ] [ L L L » L4 L 4 .125 RI

e« s e s s e+ s .010ORI
» * L [ ] l‘ > [ » > I040 ORx
G« « e v e s s+ . .025O0RI
v e e s e o s e+ .  .025 ORI
e e e e e e e s . J375WI
- L ] * L) L 4 . L L * .375 WI

*These interests are either subject to a .09 net
overriding royalty or 1/2 of such WI Has vested
in third parties (depending upon. payout) created
by assignment referred to in Requirement 2.a) below.

*%95% of this interest is subject to $225,000, exclu-
-8ive of taxes, production payment held by ‘Quadrangle
Foundation, Inc. and mortgaged to First National
Bank of Chicago. See Requirement 2.c) and 4.4d)

"below.

II. OIL AND GAS LEASE:; The principal features of the oil and gas
lease covering the lands described in the caption hereof are. as

follows-
Date:
Serial No.:
Lessor:
Origiﬁal Leseee:
Present Lessee:

Lands Covered:
totaling 1,566. 02 acres,

Primary Term:

September 1, 1951

SF 080565-A, formerly SF 080565

United States

M. J. Florance
Gulf 0il Corporation

Captioned lands and other lands
more or less

Five years, with right ‘to' extend

for an additional five years

Rental:

50¢ per acre for the first lease

year, no rental for the'second and third lease years,
25¢ per acre for the fourth and fifth years, and 50¢ per
acre for the sixth through tenth years




. ‘lease anA* ‘Aiven Serial No. 5F 666565-A. ~¥his partial assignmentd'
wextended the term of the segregated lease until February 28, 1965. By

Supron Energy Corporatien - No. 4564

‘Minimum Rovaleys . - o 'commeutr;g“wltn the lease year
beginning on or after a discovery, a minimum royalty
of $1.00 per acre or if there is production, the differ-
ence between the ‘actual royalty paid and $1.00 per acre,
provided that on unitized leases the minimum royalty shall
be payable only on the participating acreage

Royalty: ‘ 3 12-1/2% On‘the produCtion rempVed>
or sold from the leased lands computed in accordance with
30 C.F.R., 221

Annual rentals in ‘the amount of $391.75 for the 1,566.02 acres, are
shown as paid to September 1, 1956. A USGS accountlng advice notes

the completion of a produc;ng well on the lease on 'October 30, 1955.

The location of this well is not shown in the material examlned.« By

REr

upartlal assignment dated December 12, 1962 the captloned lands and

other lands totallng 1,015.18 ‘acres, were segregated from

accountlng advice dated June 12, 1963 the 'USGS confirmed that segre-
gated lease SF 080565-A was in a producing status. The royalty ,
account on thls lease is maintained by the USGS: and its status is not

shoyn in the mate rluls examined.

IIX. COMMENTS:

1. Surface Patent. ' By Letters Patent 949348 dated December 6, 1924,
the United States conveyed the captioned lands and other 1ands to
Frank W. Vogel, and reserved the coal and other minérals in the lands

' so entered and patented. The oil and gas lessee's rights are ‘dominant

to the surface ‘patentee's rights, but you will be required to compen=-

'sate the surface owner for damages caused by your operations thereon.

2. Natural Gas Purchase Contract. The County abstracter notes the
recordlng in Book 48, Page 117 of ‘Natural Gas Purchase. ‘Contract be~-
tween Southern Union Production Company and Southern Union Gas Company,
dated ‘April 12, 1961. This contract is omitted from the abstract.
The ‘County. abstract covers the entire E/2 of Section 8, and it may be
that the captxoned lands are not covered by this contract. However,

" “you are a party to this contract and we make no requmrement on this

point except to suggest that you review the contract to determine if
it covers the captioned lands.

Iv. REQUIREMENTS:

1. Royalty Account. In order. that you may be in a posxtion to
determine that this lease is still in force and effect, you:should
be-furnished with a letter from UsGs setting forth the status of the
rental and royalty account, and we have written the Geolog1ca1 Sur-"

vey for such a report.

2. Status of Title. We suspect that there are instruments and/or
facts outside of the material examined which would change ‘the owner-

-shlp schedule in I.a) above. Although: f111ng with and approval by

the U. S. Land Office does not constitute constrtctxve notice, we
have prepared our leasehold ownership schedule upon the basis of
instruments filed with the BLM and recorded in the County records.

i s o o i e e e B S s ok




 Supran Rnarav Corporation - ‘ No. 4864

In order that a search may be made of instruments and/or facts out-
‘side of the material examined to determine the correct leasehold’
ownership schedule, we hereinafter set forth the instruments giving
rise to the title problem. By assxgnment dated December 12, 1962,
approved by BIM March 1, 1963, recorded Book 54, Page 150, Mike
Abraham acquired Federal record title and County record title to

SF 080565-A. Subsequent assignments of record title and:operating
rights follow.

Operating;Rights Assignments.

a) Dated January 27, 1964, approved Aprll 13, 1964, recorded Book

. 57, Page 355, from Mike Abraham conveylng to J. R. Abraham the entire
interest in operatlng rights, reserving 12-1/2% total overrldzng
royalty, convertible into 1/2 working interest at payout of all costs
and expenses incurred in the development and operation of all wells
situated upon SF 080565-A and SF 080566-A.

b) Dated Aprll 19 1966, approved June 6, 1966, recorded Book 64,
Page 340 (in lieu of assignment dated March 21, 1966, recorded Book
64, Page 27), from J. R. Abraham et ux to Rock Creek Corporation,
conveying 1/2 interest in all operating rights, subject to Mike
Abraham s 12-1/2% total overriding royalty and 1etter agreement “(not
shown in the material examined) between Mike and J. R. Abraham dated

January 29, ;964.

c) Dated June 10, 1966, approved May 9, 1968, unrecorded in County
records, from Rock Creek Corporation to Cenard 0il & Gas Company,
conveying 1/2 interest in all operatzng rights, subject to the Mike
Abraham to J. R. Abraham assignment dated January 27, 1964. 1In
,addltlon, this assignment reserved a $225,000 production payment out
of 95% of the production, and assxgned such productxon payment to
Quadrangle Foundation, Inc.

d) Dated March 30, 1972, approved May 16, 1972, recorded Book”’ 76,
Page 268, from J. R. Abiaham et ux to Jack Cayias, conveying 1/2 L
interest in operating rights below bise of the Pictured Cliffs for=- - j
mation. '

e) Dated May 26, 1972, not filed wzth BLM, recorded Book 76, Page
443, from Cenard 0Oil & Gas Company to Jack Cayias, conveying all of
Cenard's interest in the operating rights. -Although the preamble
trecites that Cenard owned 1/2 of the operating rights below the base
of the Pictured Cliffs formation, the record shows it owned 1/2 inter-
est in operating rights without depth limitatlon.

£) Dated August 5, 1976, approved March 28, 1977, recorded Book 83,
Page 111, from Jack Cayias et ux to Minel, Inc., conveyxng all of
.Cayias's interest in the operating rights. Again, although the pre-
amble recites that Cayias owned 1/2 of the operating rights below the
base of the Plctured Cliffs formation, the record shows he owned 1/2
interest in operating rights to the base of the Pictured Cliffs
‘formation and all operating rights below said depth.

A



'furnlshed with the results of this inquiry.

Supron ﬁnergy Corporation No. 4864

Assignments of Record Title.

g) Dated March 16, 1966, approved May 1, 1966, recorded Book 64,
Page 24, from Mike Abraham et ux and the trustee in bankruptcy (pur-
suant to Court order dated March 8, 1966, but not shown in the
abstracts) to Rock Creek Corporation, conveylng record title to
lease as well as all interest in overriding royalty.

hh) Dated June 10, 1966, approved August 1, 1966, unrecorded, from

Rock Creek Corporation to Cenard 0il & Gas Company,’ conveying record
title to lease, subject to production payment reserved in c) above.

i) Dated June 9, 1975, approved July 1, 1975, unrecorded, from
Cenard 0il & Gas Company to Gulf Oil Corporztion, conveying record
title to the lease, subject only tc the 3- =-1/2% overriding royalty
and the production payment interest held by Quadrangle.

From the above instruments, it appears that Gulf holds bare record-
title ‘to the lease and beneficial title is held as set forth ‘in our
«ownershlp schedule. We have every reason to believe that thlS is not
the intention of the parties. We do not know whether J. R. Abraham
received payout of all costs of development and operation Of wells on
the lease so ‘that the 12- 1/2% overrldlng royalty has converted to a
1/2 worklng interest; and 1f so whether these conversion rlghts were

warranty of any kznd, from Abraham to Rock Creek to Cenard to Gulf.

In view of the efforts cf thé’ Unzted States to collect substantial
royaltles from produclng ‘wells on this lease, we suspect ‘that payout
may have occurred. The unrecorded letter dated January 29, 1)64
between J.VR.,Abraham and Mike Abraham which supplements the operating

" agreement of January 27, 1964, may assist in solving the dilemma.

‘None of the record tltle assignments to the lease have been recorded
in the County records, and agsignment of operat;ng rights e) has not
been filed with the BLM.

1) An 1nqu1ry should be made of the parties to determine
whether or not payout has occurred under a) above. If payout has
occurred, whether it was intended that the conversion rights passed
through ‘the record title assignments from Abraham to Rock Creek to
‘Cenard to Gulf, or whether they passed from J. R. Abraham to Rock
Creek to Cenard to Cayias.

11) . Furnish a copy of the letter dated January 29, 1964 between
Mike and.J. R. Abraham. .

iii) Inquire - of J. R. Abraham, Jack Caylas. Mznel, Inc. and Gulf

their understanding as to the: ownership of this lease, and whether

there are any unrecorded instrumeits which confirm such title.

iv) Record certified or}acknowledged copies of assignments q),
h) and i) in the County records. File for approval assignment e)
with the U. S. Land Office.

v) Furnish a copy of the order of bankruptcy approving assign-

- ment g) ahnve, ,

We reserve the right to make further requirements when WE- have been




rd) By mortgage dated Juhe 10, 1966, recorded Book 59, Page 404,
'Quadrangle Foundation, Inc.,mortgaged its production payment inter-~

supron Energy Corporation ' B \: No. 4864

3. Mercantile National Bank, Trustee, Assignment to Mike Abraham.
By assignment dated February 8, 1954, approved April 29, 1954, re-
corded Book 64, Page 322, Mercantile National Bank at Dallas, trustee
of the M. J. Florance Trust, conveyed record title to this lease to
Mike Abraham and reserved a 2-1/2% overriding royalty. The M. J.
Florance Trust is not shown in the material examined. There is no
presumption in New Mexico that a trustee has anthority to convey oil
and gas leases, execute division orders and receive the proceeds of

production.

: We should be furnlshed with a copy of the M. J. Florance Trust to

determine if the above powers exist in the instrument.

_ 4} Unreleased Mortgages.

a) There is shown at page 45 of the ‘Federal abstract the first page
of a mortgage from Gunsite Butte Urdnium Corporation to M. J. Florance,
Caswell Silver and Sundance 0il Company, covering a 47% of 87-1/2%
interest in leases not shown on the abbreviated copy of this mortgage. -
We should be furnlshed with a complete copy of the mortgage, and if

the same covers. the captloned lands a release should be exectited and

recorded by the mortgagees.

b) By mortgage dated June 1, 1964, recorded Book 50, Page 239 J. R,
Abraham mortgaged a 75% working interest in the captioned lease to
H. M. Meéeredith. H. M. Meredith should execute and record a release of

this mortgage.

c) By mortgage dated July 10, 1964, ‘recorded Book 50, Page 464,
Mike Abraham and wife mortgaged their interest in the captioned land
to C. C. Win. A release of this mortgage should be executed and

recorded.

est to The First National® Bank of Chicago. If this production pay-

ment has been paid, the prOdUCtlon payment and this mortgage should
lie released of record. Otherwise the interests of the production

payment owner and the mortgagor should be shown on any division ‘order.

5. J. R. Abraham ORI. We have credited J. R. Abraham each with a
.025 ORI below the base of the Pictured Cliffs formation. This inter-
est was created by assignment dated September 12, 1972, from Jack
Caylas, ‘whose marital status was not shown. Jack Cayias and Ossie L.
Cayias, his wife, should join in an instrument ratifying and confirm-
ing the above ass;gnment to J. R. Abraham. y

‘When the requlrements herelnabove .set forth have been satisfied, we

will be in a p051t10n to approve title, for drilllng purposes, to

the captioned lease and lands, on the date to which the abstracts

were last certzfled, in accordance with the ownership schedule set
forth in I above.

~Rcspectfullyisubmitted,

ON i/gfngRSONi"P;A.

AJL:jcb
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SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION

BUILDING V. FIFTH FLOOR

10300 NORTH CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY

DALLAS, TEXAS 75231

) HcCroden Area
SE/4 Sec 8, T25N, R3W
Rio Arriba Co. N.M.
. Proposed Location
@ rroducing W velr
‘Producing KD Well

Olb OONSERVATION

Cure Nos o34 & Exhit Na, 4
Submitted by ;

Hearing Date_y |19 |6

Santa Fo, New Mexico |




October 25, 1979

Gulf Ol Corporation  J (A MonT60MERY 5oS-A3- 412 | '

P.0. Box 1150 . ‘
Midland, TX 79701 Po8ex L10 e i

-. Hosys N, e B2 ¥e

Mr, Jack L. Cayiss .
27209 Cane Lane |
Conroe, TX 77302 ' _ s

RE: Humxde Test Well
E/2 Section 8, T-25-N, R-3W
Rio Arriba Couaty. New Mexico

GContlemen:

, Sapton Emrgy corpontion propom the formation of a unit coupriud .
of the E/2 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 Fast, R1o Arriba County,
New Mexico, for the drnung of an approximate 6,350' Mesaverde Yut Well

at s legal iocaction in 3tA.. W esiimaie tus cost o be $150,000.00 LK a
dry hole and szsoooowforaptoducer. Our records indicate thatculfud

Cavias esch own an undivided 50X interest bclow the base of the Pictured Cliffs

fomttmhndco&ofms.

Provided you are agrcuua to partic:l.pattnz thtbnpn,dud Test w.n.
kindly indicate your acceptancs in the space provided and return one (1)
copy to the attention of the undersigned. As an alternative, Supron vuul.d
be wiiling to farmin your imterest on mutual agreeable terms.

In the event you elect o participate, your eu'ly teply would be most
sppreciated in order thtnuybcginptmthno!lmumimnd
Operating Agreement covering same. In the meantime, should you have asny

. questions, please feel free to contact the undcrligmd or Hr. Jerty ho of
our nrum; and Production Department. i

Sincerely,

e R é,/’ (va
" . %
Gaby Bjerke S
‘ Area Landman
anap _ -
?Acnm TO AND Accmzn :
this __ day of 5 s 1979,
BY:

R 5 6 0 b e L B St S e e R g
D g . R v R Y ey A Rt e T B
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,; i Re: Mesaverde Test Well -
LARD DEPT E/2 Section 8, T-25-N,
S e e R-3-W, RIO ARRIBA cwm,

New Mexico

Supron Energy Corporation - W
10300 North Central Expressway B
Dallas, Texas 75231

Gentlemen:

With reference to your letter of October 25, 1979, please
be advised that Gulf has carefully reviewed your. request and is not
interested at the present time.

ran Ll

We do wish to thank you for the opportunity to consider your
proposal.

_Yeurs very truly,

/.

R. E. GRIFFITH '

it 0

e worer SSC Sl S e e e

B




January 4, 1980

Mpr. Jack L. Cayias
27209 Cane Lane
Conroe, TX 77302

RE:. Mesaverde Test Well
E% Sec. 8, T-25-N, R~-3-W
Rio Arriba County
NEW HEXICO

Dentlir, Cajias :

‘Confirming our phone conversation of today, you exp‘res'ééd that you
were not intorested in either participating or farming out in the proposed
Test Well on the above acreage if price of gas sold was less than approxi-
mately $3 00 per HCP ,

Supron's acreage in SEX of Section 8 is dedicated to the Gds Company
of New Mexico under contract dated May 1, 1972. However, your interest under
NE% of Section 8 is not. The Joint Operating Agreement provides that a non-
operator may take- his share of production in kind, and therefore you could
sell to a third party at any price you can get.

Therefore, we wish you would reconsider our proposal of October 25,
1879. If you need further information, please advise. :

Yours very truly,

Gaby Bjerke
‘Landman
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LOSEE, CARSON & DlCKERSON P A,

A LOSEE . 300 AMERIC‘N HOME BUILDING . " AREA CODE lO.
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CHAD DICKERSON ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

DAVID R.VANDIVER

28 March 1980

IN RE DRILLING OPINION OF TfTLE TO: United
States 0Oil and Gas Lease SF 079609, covering:

Township 25 North, Range 3 West, N.M.P.M. No. 4859

Section 8: SE/4

containing 160 acres, more or less,

in Rio Arribha County, New Mexico.

McCroden “"A-3" Well.

4% S5 S0 A0 48 D ou % 28 00 00 ab W

Supron Energy Corporation
Bulldlng V Fifth Floor

10300 North Central EXpressway
Dallas,”Texas 75231

Gentlemen:

In eoﬂneetlon with the sitle to the oil ahd"gas léase covering the
lands described in the captlon hereof, we have examined the fol-
low1ng.

1. Abstract of Title No. 31782 compiled by Federa1 Abstract
Company, Santa Fe, New MGXlCO, contalnxng ‘164 pages and
tracing tltle to the captloned lease and lands from the -
Plat Book Records, Hlstorlcal Index Records, Serial Record
and Case File in the United States ‘Land Office, Santa Fe,
New Mexico, to October 1, 1979zat 10 00 A.M.-

.s :

2. "Abstract of Title No. 10408 co%p;led by Espanola Abstract
Company ; Inc., ‘Espanola, New ﬁExlco, contalnlng 89 pages and
tracing title to the mineral estate only from the records in
the Offices of the County Clerk and Clerk of the District
Court of Rio Arrlba County, New Mexlco, from the inception
of the records to February 14, 1980 at 9:00 A.M. o

From our examination of the foregding,kwe report as follows:"

'I. TITLE:
1. Minerals. United States . . . « « « o o o « o« - All

2. 0il and Gas Leasehold Estate.

United States . . . . . 0 . . . c v e e e e .125 RI
. Thomas J. McCroden, Trustee of the
Clara B. McCroden Trust dated )
JUlYy 29, 1975 ¢« ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ o o s s s o s 0 s o o .025 ORI
*Paul S. Albright, whose wife is Laura ;
 Z.Albright . . .. . V. . .4 e . o e e . 4010 ORI
Supron Energy Corporation . . . v . e v e v o o & .840 WI

F

sbt+2




‘Annual rentals are shown as pald through August 31, 1957 A USGS
_memorandum notes the" completlon on- July 7, 1956 of the ‘No. “l-A“

23S
[+3)
(9!
[V}

Supron Energy Corporation: , , ws

*Until $25.00 per acre shall have been recovered
from the captioned lands and NE/4, S/2 Section 9, .
Township 25 North, Range 3 West, whereupon this
ORI shall reduce to .005 and the WI shall propor-
tionately increase.

II. OIL AND GAS LEASE: The principal features of the oil and gas
lease covering the lands ‘described in the caption hereof are as
follows.

Date: September 1, 1948

Serial No.: SF 079609

Lessor: United States

Original Lessee: H. N; G. MoCroden

Present'Lesseez Subron Energy Corporation
'Lands Covered- | A ,’; | Captloned lands and other lands

totaling 800 acres, more or 1ess

| Prlmary Term: o Five years, with rlght to extend
for an additional five years

Rental: ' 50¢ per acre for the first lease
year, no rental for the second and third lease years,
i5¢ per acre for the fourth ‘and fifth years, and 50¢ per
acre for the sixth through tenth years

Minimum Royalty' ~ Commen01ng with the lease year
beglnnlng on or after a discovery, a minimum royalty =
- of $1.00 per acre or if there is productlon, the dlffer-' o
ence between the ‘actual royalty paid and $1.00 per acre, “i
provided that on unitized. leases the minimum royalty shall
be payable only on the partlclpatlng acreage

Royalty~ ~ 12- 1/2% on the productlon removed
or sold from the leased lands computed in accordance with
30 C.F.R. 221

The primary term of this lease was extended untll August 31, 1958.

McéCroden in the’ NE/4 NE/4 of Section 9, on other lands in the lease.
This lease is now considered in a producing status and its royalty
account is malntalned by the USGS.

III. COMMENTS:

1, Surface Patent. By Letters Patent 999374 dated March 30, 1927,

the United States conveyed the captioned lands and other lands to

Tom H. Smith, and reserved the coal and other mlnerals in the lands so
entered and patﬂnted. ‘The oil and gas lessee's rights are. dominant to -
the surface patentee's rxghts, but you will be reguired to compensate
the surface owner for damages caused by your operatiorns thereon.




Supron rnergy Corporation ' No. 4859

2. Right of Reassignment. By assignment dated November 17, 1953,
approved January 4, 1954, N. G. McCroden and Clara B. McCroden, his
wife, conveyed the SE/4 and other lands to Paul S. Albright. In
this asszgnment the assignee agreed not to surrender the lease without
tendering to assignor a reassignment at least 120 days prior to the '
time for the payment of the next annual rental or the explratlon ‘of
the lease in the event it may be extended or renewed other than by
drllllng operations. There is no provision 11m1t1ng the liability of
assignee for breach of this reassignment provision. You should set up
your records to comply with its terms. : ‘ '

IV. REQUIREMENTS:

1. Royalty Account. As noted above, this is a producing lease and
the status of its royalty account is not shown in the abstracts, for
the same is malntalned by the USGS. We should be furnished with a
letter from the USGS setting forth the status of the royalty account
on this lease and we have written for such a report.

2. . Assignments Not necorded it the county. The follow1ng assxgnc
ments, although filed with and approved by the U. S. Land Office,
have not been recorded in the County records: dated November 17,
1953, approved January’4, 1954, from N. G. McCroden et ux to Paul S..
Albright; and dated January 1, 1961, approved April 1, 1961, from Paul
S. Albright et al to Southern Union Production Company .

The f£iling w1th and approval by the U. S. Land Office of an asszgn-
ment of a federal oil and gas lease, does not constitute notice to
the world and does not protect the assignees in any such assignment
from the rights of third parties claiming under the assignor.

An executed and acknowledged copy, or a copy certlfled by the U. S.
Land Office, of each of the above assignments should be recorded in -
the County records in order that you 'may have the benefit of the
constructive notice provisions of our recording statutes.

3. N. G. McCroden Estate. N. G. McCroden, the orlglnal lessee,
reserved the .025 ORI we have credlted to the Clara B. Mcdlroden Trust.,
By asszgnment ‘dated ‘August 7, 1975 Clara B.' McCroden, ancillary
executrix of the estate of Noble Gardner: McCroden, conveyed this
ORI to Clara B. McCroden, widow and only heir at law. The assign-
ment recites that the McCroden estate was probated in Lea County,
New Mexico, District Court Case No. 35462.‘ Proceedlngs on this
estate are not shown in the material examlned In the event pro-
duction is obtained, we should be furnished with thla complete
court file to determine that the proceedings were regular and ‘prop-
erly conducted, and that Clara B. McCroden was the sole heir of

N. G. McCroden, whom we have. assumed to be the same person as Noble
Gardner McCroden.

When the requirements hereinabove set forth have been satisfied, we
will be in a position to approve title, for drilling purposes, to
the lease and lands described in the caption hereof, “on the date to




| . Supron Eneray Corporation : No. 4859
which the abstracts were last certified, in accordance with the owner-
ship schedule set forth in I above.

Respectfully submitted,

LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON, P.A.

. AJL:jcb

Abstracts returned herewifh.

o




LAW OFFICES

LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON, P A.
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DAVID R.VANDIVER

10 April 1980
IN RE DRILLING OPINION OF TITLE TO: United
States 0il and Gas Lease SF 080565-A, covering:

Township‘ 25 North, Range 3 West, N.M.P.M.. No. 4864

Section 8: NE/4
containing 160 acres, more or less,
in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

McCroden "aA-3".

‘Supron Energy Corporation
Buzldlng V Fifth Floor

10300 North Central Expressway
Dallas, Texas 75231

Gentlemen:

In connectlon w1th the title to the 011 and gas lease covering the
lands described in the caption hereof, we have examined the fol-
lowing:

1. Abstract of Title No. 31782 complled by Federal Abstract, N
Company, Santa Fe, New Mexico, contalnlng 164 pages and
tracing title to the captloned lease and lands from the :
Plat Book Records, HiStorlcal Index. Records, Serial Record
and Case File in the United States’ Land Office, Santa Fe,
New Mexxco, to October 1, 1979 at 10:00 A.M.

2. Abstract of Tltle No. 10408 complled by Espanola Abstract
Company, Inc., Espanola, New Mexzco, containing 89 pages
and tracing title to the mineral estate only from the rec-
ords in the Offices of the County Clerk and Clerk of the
District Court of Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, from the .
inception of the records to February 14, 1980 at 9:00 A.M.

3. Certified copy of’indenture of Conveyance dated June’io,

1966, in two parts, Part I being a conveyance of operatingk'

rights from Rock Creek Corporation to Cenard 0il & Gas
Company, with the reservation of a production payment, and.
Part II being an asszg‘ment of the production payment from
Rock Creek to Quadrangle Foundation, Inc.

' From our examination of the foregoing, we report as follows:
i : .
I. TITLE:
1. Minerals. United States . . . « « s o « s +« « All

2., 0il and Gas Leasehold Estate{J




SuUprén Rhevav Covmaraticn No. 4864

a)- From surface to base of Pictured ciiffS'formationf

United States . . . + « o ¢« « &« ¢ s ¢ & ¢ ¢« o « 125 RI
Mercantile National Bank at Dallas, »
Trustee of the M. J. Florance Trust . . . . . .025 ORI
Sam DaAZZO . « « o ¢ + 4 ¢ « s s o o s o o o+ » +010 ORY
*g**Jack Cayias (1/2 of 84) e o o s e e 8 e v e .420 WI
*J. R. Abraham (1/2 of .84) . ... .. ... . .4200WI

b) Below base of Pictured Cliffs formatién.

United States . . « « ¢ v v ¢ ¢ ¢ o o o o o o o .125 RX
Mercantile National Bank at Dallas, , ,
Trustee of the M. J. Florance Trust . . . . . .025 ORI
Sam Dazzo . . + + ¢ o o ¢ ss o o o oo o .+ 010 ORI
Cenard Oil & Gas Company . . « « « « » « « » « .040 ORI
Ossie L. Cayias « « « ¢« v o« o« ¢« « ¢« ¢ ¢« o s « «» 025 ORI
J. R, Abraham . . . . + « « « o ¢ « ¢ o o « « - .025 ORI
*Minel, Inc. (1/2 O w75) ¢ ¢ o o i o o o o o » .375 WI

f&**Jack Cayias (/2 of .75) .. . . . c e e e o« . 2375 WI

. *These interests are either subject to a .09 net
overrlding royalty or 1/2 of such WI has vested
in third parties (depending upon payout) ‘created
by gssignment referred to in Requirement 2.a)'below.

#%95% of this interest is subject to $225,000, exclu—
"sive of taxes,: production payment held by Quadrangle
Foundation, Inc. and mortgaged to First National
Bank of Chicago. See Requirement 2.c) and 4.4)
below.

II. OIL AND GAS LEASE: The principal features of the oil and gas
lease covering the lands described in the caption hereof are as

follows:

Date: September 1, 1951

Serial No.: SF 080565-A, formerly SF 030565

Léssor: | _ United States

Original Lessee: M. J. Florance

Present Lessee: Gulf 0il Corporation

Lands Covered: ' Captioned iands'and other lands
totaling 1,566.02 acres, more or less

Primary Term: Five years, with- right to extend
for an additional f;ve years .

Rental: | 50¢ per acre for the first lease

Year, no rentai for the second and third lease years,
25¢ per acre for the fourth and f;fth years, and 50¢ per
acre for the sixth through tenth years ’ i




Notrgagl

Supron Energy Corporation

Minimum .Royalty: Commencing with the lease year
beginning on or after a discovery, a minimum royalty
‘of $1.00 per acre or if there is production, the differ—
_ence between the actual royalty paid and $1.00 per acre,
provided that on unitized leases the minimum royalty shall
be payable only on the participating é*reage

Royal: it a . 12-1/2% on the production removed
or.'sold from the leaeed lands computed in accordance w:th
30 C.F.R., 221

Annual rentals in the amount of $391.75 for the 1,566.02 acres, are
shown as paid to September 1,1956. A USGS accounting advice notes

the completion of a producing well on the lease on October 30; 1955.
The location of this well is not shown in the material examlned. By
partial assignment dated Decémber 12, 1962 ‘the captioned lands and
other lands totaling 1,015. 18 acres, were segregated from the base
lease and glven Serial No. SF 080565-A. This: partial assignment _
extended the term of the segregated lease until February 28, 1965. By
accountlng adV1ce dated June 12, 1963 the USGS confirmed tha+ ‘gagre-
gated lease SF 080565~A was in a producing status. The royalty
account on this lease is maintained by the USGS and its status is not

shown in the materials examined.
III. COMMENTS:

l. sSurface Patent. By Letters Patent 949348 dated December 6, 1924,
the United States conveyed the captioned lands and other landa to

> Frank W. Vogel, and reserved the coal and other mlnerals if’ the lands
so entered and patented. The oil and gas lessee's rights are’ dominant
to the surface patentee's rights, but you will be required to compen-
sate the surface owner for damages caused by your operations thereon.

2. Natural»Gas Purchase Contract. The CountY'abstracter notes the
recording, in Book 48, Page 117 of Natural Gas Purchase Contract be-
tween Southern Union Production Company and Southern Union Gas Company,
dated April 12, 1961. This contract is omitted from the abstract.», :

~The County abstract covers the entire E/2 of Section 8, and it may be

' that ‘the captioned lands are not covered by this contract. However,' .
you are a party to this contract and we make no requirement on ‘this :
point except to suggest that you review the contract to determine if

it covers the captioned lands.

1v. REQUIREMENTS:

1. Royalty Account. In order that you may be in a position to
determine that this lease is still in force and effect, you should
be furnished with a letter from USGS setting forth the status of the
rental and royalty account, and we have written the Geological sur-

vey for such a report.

2. ~Status of Title. We suspect that there are instruments and/or
facts outside of the material examined which would change the owner-
-ship schedule in I.a) above. Although filing with and approval by
the U. S. Land Office does not constitute constructive notice, we
- have prepared our leasehold ownership schedule upon the basis of
instruments filed with the BLM and recorded in the County records.




supron Eleryy Coiporaticn - » | . No.' 4864

In order that a search may be made of instruments and/or facts out-
side of the material examined to determine the correct leasehold
ownership schedule, we hereinafter set forth the instruments giving
rise to thie title problem. By assignment dated December 12, 1962,
approved by BLM March 1, 1963, recorded Book 54, Page 150, Mike
Abraham acquired Federal record title and County record title to
SF 080565-A. Subsequent assignments of record title and operating
rights follow.

 Operating Rights Asgignments.

a) Dated January 27, 1964, approved April 13, ‘1964, recorded Book
57, Page 355, from Mike Abraham conveying to J. R. Abraham the entire
‘interest in operating rights, reserving 12-1/2% ‘total overriding
royalty, convertible into 1/2 working interest at payout of all costs
and expenses incurred in the development and operation of all wells
91tuated upon SF 080565-A and SF 080566-A.

b) Dated April 19, 1966, approved “Tune '8, 1965, recorded Book 64,
”Page‘bqo {in lieu of assignment dated March 21, 1966, recorded Book
64, Page 27, frcmﬁa} R. Abraham et ux to Rock Creek Corporation,
conveying 1/2 interest in all operating rights, subject to Mike
H.Abraham s 12-1/2% total overriding royalty and letter agreement (not
- shown in-the material examined) between Mike and J. R. Abraham dated

January 29, 1964.

c) Dated June 10, 1966, approved May 9, 1968, unrecorded in County
records, from Rock Creek Corporation to Cenard 0il & Gas Company,
conveying 1/2 ‘interest in all ‘operating rights, subject to the Mike
Abraham to J. R. Abraham assignment dated January 27, 1964. 1In
‘addition, this assignment reserved a $225,000 production payment out
of 95% of the production, and assigned such production payment to
Quadrangle Foundation, Inc. o

.d) 'Dated March 30, l§72, _approved May 16, 1972, recorded Book'?G,

Page 268, from J. R. Abraham et ux to Jack Cayias, conveying 1/2 '
interest in operating rights below base of the Pictured Cliffs for-

mation.

e) Dated May 26, 1972, not filed with BLM, recorded Book 76, Page
- 443, from Cenard 0il & Gas Company to Jack Cayias, conveying all of
Cenard‘s interest in the operating rights. Although th "
recites that Cenard owned 1/2 of the operating rights
' of ‘the Pictured Cliffs formation, the record shows it. Swned. 1/2 inter-
est in operating rights without depth limitation. '/~

'f) Dated August 5, 1976, approved March 28, 1977, recorded Book 83,
Page 111, from Jack Cayias et ux to Minel, Inc., conveying all of
’Cayias s interest in the operating rights. Again, although the pre-
amble recites that Cayias owned 1/2 of the operating rights below the
base of the Pictured Cliffs formation, the record shows he owned 1/2
interest in operating rights to the base of the Pictured Cliffs
formation and all operating rights below said depth. :




N\

Supron Energy carporation ’ No. 4864

Assignments of Record Title.

g)  Dated March 16, 1966, approved May 1, 1966, recorded Book 64,
Page 24, from Mike Abraham et ux ‘and the trustee in bankruptcy (pur~-
suant to Court order dated March 8, 1966, but not shown in the
abstracts) to Rock Creek Corporation, conveying record title to
lease as well as all interest in overriding royalty.

h) Dated June 10, 1966, approVed August'l 1966, unrecorded, from
Rock Creek Corporation to Cenard 0il & Gas Company, conveying record
title to lease, subject to production paynent reserved in ¢) above.

i) Dated June 9, 1975,,approved July 1, 1975, unrecorded,‘from
Cenard Oil & Gas Company to Gulf Oil Corporation, conveying record
title to the lease, subject only to the 3-1/2% overriding royalty
and the production payment interest held by Quadrangle. 5 A

From the above instruments, it appears that Gulf holds bare record
title to the lease and beneficial title is held as set ‘forth in our
ownership schedule. We have> every reason to believe that this is not
the intention of the parties. We do ‘not know ‘Wwhether J. R.: Abraham '
received payout of all costs of development and operation of wells on
the lease so that the 12-1/2% overriding royalty has converted to a
1/2 working ‘interest; and if so whether these conversion rights were
intended to pass under the record title assignments, most made without
warranty of any kind, from Abraham to Rock Creek to Cenard to Gulf.

In view of the efforts of the United States to collect substantial
royalties from producing wells on this lease, we suspect that payout
may have occurred. The unrecorded letter dated January 29, 1964
between J. R. Abraham and Mike Abraham which supplemernts the operating
agreement of January 27, 1964, may assist in solving the dilemma.

None. of the record title assignments to the lease have been recorded
in the County records, and assignment of operating rights e) has not
been filed with the BLM.

i) An 1nqu1ry should be made of the parties to determine
whether or not payout has occurred under a) above. If payout has
occurred, whether it was intended that the conversion rights passed
through the record title assignments from Abraham to Rock Creek to
Cenard to Gulf, or whether they passed from J. R, ‘Abraham to Rock
Creek to Cenard to Cayias. ’

+ii) . Furnish a copy of the 1etter dated January 29, 1964 between
Mike and J. R. ‘Abraham.

iii) Inquire of J. R. Abraham, Jack Cayias, Minel, Inc., and Gulf
their understanding as to the ownership of this lease, and whether
there are any unrecorded instruments which confirm such title.

iv) Record certified or acknowledged copies of assignments g),
h) and i) in the County records. File for approval’ assignment e)
with the U, S. Land Office.

v) Furnish a copy of the order of bankruptcy approving assign-'”
- ment g) aboves - -

We reserve the right to make further requirements when.we have been
furnished with the results of this inquiry.




Supron Energy Corporation G  No. 4864

3. Mercantile National Bank, Trustee, Assignment to Mike Abraham.
By assignment dated February 8, 1954, approved April 29, 1954, re-
corded Book 64, Page 322, Mercantile National Bank at Dallas, trustee
of the M. J. Florance Trust, conveyed record title to this lease to
Mike Abraham and reserved a 2-1/2% overriding royalty. The M. J.
Florance Trust is not shown in the material examined. There is no
‘presumption in New Mexico that a trustee has authority to convey oil
and gas leases, execute ‘division orders and receive the proceeds of

production.

'We should be‘furnished with a copy of the M. J. Florance Trust to
determine if the above powers exist in the instrument.

4, Unreleased Mortgages.

a) There ‘is shown at’ page 45 of the Federal abstract the first page
‘of a mortgage from Guns1te Butte Uranium Corporation to M. J. Florance,
Caswell Silver and Sundance 0il Company, covering a 47% of 87—1/2%

- interest in leases not shown on .h°'=b“rcviatc‘ copy of this mortgage.
We should be furnished with. a ‘complete copy Of the mortgage. and if
the same covers the captioned lands a re]ease should be executed and
recorded by the mortgagees. ‘ : :

b) By mortgage dated June 1, 1964, recorded Book 50, Page 239, J. R.
Abraham mortgaged a 75% working interest in the captioned lease to
H. M. Meredith. H. M. Meredith should execute and record a release of

this mortgage.

c) By mortgage dated July 10, 1964, recorded Book 50, Page 464,
‘Mike Abraham and wife mortgaged their interest in the captioned land
to C. C. Win. A release of this mortgage should be executed and ‘

‘recorded.

d) By mortgage dated June 10, 1966, recorded Book 59, Page 404,
 Quadrangle Foundation, Inc. mortgaged its production payment inter-
est to The First National Bank of Chicago. If this production pay-
ment has been paid, the production payment and this mortgage should *
be released of record. Otherwise the interests of the production
fpayment owner and the mortgagor should be shown on any division order.

5. J. R. Abraham ORI. We have credited J. R. Abraham each %ith a -
.025 ORI below the base of the Pictured Cliffs formation. This inter-
est was created by assignment dated September 12, 1972, from Jack
Cayias, whose marital status was not shown. Jack Cayias and Ossie L.
Cayiag, his wife, should join in ‘an instrument ratifying and confirm-
ing the above assignment to J. R. Abraham.

' When the reguirements hereinabove set forth have been satisfied, we
‘'will be in'a. position to approve title, for drilling purposes, to
the captioned lease and lands, on the date to which the abstracts
were last certified, in accordance with the ownership schedule set
'forth in I above.

_ Respectfully submitted,

ON & D RSON, P.A.

AJL:jcby
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Dockat ¥Wo. 2-8%

DOCKET:_ CGNISStOI HEARING - MONDAY - JANUARY 19, 1981

‘ou. eoasmmon "COMMISSION - 9 AL N, - ‘ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The folloving cases are continued from the December 11, 1980, ‘c_iui.on Hearing:

CASE 7025:

CASE 6965:

CASE 6896:

~ CASE 6996:

At dede SR ik e e St At e e A e At A Ak ek Ak il i sl ekl e ik Ao i dcoink

(DE ¥OVO)

Application of Southland Royalty Company for compulsory poohng, Eddy, County, llw Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsyl-
vanian formation uudcrlym; the W/2 of Section 35, Tewnship 18 South, Bansa 20 East, ¢o bz didicassd
to & well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to be cuundond will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as wéll ss actual operating
costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicait as operator of the vell, and a charge
for risk involved in drilling said well.

Upon nppuunon of Southland’ Royalty Company this case wxu be heard De Novo puuunt to the pro~
visions of Rule 1220, . -

"(DE NOVO)

i ar P neral interests in the San Andres

underlymg exght 40-acre pror un:.ts, bemg RE/4 NE/4 of Section & and ‘the Wi/4
l!/k of Section 5, both 'in Township 12: South,” Range 28 Eut, and the NW/4 SE/4 of Sectwn 6, the
WE/4 WW/4 of Section 23, the NE/4 SE/4 of Section SE/4 SE/4 of Section 29, the ME/4 ﬂﬁ of
Section 32, and the SE/4 NW/4 of Section 33; all in Township 11 South, Range 28 East, each to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Al-o to be c%xdered nll be' the
cost of driﬁxng and completmg’ said and’ the ation of the cou thereof as well ‘as actusl
opcuting costs and charges for suparv:.uon, deugmuon of applicant as opeutor of the velll, and
a charge for risk involved ia drilling aud wells.,

- Upont: -pnhrntmn of Tenneco 0il Canpany chu case mll be heard De Novo purluant to the provu:.ons
of Rule 1220, S LD L e R e i : :

(nz Novo)

nit, Rio Arriba
New Mexico. Appl t assaadard ¥ X
and Dakota gas proration x.t coupnung ‘the SE/L: of Section 8, Téimship 25 North, Range 3 Westi to ' .

be dedicated ' to 4 well to'be drilled at a standard location’ :hereon.

Upon apphutwn of Cuttu J. Little and Beartooth 011 nnd Gas Company this case v:.ll be heard’ ne
Novo pursusnt to the provisions of Rule 1220.

{DE NOVO)

Apph.canon of John E. Schalk for a nou-staudard .gas’ ptorac unit unorthod as

tion, Rio Arriba ty, New He)uco. Apphcént, in the above s seeks - approva

scre non-standard Blanco Mesaverde gas prora . unit »comprxs,ng the NE/4 of Section 8, Towmship 15
¥orth, Bangs 2 Wogt, to bE 3% 2d to nis SWell '} to be driliéd-at da i hodox

1925 foet from the North line and 790 feet from the East 11ne of said Section 8.

Upon apphcltzou of Curtu 3. Lutle and Beartooth 011 and Gas Canpany tb:.a ‘case wxll be heard De
Novo purluant to the prov:.uom of Rule 1220,

"uew Hex:.co o 5

o1 "an_ o1 eral interests in the Bhnco
saverde Pool underl.y:.ng ‘the NE/4 of Sectmn 8, Tmmsh:.p 25 No Range 3 .West, to be dedicated:
to a uell to be drilled at a_standard ‘locatie hereon. : Also to'be considered will be' the cost of-
drilhng and completing saxd uell and the allocation of the cost thereof as well ss actual operatmg
costs and chargas for nuperv:.uon, designation of applzcant as operator of the well, and a 'charge
for risk involved in drilling said well. )




Docket No. 2-81
DOCKET: _COMMISSION HEARING - WONDAY - JANDARY 19, 1981

oIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ~ 9 A.M, - loou 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

1N

The following cases are continued from the December 11, 1980, Comnission Hearing:

CASE 7025:

casz 7008:

CASE 6896:

CASE 6996:..

($2) I‘OVO)

Application’ ot Southland Royllty Coupany for conpul-ory poolxng, Eddy Couuty, m Hexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interdets in the Pedmsyl-
vanian formation underlying the W/2 of ‘Secticn 35, Township 18 South, Radge 29 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at’a standard loca cheroon " Also to be considered will be tha cost of -
drilling and completing said well and' the allocation cf the cost thereof as well as actual operstisg
costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wall, and a charge
for risk involved in drilling said well.

Upon lppucauou of Southhnd loyulty (:oupany this case will be heard De Novo w:nmt to the pro~
vigions of Rule 1220.

(DE NOVO)

Apphcntion of Corona o Ex 1 "‘atxon Corp. for ezght conpu i
Applicant,’ in the" above-atyled ‘cn\ue, seeks ‘an order poolmg‘ all: mmetal interests in the San Andras
formation’ underlymg exght 40-acreé proration units, being the NE/4 NE/& of Sect:.on 4 and the W/4
SNE/L Gf Section 5, both in Township 12 South, Range 28 Esst, and the NW/4 SE/4 of Section 6, the
NE/4 WW/& of Sectxon 23,° tﬁe NE/4 SE/& of Sectxon 28, the SE/4’ SEIlo of Section 29, the NE/& Hli of
Section 32, and the SE/4 NW/4 of Sectien 33, all in Tmmshxp 11 South, Range" 28 East, each to be .
dedicated to a 3ell. to be drxlled at a standard location thereon. 'Also to be considered will be the
cost of dnlhng ‘and complenng la:.d wells and the allocation of the cost théreof as well as actual
opcntmg ‘costs and charges for ‘upervuxon, deugmnon of apphcant as operator of the wells, and

a charge for risk involved in drilling uxd wells. ; e e, R i

Upon application of Tenneco Oi.l Company this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the prmum

“and leota'ﬁil prorltton unit: compruxng ‘the SEM 6f Secuon 8, Township 25 Noi':hw Range 3 West, to

be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard locauun ‘thereon.

Upon lpphcluon of Curtis J. Lu:tle and Beartooth 0il and CGas Company this case will be haard De
Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.

(D2 Novo)

Application of Jobn E. Schnlk for a non-ntandlrd gas. ptoratxon um.t and an unorthodq: gas weil lm-
tion,” Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. a bove-sty. al of .
acte non-standard Blsnco Mesay :rde gas proratxon umt comprinng the NEM of Secuon 8, Tmhxp 25
North, Range 3 West, to be dedicated to his Gulf’ Well No. 2 to be dnlled ‘at an unorthodox location

1925 feet from the North Line and 790 feet from the East line of said Section 8.

Upon apphcatxon of Curtis J. Little and Beartooth 0il and Gas Coupany this case will be heard De
llovo puﬂunnt to the provx.nonl of Rule 1220. :

Appheation of John ‘E.v
Applicant, in’ the ab
Mesaverde Pool- under g ti

to s well to be drilled at' a “standard. locauon ‘ther
drilling and ‘completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual opetstmg
costs and charges: for supervua.on, deugnatxou of applicant as operator of the well, ‘and '@ charge -
for risk iuvolved in drilling said well.

At e Sede A A e ek e ek e e S B drdeded s et e e e e e de e e e e e e el e e s ek il e Aok e e de Aotk e A

giderad will ha tha apse ..c SR




Docket No. 2-81
DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - MONDAY - JANUARY 19, 1981

OIL OONS!RVATION CMISSIW 9-AM, = ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases are continued from the December 11, 1980, Commission Hearing:

case 7025

CASE 7008:

Lo Upon-annlication

:.#%ff'

CASE 6896

CASE 6996:

(DE NOVO) i N

Application of Southlind Boyalty Company for co-puhory pooli.ns, Bd.dy County, New Mexico. .
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling. all mineral interests in the Pemyl-

vanian formation underlying the W/2 of Section 35, Township.18 South. Range 29 East. to be dedicated

to a well to bs drilled at a standard ilocation theuon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the auocn:mn of the cost thereof as well as actual opersting
costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge
for risk involved in drilling said well.

Upon application of Southland Royalty Company this case will be heard De Novo puruunt to tho pro—
visions of Rule 1220. v

(DE NOVO)

Applicntion of Coronado Bxplout:.on Corp. tor exght coupulsoty pool" %8, Chaves c«xnty, Rew He:xco.
Applicent, in ‘the above-styled cAuse, seeks an order pooling a1l ‘minergl interests in the San Andres
formation underlymg eighr. 40-acre proration units, being the NE/4 NEI‘; of Section 4 and the Ni/6
NE/4 of Section 5, both in Towmhxp 12 South, Range 28 East, and the NW/4 SE/4 of Section 6, the
WE/4 Wi/4 of Section 23, the us/b SE/4 of Sectxon 28, the SE/4 SE/4 of Section 29, the NEIA llllb of
Section 32, and the SE/4 NW/4 of Section 33, all”in Township 11 South, Range 28 East, each'to be
dedicated to a well to be dnlled at a standard locnnon thereon., Also to be considered will be the

opcntmg costs and charses for oupetvxnon, deuguatxon of applicant as oper.ltor of the wells; and
& charge for risk involved in drzllmg said wells.

of Rule 1220.

'(DE'NOVO)_ _ _

" Application of Supton En_ { :
New Mexico. - Applicant,.in"the above-styled cause. seeks” approval of ‘a 160~acre non<standard Mesaverde
and Dakou gas pront:.on unit comprising the SE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, to
ve UGULLCI’.GQ v.o o well to be _“11:4 At a -rthwl ‘Mn"\m rh-raan.

Upori application of Curtis J. Little and Beartooth 0il and Gas Company this case ‘vyillVbe“heir‘d' De
Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.

(DE NovO)

Apphcntxon of John E. Schalk for a non-standard gas proratwn 4 and ‘an’ unorthodox gaa well loca- :
tion, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Appl:.cant. in the above-s:yled <dause, seeks approval of a’ 160-
acre non-standard Blanco Mesaverde gas proration unit comprising the NE/4 of Secuon 8,  Tewnship 25
‘North, Range 3 West, to be dedica:ed to his Gulf Well No. 2 to be drilled at an unorthodox locatiou
1925 feat from the North line tnd 790 feet from the East line of said Section 8,

VUpon l_pphcaf:zo‘n of /Curtu,J. thtle and Sea‘rtooth 0il and Gas Company thu case will be heard De
Hovo purnuant to the provisiona of'Rule 1220.

to a mll_ _be dnlled at a standard location thereon. "Also to be'c ris'ulere w:.ll be the cost of.

drilling ,cmpleting said well aund the allocation of thé cost theredf as '-'-!i an serval opera:mg
costs and - charges- for 'upegVL.Luu, dcsignation of spalicant as aperator of the well, and ‘a charze i
for risk ianvolved in drilling said weu.
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Page & of & Docket No. 1-80

DOCKET: COIQIISSION H!ARING = THURSDAY - DECEMBER 11, 1980

oIL CONSBRVATION COHHISSION ~ 9°A.M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, MEW MEXICO

CASE 7025: (DE MOVO)

Application of Southland Royalty Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy cbtxuty, New' Mexico.

Applicaiit, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pesnsyl-
vanisn formation underlying the W/2 of Section 35, Tosmship 18 South, Range 29 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard locstion thareon. Also to be couxdeted will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as sctual operating
costs and chirges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and 2 cbuzn

for risk involved in drilling sasid well.

Upon ipplicitidn of Southlsnd Royalty Company this case will be heard De Novo pu:"sumt‘ to the pro—-
visions of Rule 1220.

CASE 7008: (bz NOVO)
A

Appli.cat:.on of Coromdo Exploutzon Corp. - for e;ght compulsory poohngs, Chavea County, lhv lltv.co.

\-z-‘u

y ' sE1LOn - 29. the 1-’& RS ‘of
P 11 SOut:h Range '28, Fast, each to be
thereon. Also to be cons:.dered will be the
co-t ‘of dn.lhng aad conpletmg said well _,the allocahon ‘of the cost thereof as well a9 actual
opentmg costs and charges for supervision; designation of applicant as operator of the wells, and
a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells,

Upon application of Tenneco 0il Company this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisioms
of Rule 1220,

13 6965-"(05 NOVO)

orat:.on for a non-standard gaa proratiou unu: Rxo Arnba Co\m:y‘

Applxcation of Supro"
New Mexico, © Apph.e.m

be dedicated to a well to be drilled at & :tandnrd location thereon. ‘

Upon application of Curtis J. Lxctle ‘and Beartooth 0il and Cas ‘Company this casa iil!:‘bé"h“if{i(“ﬁe
Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220,

CASE 6896: (DE Novo)

Appli..ltion of John E. Schalk for a non-utandltd gas proration um'.t and an unorthodox gas well loca-
tion; Rio Arriba 60unty, ‘New Mexico. “Applicant, in the above-atyled cause, seeks: npproval of a 1€
acre non-standard Blanco Messverde gas proration unit comprising the NE/4 ‘of Section 8, 'romhxp 251
North, Range 3 West, to be dedicated to his Gulf Weu No. 2 to be dnlled at an unorchodox locctxon
1925 feet from the North line md 790 feet from the East line of said Section 8, C

_Upon applzcation of Cur:z.s J Little and Beartooth 0il and Gas Company thiu cawe will be- henrd De
Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.

CASE 6996: (Continued from November 25, 1980, Examiner l{uring)

Apphcutwn of John ‘E. Schalk for compulsory: pooling, ‘Rio "Arr) 5 New Hex:.co. Sk
Applicant; in the: above~styled cause, seeks an order pooling & ‘mineral xntéresth ia the: Blanco
Mesaverde Pool underlymg the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25- No;th, Range 3. West, to be d
to a well to be drilled at a standard. location thereon. Also to’ be considered will be th
of dnumg and completing said well and the allocation of" “the cost ‘thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, degignation of applicant as operator of the well,
and & chatge for risk involved in drilling said well,

E )
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h __ BEFORE 'THE . }A’, T—
OIL CONSERVATION CoMMISston WUV 1 71980 /I ;
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS. iy
Ohige CRVA ey
SANTA £p otsion

APPLICATION OF SUPRON ENERGY
CORPORATION FOR A NON=STANDARD CASE NO. (. 9{5 .
GAS PRORATION UNIT, RIO ARRIBA

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

)

APPLICATION FOR HEARING DE NOVO

i Come now Curtis J. Little and Beartooth 0il and Gas Compahy,
by their attorneys, Jasper & Buell, and applies to the 0il
Conservation Commission for a hearing’'de novo in this case and,

as grounds therefor, state: H

1. on July 9, 1980, a hearing was held before kxaminer |
{|panie1 s, WEkEsE Sn the SPblicirisn of ‘Shprad Bnstsy Covpsratisn
fof‘a non—stéﬁdérd Gas Proration Unit, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico, said application being Case No. 6965, a copy Bf;ﬁﬁiéi”ié"
attached as Exhibit A.

2, As a result of the hearin§ on Julyk9,‘1980, an
Order, R-6497, was issued by the 0il Conservation Division on
October 21, 1980, granting the application. A copy of the Order
is attached as Exhibit B. | | ‘

3. Applicant, Curtis J. Little, appeared aﬁythex
hearing on July 9, 1980, and’testified in opposition to the
application. Curtis J. Little is a bérty adversely affected by
the decision’pursﬁant to § 70-2-13 (NMSA 1978). geartooth’diir'
ahd Gas Company is a successor in interest to Curtis J. Little.

WHEREFORE, appllcants ask that this applicition be heard
de novo before tne 0il Conservation Comm1531on. | .

JASPER & BUELL

Attorneys for Applicants
Post Office Box 1626
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501




Application for Hearing de Novo to be mailed to the attorney for

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING
I hereby certify that on this | ] —'day of November, 1980,

I caused a true and:COrrect copy of the above and foregoing

Supron Energy Corporation, William F. Carr, Post Office Box‘2203}i»

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501.
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BEYORE THE QIL CONSERVATION DIVISIUN
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION A VTAFE
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AWD MINERALS

APPLICATION OF suPRoNfENERﬂY CORPORA-
TION FOR A NON-STANDARD PRORATION - CASE [ 9¢ 5

UNIT, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATiﬁIi |

Comes' now SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION, by its tndersigned

attorﬁeys and applles to the New Mex1co 011 Conservatlon Div1-

sion for approval of a 160 acre non

'Blanéo MesaverdejGas POdl"'Rﬂo'Arrlbd County, New Mex1co “and
in“Suppbrt'bf its application states:
1. APﬁlicaﬁﬁtis the operator of the SE/4 of Section 8,
Toﬁﬁgﬁii 25 North, Range 3 West, N.M.P.M., Rio Arriba

County, New Mexico.

2. Appllcant seeks the establishment of a 160 acre non-

standard gas proration unit’ in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool

‘COmprisihg the SE/4 of said Section 8.

‘3. That said‘propbsed n6n~Standard'pforétion unit will"
be dedicated tq;é well to be drilled at an orthodox

‘Tocation within the SE/4 of said Section 8.

4. That granting this application is'in the iﬁterést of -
cOnSerVation,kthe‘preveﬁtion of waste and protectidn of“
correlative rights.‘ |
WHEREFORE; App1icant'respectfully requests that this
matter be set for hearing Eefore one of the Division's duly
appointed examiners and that after notice and hearing as réquired

by law, the DiVision‘enter its Order approving the application.

EXHIBIT naAM




LA

s

Respectfully submitted,
CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

By

iam F Carr ;

Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attorneys for Applicant
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 STATE OF
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTHL..f
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE HATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE oIL. CUNSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

”ﬂllﬂ'f\l"ﬂ"lf‘ -
WItTJ AWV LIV LIV

CASE NO. 6965
Order No. R-6497

APPLICATION OF SUPRON ENERGCY

CORPORATION FOR A NON-STANDARD

GAS PRORATION UNIT, RIO ARRIBA 5
'COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE OIVISION

8y THE'DIVISION:

‘This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 9, 1980,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examinér Dan1e1 S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 3L _day of October, 1980, the Dzv1510n
““Dxrector, having con51dered the testlmony, the ‘record, and the
recommendations of the Examxner, and’ being fully advised in the

premises, \

FINDS:

. (1) That due public notxce hav1ng been glven as required
by ‘law, the Division has Jurlsdlctlon of this cause’ and the
sub ject matter thereof

v (2) .That ‘the applleant Sup ‘annrgv,Cerno"et‘ur, Sithe
"owner of all working interest rights in the Mesaverde formatlon
underlylng the SE/4 of Section 8, Townshlp 25 North, Range 3
West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and proposes the
establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in
the Blanco Mesaverde Pagl comprising said lands to be-dedicated
‘to a well 1t proposes to drill at a standard locatxon thereon.

(3) That the appllcant in Case ‘No. 6896 John E. Schalk
proposes the @stabllsh' t of a 160-acre non- staqdard ‘gas ‘pro-
ration unit: 1n‘ ’ Mesa’ de” Pool compr;gxng the NE/4 of
Section 8, Townshlp 25 North, Range 3 Nest, NMPM, Rio Arrxba
County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well he proposes to
drill at a standard location- thereon. ;

EXHIBIT "B
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Order No. R-6497

(4) That by Order No. R-1670-T, dated November ‘14, 1976,

320-acre Blanco Mesaverde proratlon unit, thereby creating in
effect a 160-acre spacing pattern for said pool.

(5) That the W/2 of Scctxon 8 comprises a 320-acre Blanco
Mesaverde gas proration unit, and has dedicated thereto two
uells, one in the NW/4 of the section and the other in the SW/4

of the section. : : N

; (6) That approval of the subJecf appllcatlon, tog
the app11cation in Case No. 6896, to form two 160-acre non-
standard units in the E/2 of Sect1on 8 would authorize the full
development of the E/2 of Section 8 by the drilling of two wells
thereon, and would save the administrative overhead and legal
expense whiéh would be required by the communitization of ‘the
NE/4 and SE/4 of the section to form a single 320-acre unit to

be dedicated to two wells.

¢ {7) That approval of the application in this case will
prevent waste and will not impair correlative -rights.

IT IS fﬂfpffbéﬁ'onbtkto:

(1) That the applxcant, Supron" ay Corporatlon, is hereby
grahted approval for a l60-acre non -sta dard gas prorat;on unit

comprising the SE/4 of Section Townsh P 1y
West, NMPM, Blanco’ MesaVerde Pbbl, ‘Rio Arriba County; New’ Mexxeo,
to be dedlcated to a well to be drilled at a standard locatlon

thereon.

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated. -

|y ,_;: Dy
,f'/ﬁuc D. RAMEY )’ZL”_
L/// Director

SEAL
fd/
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OIL CONSERVATION commrs = —
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY,“ﬁ 80 J

S ere g A

' APPLICATION OF SUPRON ENERGY SANTA FE

CORPORATION FOR A NON-STANDARD
{|GAS PRORATION UNIT, RIO ARRIBA
'COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

P

|
i
}
;

1 APPLICATION FOR HEARING DE NOVO
9

;by their attorneys, Jasper & Buell, and applies to the 0il

3
!
il
i
c
b
‘1
o

;Conservatlon Commission for a hearing de novo in this case and,

@as grounds therefor, state:

1. 'On July 9, 1980, a hearing was held before,Exaﬁinér”

5

for a non-standard Gas Proratlon ‘Unit, Rio Arrlba County, New

Mex1co. sald aoollcatnon bBein

LQ

l

?attached as ‘Exhibit A.
| | o | Ny s
i 2. As a result of the hearing on July 9, 1980,
i

1s attached as Exhlblt B
:;
ﬂ 3. Appllcant curtis J. thtle, appeared ‘at the
'!

hearlng on July 9, 1980, and testified in'opposition‘to‘the

”appllcatlon. Curtis J. thtle is a party adversely affected by

i
!

N
i

i

jde novo’ before the 011 Conservation Comm1551on.

‘l.

JASPER & BUELL'

b
i
i@

Attorneys for Appllcants
Post Office Box 1626
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

oL CO"JSIR\’A”I"\ DIVISION

CASENO. __ (9L5

Come now Curtis J.'Little‘and Beartooth 0il and Gas Company,

r.‘v

D

ﬁDanlel S. Nutter on the appllcatlon of Supron ‘Enerqgy Corporatlon
i
E
‘Gase No. 6965, a’ copy oOf which is-

an
Order, R—6497 was issued by the 0il Conservation Division on

October 21, 1980 grantlng the appllcatlon. A copy of'thé‘Order -

Vche dec1s1on pursuant to § 70- 2 13 (NMSA 1978) Beartooth 0il
rand Gas Cdmpany'is a succesSor in interest to Curtis J. Little.

f ; WHEREFORE,‘appllcants ask that this appllcatlon be’ heard




|

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING A
I hereby certlfy that on this !t*day of November, 1980,

I caused a true and correct copy of the above and foregoxng

Appllcatlon for Hearing de Novo to be mailed to the attorney for

-Supron Energy Corporation, William F. Carf, Post Office Box 2208;

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501.
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:LIVL CUINS . HVAUU'\! DI\'I:I{)N ‘
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION SANTAFE

NEWTMEXICO DEPARTMENT ‘OF ENERGY AWD MINERALS
APPLICATION OF SUPRON}LNF'GY CORPORA—

TION FOR A NON-STANDARD PRORATION CASE  ( 9¢5
UNIT, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

Comes now SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION, by its undersigned
attdrneys and applies to the New Mexico 0il Conservation Divi-
31on for approval of a 160 acre non- standard gas proratlon unxt
Blanco Mesdverde Gas Pool Rio Arriba County, New Mex1co and |

in support of its applicatioﬁ states:

1. Appllcant is the operator of the SE/4 of Seetien 8
Township 25 North Range 3 West N.M.P.M., Rio Arriba

County, New Mexico.

2. Applicant éeekS‘the establishmeit of a 160 acre non-
staﬁdérd;gas'ProratiOn‘unitiin the Blanco Mésaverde Pool
cbmprising'theZSE/A of said Section 8.

3. That said proposed non- standard prorat1on unit w111

be dedicated to a well to be drilled at &n orthodox

location within' the SE/4 of said Section 8.

4. That grantlng thls application is in the "interest of

édhservatlon the preventlon of waste and protectlon of
'cortélative rights.
WHEREFORE, Applicant respectfu11§>réduests that -this

matter be set for hearing before one of the Divigibn‘s duly

_appointed examiners and that after notice and hearing as required]

" by law, the Division enter its Order approving the application.




Respectfully submitted,
CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

1lliam F. Carr
Post Office Box 2208 .
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attorneys for Applicant i




. STATE OF NEW MEXICO
LNERGY AND MINERALS OLLARTNL.T
OIL CONSERVATION DIV(SION

IN THE MATTER OF THE: HEAR[NG

VCALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATIUN

CONSIDERING'

CASE NO. 6965
Order No. R-6497

APPLICATID | ENERGY
CORPORATION FOR A NON-STANDARD
GAS PRORATION UNIT, RIO ARRIBA

'COUNTY NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

Y

BY THE DIVISION:

Section B,'Tounshlp 25 North, Range 3 Hest, NMPM

Thxs cause ‘came on for hearlnq at 9 a.m. on July 9, 1980,
at Santa fFe, New Mexico, before Examiner Danxel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 21st ~day of Uctoher, 1980 the Division
Director, havang ‘considered the test imony, the ‘record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises, :

FINDS:

(1) That due publlc notice h1v1nq been given as reqlitr
by law, the Division 'has _jurisdiction of this cause and the
subxect matter thereof.

(2) That the'appllcant SUD[OH Lnergy- Corponatlon, is the

~owner of all workinq ‘interest rights in the Mesaverde Pornnt;on;w'

underlying the SE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Rafhge
West, NMPM, Rio Arriba Lounty,,New MHexico, and proposes the
establzshment of a 160- -acre non-standard gas proratlon unit in
the Blanco Mesaverde Pool’ comprising said lands to be dédicated

to a well it proposes to drill at o standard location’ Lhureon.‘

(3)  That th'?i““” ¢4t in Case No. 6896, John E. Schaik,
proposes the cstablishment of ta 160-acre ‘non- standdrd qaf pro—-

ration unit Tn t eiﬂlanco Mesaverde Pool compris he NE7/4 of
Rlo*Arrxba

County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a Well he proposes to
drill at a standard location thereon.

EXHIBIT B "
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(4) That by Order‘No. R-1670-T, dated November 18, 1974,

320-acre Blanco Mesaverde proratlon unit, thereby creating in
effect a 160-acre spacing pattern for sazd pool.

(5) That the W/2 of Sectiaon '8 comprises a 320 -acre Blanco
Mesaverde gas proration unit, and has dedicdted thereto two
wells, one in the NW/4 of the section and the other in the SW/4
of the section. : _

(6) wThat approval of the subJect appllcatlon, together with
the applic,v .in Case No. 6896, to. form two 160-acre non-
standard u ts in the E/2 of Sectxon 8 would authorize the full
development‘of the €/2 of Section 8 by the dr1111nq of two wells
thereon, and would save the administrative overhead and legal
expense which would be required by the communitization of the
NE/4 and SE/4 of the section to form a single 320-acre unit to
be dedicated to two wells.

(7) That approval aof ths appllcat1on in thls case will
prevent waste and will not impair correlatlve rlghts. :

IT IS THEREFORE ORDEREO.

(1) That the app11 ant
granted approval for a 160-acre non-
comprising the SE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North g
West, NMPM, Blanco Mesaverde Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, -
to ‘be’ dedlcated to a well to be drllled at a standard location
thereon.

(2) That jurisdiction of thls cause is retalned for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may ‘deem necessary.

DONE “at Santa Fe, New Mex1co, on the ‘day and year hereln-“”
above designated.

X1C0
DIVISION

'y
JOE D, RAMEY
Director

fd/
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' OIL CONSERVATION commrssa@nlmg AL T
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND Mlgﬁk%éggfﬂﬂsxwi

{APPLICATION OF SUPRON ENERGY , -
CORPORATION FOR A NON-STANDARD  CASE NO. __ (Tes
GAS PRORATION UNIT, RIO ARRIBA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. .

oy

APPLICATION FOR HEARING DE NOVO

e
|
% : |
§ Come now Curtis J."Little’ahd"BearEooth 0il and Gas Company;
|

by their attorneys, Jasper & Buell, and applies to the 0il

Conservation Commission for a heariny de novo in ‘this casez and,

i
!

]
|
|
il
{
i
i
!
j

as grounds therefor, state:

1. On July 9, 1980, a hearlng was held before Examlner

EDéniel S. Nutter on the appllcatlon of Supron Energy CorpOratlone_
%for a non-standard Gas Proration Unit, Rlo Arriba County, New |
'Mexlco, said application being Case No. 6965, a copy of wﬁich'iSﬁV
C%attached as Exhibit A.

|

‘xOrder, R~6497, was issued by the 011 Conservation Dlv1s10n ‘on

2. As a result of the hearing on'July 9, 1980, an

October 21, 1980, grantlng the application.. A copy'ofhthe'orderf

§ls attached as Exhibit B.

1 3. Appllcant, Curtis J. Little;'appearéd:éf’ﬁhéw

i.
hearlng on July 9, 1980, and testlfled in opp051tlon to the

Y

’gapplxcatlon.' ‘Curtis J. Little is a party adversely affected by

‘the decision pursuant to § 70-2-13 (NMSA 1978). !peartdoth di;;«'

ﬁand Gas Company is'a successor in interest to Curtis J. Little.'

WHEREFORE, applicants ask that this appllcatlon be heard .

>

de novo before the 0il Conservatlon Comm1351on.

JASPER & BUELL

By

Sumner G, .
Attorneys for Appllcants

"Post Office Box 1626
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING .;
I hereby certify that on this { lgday of November, 1980, -
I caused a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing . :&
Application for Hearing de Novo to be mailed to the attorney fo -
Supron Energy CdrpOration, William F. Carr, Post Office Box 220
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501.
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BEFORE THE. ot CONSERVATION DIVISION

o1L CONSERVATION DIvision “AWTAFE”

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

APPLICAlION OF SUPRAN“LNE\GY CORPORA-
TION FOR A NON-STANDARD PRORATION
UNIT, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

CASE  {, 9(:5f

APPLICATION

Comes now SUPRON ENERGY CORPdkATidN,,by its tfridérsignédj
attorneys, and applies to the New Mexico 0il Conservation Divi
sion for approval of a 160‘acre’ﬁOn—staﬁaard'gas pfbfétidﬁ“ﬁﬁlf;
Bléﬁéo’Meéhverde”Gaé Pool, Rio Arriba éduﬁty,'New’Mexico,’ana -

in support of its application states:
9

1. Applicant is the operator of the SE/4 6f7SééfI6n“8, '

‘fownship 25 North, Range 3 West, N.M.P.M., Rio Arriba

County, New Mexico.

21 Appllcant seeks the establishment of a 160 acre non~.

standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesaverde

comprising the SE/AAof safd Section 8.

‘3. That said propbsed'nonaétandard proration unit will
be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an orthodox

location within the SE/4 of said Section 8.

4. That granting this application is in the ‘interest o

" .appointed examiners and that after notice and hearing as requir

by law,

conservation, the prevention of waste and protection of.

correlative rights.

WHEREFdﬁE,'AppliCaht~respectfu1f§ requests thétfth{s

matter be set for hearing before one of‘the DiViéion{s*duly

the Division enter its Order approving the application.

nAn

EXHIBIT
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o, LNERGY AND M[NERALS DEPARTMLnr

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

CALLED BY: THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE of
_CONSTOFRTNG

CASE ND. 6965
Order No. R-6497

APPLICATIDN 0F. SUPRON’ ENERGY

CORPORATION FOR ‘A NON-STANDARD

GAS PRORATION UNLT, RIO ARRIBA ~
'COUVTY NEW MEXICO. :

ORDER OF THE-DIVISION

8y ruc DIVISION:

This cduse came on" for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 9, 1980,
at Santa Fe, New Mexicé, before Examiner Daniel S Nutter.w

NGW “an thls day of Octoer, 1980 the D1v151on
Dlrector, hav1ng cons:dered the testimony, the record, and ‘the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully ‘advised in" the

premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due- publlc notice having, HbSn given as’ requzred
“by law, the" va1sxon has  jurisdiction of this cause and the
subyect matter thereof.

, (2) That the applicant, Supron Energy Cofporatlon, 15 the
‘7owner of all worklng interest rlghts in the Mesaverde fo 't
'underlylng ‘the SE/4 of Section’8, Townsh1p 25 North, Range 3

West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County,,New MGYLCO, and proposes the

‘establlshment ‘of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in
the Blanco Mesaverde Pool comprising said lands to be dedicated
to a well 1t proposes to drill at a standard locatzon thereon.

(3) That the appllcant in Case No. 6896, Johin €. Schalk
proposes the establ;shment of a 160-acre non= standard gas pro-
ration unit in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool comprising the NE/4 of
Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico, to be dedlcated to a well he proposes to
drill at a standard location thereon.

EXHIBIT np v
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~Order No. R-6497

vl :
£

(4) That by Order No. R-1670-T, dated November 14, 1974,

'the Division authorized the drilling of a serond well con cach

5z0-acre Blanco Mesaverde proration unit, thereby creating in
effect a 160-acre spacing pattern for said pool.

~ (5) That the W/2 of Section 8 comprises a 320-acre Blanco
Mesaverde gas proration unit, and has dedicated thereto two
welis, one in the NW/4 of the sectxon and the other in the SW/4

of the section.

(6) That approval ‘of the subJect appl1cat10n, together with .
the. appllcatxon in Case No. 6896, to form two lé60-acre non-
standard URits in the E/2 of Sectxon ‘8 would authorize the full
developme t of the E/2 of Section 8 by the drilling of two wells
thereon, and would save the admxnlstratxve overhead and. legal

.expense which wolld be required by the cdommunitization of the '

NE/& and SE/4 of the section to form a single 320-acre unit to
be dedzcated to two wells. -

(7) That approval of the appllcatlon in this case will
prevent waste and will not impair correlative rights.

1T 15 THEREFORE ORDERED .
(l)w

, T”at the applxcant, Supron Energy Corporation; is hereby
grafited val for a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit
compris1 1g° the SE/4 ‘of Section 8, TOWnShlp 25 North Range 3

West, NMPM,. Blanto Mesaverde Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
to be dedlcated to a well to be drilled at a standard location

thereon.

, (2) That Jurxsdlctlon of thls cause is retalned for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

~ DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

L'IATE,OQ'New MEXICG |
"OFL CONSERVATLO DIVISION

ey
“ J/JOE D. RAMEY
Director

fd/




JASPER and BUELL
Attorncys

121 East Palace Avense
.. Post Office Box 1626 .

" Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

[

Ri>. 0b-1841

John G. Jasper
Sumner G, Buell

HAND DELIVERED

December 9, 1980 ‘ o

0il Conservation DiVisjon v ~
State Land Office Building :
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

RE: Case 6965 Application of Supron Energy Corporation
Case 6896 Application of John E. Schalk
Case 6996 Application of John E. Schalk

Gentlemen:

As attorney for Curtis J. Little and Beartooth 0il and
Gas Company we would ask that the above-mentioned
three cases be continued to a later date. Our witness,
Curtis J. Little is 11l dnd it is my understanding
“tliat  he will not be sufficiently recovered to attend
the hearings previously scheduled for December 11.

Yours very truly,

SUMNER G. BUELL %/-40

SGB:lp




TATION COMMISSEION
. W' :‘:L)&ICO

CIN THE FATTER OF ThE HLARL 1\‘(:
CALLLD BY -THE o1L CONQLRVATION
CONMMISS ION OF NEW ME XICO FFOR
‘THE PURPOSI‘ OF CONSIDERING:

) ‘ChSE NO.4FES DE NOVO
Orcer No. R-éﬁ;-A

X G. o
S Sgﬁﬁf%%‘:‘ Ak A5 PRRA T

LIMT) Ri0 ARRIBA wwTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearlng at 9 a.m. on g,,q.s»y /7/
%1 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Conservatién
Commission of New Nexlco, herelnafter referred to as-the

”Comn1551on.‘
NOW, ‘on’ ‘this _____th__cay of (/Bnuoy 2, /98], the Commission, a

guorum being’ present,,hav:mg cénsideréd the testlmony presented
and the exhibits received at said hear:mg, and being fully ad-

v1sed in the premises, -
FINDS:

(1) That due: publlc notice hav:mg been given ‘as ‘required
by law, the Comiiission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

suI?Jecf:‘.";’ffattt;%‘ th?‘r‘e ,,f"./” / OF@ /;0 el

""laca/;xt,ﬁyﬂvﬂ 67” 07/ ey seeks

04'7-575-\/4 [ aﬁo.a UL A fhe Bhanco ;
Yhe 'S ection ¢ , Township 2.5 ,Uo,-)%

NMPM. fm' rh aG/ ﬁ New Mexlco. oo

(3) Thavt the matter came on for hear:mg at 9:00 a.m. on
%‘5/} //78‘0’ ., at santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner
5. Aufler . and, _;_uérsuant to ‘this hearing, Order No.
R-£497 was issued on D¢/ az 1/ , 1980, which gr nted usron
7 - application ‘-fvr O-WC n'a/r« 3 0? fof_;,o,gﬁ,\
mgi»t ancaxilaa:/afe%/w /ky ? 5/7
10

n ¢« {Township 25 A/gvj‘{ nge 3 . NMPM,

',?m A,y, 30,’”ﬁ New Mexico.
. (4) That onM(/' o V/7, /’/'VD appllcatlon for Hearlng
De Novo was made- bydlrﬁ} T Hle d G- oot OF /-

' the matter was set for hearing before the Comm15<1on.

(5) That the matter came on for hearing de novo on

\7511:(0»«-] /% 19¢%
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TG 2 i cadma Nrder No. R=£497 e
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Case No. . . De Nevo
Order No. R- = -a&
D;‘;u""

hearing indicates

&t lk
cere Z71%éw»*‘>b r909,

(6) That the evidence adduced
nt

L“o \.. ~

should be affirmed.
IT 1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

Oivisi , o ,
(1) That eona"a-res-;on Orc.er No. R-4¥97 entered M&r/ 2/ /90
is hereby affirmed. 7 ~

{2) That jurisdiction of this czuse is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem neces-

sary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New hexlco, on the day and year herein-
above de51gnaged.
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

TRUJILLO, Chairman
ALEX J. "ARMIJO, Member

ﬁJ@W\_/

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member. eé}etary
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Page ‘ 1
! ' STATE OF NEW MEXICO
2 ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSRRVATION DIVISION
‘ STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
3 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
‘ . 9 July 1980
5” EXAMINER HEARING
6 | e A ntatlat ittty o “")
, IN THE MATTER OF: ) ;
i ; - Application of Supron Energy ) CASE
.8 ‘ " Corporation for a non- standard ) 6965
0 gas proration unit, Rio Arriba )
County, New Mexico. )
: )
& i
“: § 10 ’ A GRS W W . M W G T Wt G S G Hh By Skt D W G G W W WD Bum Sy . s i W Fufe GRS U Pk WO By ey sy W
© 8z | ‘
n’“ ﬂg_h 1 i :
S 83d BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
O %3
M RAE
R
; 2 Ak 13 _ L ;
~~~~~ ok R o . . TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
3 A
i ,
15 || .
3 APPEARANCES
16
- .| For the Oil:Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, EBq.A s
S RN 18 . Legal Counsel to the Divisi '
gt State Land Office Bldg. A
. 19 o ~ Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
& . |
'21 For thé Applicant, Supron: William F. Carr,: Esq »
} , ' SR CAMPBELL & BLACK P. A.
22 _ : ' Jefferson Place
o '~ Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
M For Curtis R. Little: : ~ Sumner.. Buell, Esq.
| JASPER & BUELL
% Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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‘10

12

Y0 Rt 1'Box193-B -
- 'Santa Fe;:New Mexico 87501

Phode (505) 455-7409

13

RS
SALLY W..BOYD, C.S.R.

16

16
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... " MR. NUTTER: The first case this afternc

2 | will be Case Number 6965.

3 MR. PADILLA: Application of Supron Ene

4 Corporation for a non-standard gas prLoration unit, Rio Arriba

N
’

5 County, New Mexico.

6 - MR, CARR: May it please the Examiner,

Y ~-I am Williah F. Carr, Campbell & Black, P. A., Santa Pe,

8 | appearing on behalf of the applicant.
o . I have two witnesses.
:’ 9" X e . B
b4 = i MR. NUTTER: ~ Other appeariances, pleass.
] ggg " / MR. BUELL: Mr. Examiner, Sumner Buell,
[ ;
~ ®E38 1w | L | . |
¥ Egﬁ' appearing on behalf of Curtis J. Little in opposition to the
. 5 5:. 13 '
5 application.
| ol B MR, PABIIIA: Hr Buell, do you have any |
15 R
witnesses?
16 ; MR, BUELL: We will have one witness.
" .
L ‘ . . ;
(Witnesses sworn.)
19 ‘
20 : S oo
MR. CARR: I call Mr. Gabby Bjerke.
21
2 o
; GUDBRAND BJERKE
B L : : . s LT
‘ﬁ:) being called as a witnessuand‘having4been duly,sworn upon
: ” | T
his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
25 , , :

N N i R M i S £ g it P L R L UP R ENNE F S R

p
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BY MR. CARR:

o
residence?

A

Q
in what capacity?

A

o

DIRECT EXAMINATLON

Will you state your name and place of

Gudbrand Bjerke, and I live in Dallas.

Mr. Bjerke, by whom are you employed and
I am a landman wiEh'Supron Energy Corpor-.

Have you previously testified before thisf

Commission and had your credentials accepted and made a mattey

of record?

A .
0

this case?
»
0
A

adceptable?

Q

Yes, sir.-

Are you familiar with the ap‘pl.i.caa’tic‘u:m'1.;5[=

Yes, sir.

 Are you familiarfﬁith”ﬁhe subjeéf‘&fé&?

Yes, sir.

MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualificatid

MR. NUTTER: Yes, they ave.

Mr. Bijerke, ‘will ybn’briefly'state"what

Supron seeks with this application?

A

They are seeking a non-stahdard’pfb:éﬁin

e R ey R
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unit covering the southeast quarter of Section 8, 25 North, f

3 West, for a Mesaverde and Dalnata,

|

Q \ Does this acreage immediately offset to ;

the south the acreage that was invoiﬁed in the previouz caae?é
A Yes, sir. .

0 | Would you state for the Examiner what
exactiy Shprén's intérest ié in the southeast quarter of the
section?

A Supron's interest in the southeast quar

is 100 percent leasehold interest.

0 In’all formations?

A In ali formationSg

0 Is this a Fedgtalflgqsé?‘ ’

A, ) It is a Federai~1¢ase.

Q Will you summariZQ"for the~Examiﬁer thsi

efforts that Supron has made to develbp their interest in
section? | “. |
A In October of 197§'a letter w§s sent to |

Gulfbgil Corporation, a Mr. Jack L. ngias,-ptopoblnéhgb
'drill a Mesaverde test in the SOutheahf quarter'ééve:ing'éﬁé‘w
east half of the section, Section 8. |

| In November the 27£h'we'gbt'£heiré§1y Ne
from Gulf 0il Coxporation éhat they we:§in6t inééresﬁed #t'
the present time tov participate. Jack ngias hev’er dia an-

swer, ‘but I called on location and ffbm‘UanuafY"ﬁhe'léh,:I
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1 called him again and wrote a letter to him coﬁfi;;ming.our
2 phone )conversation, and he stated that he was not iritereste’d
3 in either participating or farming out on the proposed test
4 | well because he wanted more than $3.00 an Mcf for his gas.

5 Since Sogthern Union's interest is dedi-
6 cated to the Gas Compd of. New Mexico, then I advised him

7| to get his ownkeoaeect—eo whoever he wanted, and that's the

8 1 last I heard from Jack Cayias.

, ® Q‘ Are these three letters marked a3 Supron
| E 5 1 | gxhibit Number One?
§§§§ " A This is Exhibit Number one. '\
- ; S§§ ” Q. Now who exactly was this Mr. Cayias?
.3 § iad | A He was an indepehdept operator of some
“ type down from Houston, and he was real hard to get hd;d of. I
0} ‘Do ‘your’:x')re’COrds indicate that he h’ad':an
16 intere,st'in’ this area?
7 A A title opinion sald that he had intere:
18 in this aXea. ’ o
e f 0 Did Supron obtain title opinions fortbe
2 entire south half of this section? | | |
= A No. We did get a title opinion on the
= southeast,‘ dated March the 28th, 1980, and on April the 101&;11
-y 2 we got a title opinion on the northeast quarter, : f: ‘
# 0 Is the title opinion on the sodtheastﬁ_‘
% qugrterk‘identified as Supron Exhibit Number Two?

.....




il i

A L. The southeast quarter? | ,
2 0 Uh-huh,
3 | A Yes, Exhibit Number Two. .
o Q Now, will you review the events that led ,'
5 up to this hearing today?
. 8 : A " We, after obtaining the title opinions, |
7 we prepared a hearing -- for a heai‘ing’ tliat; was scheduled ¢o :'T'
'A " be held ﬁéy the 7th to put an east half uniy, but we weren't |
® | aware that Schalk had any interest in it'until a’'courle of
v § 5 '°» days before the hearing. |
gggg " , 'rherefor, we ‘start;d to question the titld
:) ;Sgg ?2 opinion and establish the working interest,‘ and we dismisse& »
| g i 13 _the application because e aigo"ygnte‘d to change theapplica
° e tion from a -- to a Mesaverde and Dakota dual. o
bl 0 Now following that May 7th hearing, were |
1 contacts made with Mr. Schalk? ' | R
o 7 A .;Yea'h. Our representative commuri‘lc’abéd‘ -
o with representatives of Mr. Schalk and we also gave him a
“H of the title opinion.
m‘ Then Mr Schalk indicated thaf he would
a proceed to develop the northeast quarter and that léft ‘us to
o do something with the éouthggst quarter. |
| 9 = Q. . Ccan 'youutééti'fy as to the agéuracy of
o Exhibits one and Two? o o
%
A ' Yes, sir,
‘ . )
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L MRCARRAtkghlstlmwewouxao::er o
2 Supron Exhibits One and Two:
3 MR. NUTTER: Supron Exhibits One and Two
. will be admittad in svidence. | |
5 MR. CARR: I have nothing further of this
6 | witness on di;'ect. |
? | MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions og_, I
8 | mr. ‘Bierke? »
‘9 h | 'MR. BUELL: Néne.k N
0 MR. NUTTER: He may be excused.
" MR. CARR: I would call Jerry Lee.
12 |
,’3;_ ( JERRY L. LEF
" ‘V-being called as a witnesrs4 and he'a’v‘i'ng» been duly sworn upon hiz ,
‘5 oath, testified as follows, to-.it: |
16 ‘
vl DIRECT EXAMINATION &
1? | BY MR. CARR
_ 1°  Q f Will you state your name and place of
20 residence?
2 A , Jerry Lee, Dallas, Texas.
ot Q ‘By whom are you empldi(e:l and ':ln)‘wh‘aﬁ _
B capacity? | e
e A I'm dtiliing and production enginee:tgi:
® | supron Energy Corporation. |
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" B Q. Have you previously ‘testitied parore tiis
2 cOmission‘ and had your credentials accepted and made a matta"
3 | of record?
R . A ~ ¥a&s, T have.
\5 | Q 'Are you familiar with the applic’atioh i.n
8 | this case?
T A Yes, I am.
8 |- 0. ~ And are fou familiar with the subject
o :‘Vk’—': aréé? | | |
§ = " A I am.
g%gg 1 o MR. CARR: We tender Mr. Lee as an expert
3 : §~§— '? witness,
o> a’ig 13 o ‘ v , ,
24 .. MR NUTTER: Mr.lee is qualified.
v "V o 0. Mr, Lee, will ifou please refer to wha‘t'
~ has been marked for identification as 'Supron Exhibit’ Ntmbot
. ‘ Three and explain the information contained thereon for the
" & Examiner?
A Exhibit Three is a plat of the area ArTot
19 the southeast quarter of Section 8 ’ 'x‘mmth:l.p 25 North, 3 We
flh showing all offset Mesaverde wells completed as of 4414"80_‘;,;?‘
2. S . In addition to showing the location of
B wella, the plat shows the cumulative ;érl.;oauatipn and’ curreut
,23»} production rate from each of these offset Mesaverde wells.
,2.* As of this morning at the hearing I‘ d:l.
57 covered that thé plat is in error and that there are three

2 rar
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~ additional Mesaverde wells that have been drilled: one being

the subject area, showing the Dakota completions and cumula—

south of the -= of Section»%;'one well that has been recom- ;{

pleted to the Mesaverde in Section 18 in the southeast quarte;

% 3 8

fpf thase pools?

B o» 8 N

‘for both the Mesaverde and the Dakota formations.

b g ST e Aot

Page \3.\ 10

in the northeast quarter of Section 5; one being in the south

east quarter of Section 6; and one being in the northwest

quarter of Section 8.
0 Will you now refer to Supron Exhibit

Number Four and review this for Mr. Nutter?

A Supron Exhibit Four is a similar plat of |

tive production for each of the Dakota wells as of 4~1-89.

There are three producing Dakota wells,

or actually two remaining producing Dakota wells, to the

and one well 1n the northwest quarter QIISection 4, whiéh was f
drilled th'rou_gh"the Dakota formation and abandoned at the timd
it was drilled; due to the opinion of Petro Lewis that it wa#'
noncommercial or a diy'hble in'the-p8!Qta formation.

| 0 : Whaﬁ‘is the standard spacing in the Mesa:
verde and Dakota in this area? |

A o The standard spacing for both the Blanco |

Masaverde and the Basin Dakota Pools is 320 acres.

0 Has infi1l drilling been approved in each|

A Yes. The infill program has been app:o;j“

SN Ex’-fkﬂ,i}"z




Are you familiar with the infill drilling

E orders?

A Yes, I am.

o And could you briefly state what these

orders find?
A The infill program was brought before the

5

Commission and approved on the basis that the existing one

wéli per 320:acre unit was insufficieh? to adequately and
effectively drain the 320-acre unit, and it therefor authorizﬂ#
the drilling of a‘éeqond well on that 320-acre unit in order
to fully develop and produce, adequately deplete the reser- |

“voirs.

Phone (505) 455-7409

MR, CARR Mr Examiner,_these are Orders

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R:
“° " Ra.1Box 193-B
v‘, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

R-1670-T and 1670 -B, and we would ask that you take admini-
strative notice of them in reviewing this application.

MR. MNUTTER: we'll take administrative

notice of the infill orders in both ‘cases.

0 Mr.'Leé, are there other operators in tho‘,
immediate area that are developing these pools with one well

on’éach;160~acre tract?

B There are in the area of the plats cove
oh‘Exhibit'Three, there are currently in the north half of
Section 4, Petro Lewis has drilled both their’primary and in-

~£111 well and in effect have developed on 160’acrés. ,

" And in addition, directly'offsetting the
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unit affect the proposed well's allowable?

Page 12

area in guestion in Section 8, Mr. Sch;lk’hﬁgknow‘q:illéd and |

ddmpieted two wells on a 320-acre spacing unit, and in effectgk

‘has developed on l60-acre spacing.

Q Would the proposed well be prorated?

A Yes, thgy would, both the Basin Dakota

and the Blanco Mesaverde are prorated.

Q And how would the,non—standarﬁ proration

A By having a smaller. spacing unit, a non-

standard spacing unit, it would reduce the allowable.

0 Doe§ éupron plan ﬁ6 drill the proposéd
well at'; standard location? . | fh
A ‘ Yes, we do. T |
| Q . Has that location been staked?
A No, the location hés»not been staked at
this time.
o Do you anticipate that tha proposed well |

¥

‘w111 be a commercial Success?

A , Yes, I do, in the Maéaverde formation:

Q - As suéh, do you believe that it would
drain either the Mesaverde or the Dakéﬁd formation on ad-
joining properties? i

A | No, I do not. Given sufficient time, if
there were no development in the offset properties, it may

‘drain some'rdserves from the offsét'prOpextges,'but I assume

H
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cation therefor prevent waste?

‘been determined by the Commission previously that it would

‘terest in one quarter section, ourarights,yoald bé“p:otac,‘

e

that if we have a commercial well on our acreage, it would

be developed in the offset acreage.

Q To produce all thé reserves under the
east half of Section 8, is it your opinioﬁ that two wells wi
have to be drilled?

A : That is correct.

o In your opinion will g:anting*thib applié'

be produced without the drilling of two wells in the east
half of Séctidn 8? |
A Yes, I do.

Q In your opinion will granting this appili

A " ves, it will.

Q Do you believe that g:antiﬁg the applica-
tion will impairithé correlative rights of any operator in £ﬁ_

area?

A No, I do not.
Q And what do you base that céﬁélusibn“ﬁﬁ?fA
A " fThe --'primarily on the basis that 1t‘haqi

require two wells for 320-acre spacing unit to adééu;té}y

deplete the reservoirs, and since Supron hasyiOO'perCQﬁﬁVinf 
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their own acfeaéé.

0 Were Exhibits Three and Four prepared by

Yes, they were.

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Examiner, we

would offer Supron Exhibits Three and Four. .

MR. NUTTER: Supron Exhibits Three and

Four will be admitted in evidence.

MR. CARR: We have nothing further on

direct.

CROSS EXAMINATION

- 'BY MR, NUTTER:

0 . Mr, ﬂée, Supron has 100{percent.wbrking ‘
interest OWnership’in the Blanco Mesaverde, as weli‘gs‘thef
Dakota formation undeflying‘ﬁhis"160¥ﬁére tract, ié’#ﬁat cor-

N

rect? i

A Yes, sir,ythé% isjbd?fect.f!

Q And is it your intent to dually complete:

the well that you're going to drill on the tract?

| N veg, sir, we arei“crIQE‘gill gtéemgt -
we Qill drill and‘gvglu;te, and then’hépe,gbvduélly’cpnéigﬁg

0 ‘If'both’fcrmatiOné gte prédUc;ivegiﬁ .
would be dually completed? | |

‘Yes, sir, that is correct.
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1 MR, NUTTLR: Are thare_anyigurther ques-
2 | tions of the witness?
3 MR. BUELL: No.
* MR. NUTTER: He may be excused.
5 Does that conclude your direct case, !g;
€ | carr?
7. MR CARR: That concludes our‘direct'ci;a
8 . MR. NUTTER: HMr. Buell?
)
L 10
4 5 CURTIS LITTLE
-3 o . ' : R L
9 §§§ " being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon hi
“ I8
- , o ;
D ;;fg ] oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
H N E
SR A 13
o :
@ 1 G ' -
v DIRECT EXAMINATION - 4 : -
15 :
: | BY MR. BUELL:
| ' 18 ' ’
0 » wOuld you state your name, please?
) 17 :
: Tl A Curtis J. Little, rarmington, Kaw Haxi
i 1) fAnd what 1s your occupation, Mr.fnittl
" : | S
‘ - A ~Petroleum Geologiét and indapendant oF
”
ator.
21 - :
) And have you previously teatified beto
2| i
- the 011 Coneezvation Divigi n_or one tvi Lex xamine: -? o
s, Iy A Yes. sir.
: A o - And have your qualificaticns as a pe””
- B
L leum geologist bean accepted as a matter ot record?
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from the base of the Masaverde to the baae of the Dakota

A Yes, sir.

@ Do you have an interest in the applicati
filed herein by Supron in Case Number 69657 Would you exple
yo&r interest in the application? |

A I have an undivided ona half interest .
from the base of the Pictured Cliffs to the baég of't&e’:fﬁv

in the northeast quarter.

Q And is that shownién Exhibit ﬁuﬁbeé ané

A Number One outlined_in'blug.

a And 6n‘Exﬁibitk&umber Two outlined in
blve, also? | |

A ’Yes, sir.

Q‘ o And do you share any interests in the

Mesaverde formation with any other individuals or entities?
A : On the Mesaverde Schalk has - he has

maining one half interest on a farmout from Gulf.

,Q ' And do you have an intezest in the rig

ation? |
VRN I have one half i#ﬁQréét with GﬁifTﬁﬁ}
the remaining one half interest under the ncgtheaSt ng:th7
Q  When did you acquire your intevest in
the northeast quarter of Section 8?7 ‘; g o
| k"L In May of this year.
Q Why do you oppose this application?'
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know what happens, compulsory pooling, joining, farming out.

Supron and tell them you were ﬁilliﬁgyfb participate in the

“on éach -- on each'formation.v If this is granted to my -

Page 17

A I was not notified of this an plisatisn,
oh‘béeﬁin§ my‘mgil Monday morning, being out of town, I found
the applicaﬁion. I immediately called Gulf and asked what i
thair position ~- or notified them that we were §oin§ito ha
the hearing, and asked what -- where they would stand. I g

no reply.

I called Southern Union and -~

0 By Southern Union you mean --
A I mean Supron, and talked to Mr., lLee, andl

notified him that I had the interest involved; fﬁit I was an-
xious to sign the AFE and operating agraement., If he would
bring those documents to Santa Fe, I would execute then

And the remaining one quarter,l‘ don't

u":

e So you have made efforts to contact

320-&0:& proration unit?

A Yes,str.
@ Q vPay'your‘ptOportianaﬁc-shgre?'
R - Yes, sir. | |
., 0 And dOTYbuﬂhave any proposed alternatiw
rt§3puttin§ithis 323—§srswprcration i#ﬁa t:cf§c:ticas?»‘ :
A Well, it's an established 320-acre spac
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is made. In my opinion the corrmlative rights of myself and

the royalty owners would be hurt. There would certainly be
vaste, causing an additional well to be drilled, two wells
inatasd nf one in the nérthéast quarteé.
My rights to participate under two wells
dand spread my risk would be -- cease to exist, and I think
iﬁt should go according to State spacihq units.
| ) Were Exhibits One and Two pxééired’bj '

or under your supervision?
A Yesg, sir.
| MR. BUELL: I move the admission ’§£ Bx-
hibits One and Two.. |
MR. NUTTEh: Exhibit;s Ogae andwwo"wiu' '
Adﬁiﬁtédrinrevidéncé; L o W |
MB.'BUELh: i'have nothing else. -
;1};;" NUTTER: - Are Ehe:é,~any,questidns‘ 6:
Mr, Little? : |
MR. CARR: I have QAébﬁpie,

'MR. NUTTER: Mr. Carr.
CROSS EXAMINATION
o ' Mr. Little, you stated'yOu-aééuirédpfﬁﬁr

" interest in the northeast gquarter in May of éhigfyear,’23i

correct?
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Page 19
A That is correct.
o Were you aware of the hearing docketed
for May 7th concerning the establishment of a unit for the

east half in this area?

A Mo, sir, I was not.

Q- And the first notice you received was
this week? |

A Mbnday when I opened my mail.

Q pid you apqﬁire your interest through
Mr. Cayias?k | |

A On a farmout, Yé;,‘sirs

Q - Do you have ahy‘qﬁnership whatsoever in

the southeast quarter?
A 'No, sir.

'@ " Would granting tha application in this

case in any way exclude the developmgpt‘of»the‘northéast

quarter with one weli? Or preclude 1ﬁ?v
A It would not preclude it, might have ta,

force pool Gulf and Schalk. I guess that uould be a posni-<

MR. CARR: I have nbtﬁiﬁg furihbr;
MR. NUTTBR~ Are there any further quats

tions of Mr. Little? He may be excused
Anything further, Mr. Buell?

R TP N R . S S
B e s i R g ik e g Yt e 2 VT RSP
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2 | they wish to offer in Case Number 6965%

; 3 We'll take the case under advisement.

5 (Hearing concluded.)
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2 » CERTIFICATE
3
4 I, SALLY W. DOYD, C.5.R., DO HEREBY' ' ERTIFY that

5 the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
¢ | tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript
7 is a’ full true, and correct record of the hearing, prepamd

8 |l by me to the best of my ability.
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STATE CF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MleHALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
9 Jdly 1980

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Supron Energy CASE
Corporatlon for a non-standard 6965
gas proration unit, Rio Arriba

County, New Mexico.

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

For the-oiiTConServation ' Ernest L. Padllla, Esq. e
‘ ’ ‘Legal Counsel to the DlVISkQB

State Land Office Bldg. NG
~ganta Fe, New Mexico "B75017°
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R.

[ o

. R IBox193B:
Santa Fr, New-Mexico. 878

Phone (505). 455-7409

MR, NUTTER)
'Will be Case Number 6965.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Supron Ener
Corporation for a non-standard gas proration unit, Rio Arfis
County, New Mexico. .

MR. CAER: May it please the Examiner,
T am ngliam F. Carr} Campbell & Black, P. A., Santa‘Fe,
appearing on behalf of £he applicant.

I have two witne;seé.

MR. NUTTER: Other éppeéfénces, pleééé.

MR. BUELL: Mr. Examiner, Sumher'ﬁuell,
aééearing on behalf of Curtis-J, Little;in‘oppositicn,to‘the

application.

MR. PADILLA: Mr, Buell, do you have any |

witnesses?

MR. BUELL: We will have one witness.
(Witnesses sworn,)
'MR. CARR: I call Mr, Gabby Bjerke.

GUDBRAND BJERKE

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as féllows, to-wit:

T A RS N 0 B UV T RN VLN BRI N




'DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:
g Will you state your name and piace‘o§
residence?
S, Gudbrand gjerke, and I live in Dallas.
0 Mr. Bjerkef by whom are you employed and

in what capacity?

A I am a landman with Supron Energy '(:'nzl_;pm:u:-L--k‘i

ation. -
Q Have you previously testified before this}

Commission and had your credentials accepted and made a mat

 Santa Pe, New Mexico 87501
t' Phone'(505) 4557409

. of record?

SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R.
" < Rt.-1 Box 193-.B

A, Yes, sir.

0  Are you familiar with the application
this case?

a Yes,'sir.‘

1 S | Are you familiar with the subject area?

A Yés;VSir., ‘

MR. CARR: Are the witness' quzlificatici

acceptablé?
- MR. NUTTER: - Yes, they are;
0 ' Mr. ﬁjerke, will you bfiéfly sﬁdﬁé wﬁé£ _

Supron seeks with this appiication?

i

A B »They'afe seekihgia non~stand§rd,pror§‘

§
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Page
unituqovering_the"southeaSt,duartetwoijeéiion,8,;ZSfﬁorthbuh
3 West, for a Mesaverde and‘Daﬁota.

0. Does this acreage immediately offset to
the south the acreage that was involved in the prev1ous c

A Yes, sir.

o Would you state for the Examiner what
exactly Supron's interest is in the southeast ‘quarter of %he‘
section? .

A Supron's 1nterest in the southeast quart

is 100 percent leasehold 1nterest.

(¥ c-s.n.

In all formations?

o

SALLY W. BOYD
. Rt. I Box 193-8

Santx Fe, New Maxico 87505
© Phone(508) 455-7409

0.
A ' In all formations.
Q.

Is this a Federal lease?
A It is a Federal lease.
0 | ' :W1ll you summarize for the Examiner the
~eftorts that qupron has made to develop thelr 1nterest in
section? |
t‘ : In October of’ 1979 a 1etter was sent to’
Gulf 011 Corporatlon, a Mr Jack’ L, Caylas, pr69031ng to
drlll a Mesaverde test in the southeast quarter coverlng the
east half of the section, Sectlon 8.

5 N

In November the 27th ‘we got the reply

o7

from Gulf 011 Corporatlon that they were not 1nterested at

the present time to partlclpate. Jack Cayias‘never did”ané

sSwer, but I called on locatlon and from January the 4th I




. Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

“‘WW-&»‘«mam“

{

‘Phone (505) 4557409
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12

13-

;?‘ 8

cated to the Gas Company of New Mexico, then I advised him

" Exhibit Number One?,

in this area.
- L3 ¥ . s }ﬁg‘i f Qi‘:"k"' ) ’ o \V.r'“
entire:-south hal. or 'this section?

éoufﬁeaét; dated ‘March the 28th, 1980,9éna;6hfhprilvtﬁegiﬁ

i S et

% z
o e =3 T
P x‘\
 Page 5
called him again and wrote a letter to him coRfirming our

phone conversation, and he stated that hc was notvinterested
in either participating or farming out on the proposed test
well because he wanted more than $3.00 an Mcf for his gas.

Since Southern Union's interest is i

=

v

to get his own contact to whoever he wanted, and that's the

last I heard'from‘Jack Cayias. -

3

0 Are these three letters marked as Supxon

A . Thid is Exhibit Number dﬁe.
Q0 ‘Now who exactly was this Mr. Cayias? -
‘A ‘ He was an independent operator of some

type’ aowﬁ‘ from Houston, and he was real hard to.get ho’ld"bf.,7
Q . Do your ~£¢¢ores'. iri'aiéate tﬁéf he had an
intereét in this aiéa? | | ’
A ,V A title opinidn”Séidfthat he‘ﬁad°ih“'

[

@ 7 . Did Supron obtain title opinions for the
RN o » ’

A ‘No.. We'did'get'afiitle opinion on the
we got a tiﬁle opinibn”Oh the nbrthéaét*ngrter.~

o | Is the title opinion on'the southeast

quarter identified as Supron Exhibit Number Two?
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the application because we also wahted to change the appliCa¥»

‘proceed to devélop the northeast quarter and that left'us tq«

" Page : 7

A " The southeast quarter?

A Yes, Exhibit Number Two.
Q Now, will you review the events that led

up ‘to this hearing today?

We, after obtaining the title opinions,

>

we prepared a hearing -- for a hearing.ﬁhat was scheduled to

be held May the 7th to put an east half uni’, butjﬁé;Wétéﬁ‘é

éware that Schalk had any interest in it until a couple of

days before thé hearing.
Therefcr, we started to question the titl

ﬂoﬁiﬁion aﬁd-estgbiish the working interest, and we dismissed

tion from a -- to a Mesaverde and Dakota dual,

Q. Now fbllowiﬁgifhét‘Mayfﬁth“hééyih§}ivér§;

contacts made with Mr. Schalk?

A ‘Yeah. Our répresentative communicated

with representatives of Mr, Schalk aﬁdiWe’aiso gave him a ce

of the title opinion.

Then Mr, Schalk indicated théf he would

H

do something with the southeast quarter.

0. i Can you testify as to the accuracy of

Exhibits Oné and Two?

A | Yes, sir,
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being called as a witness and having been dﬁly sworn upon his

oath, testifieéd-as follows, f&éwit: !
'DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:
) © Will you state your name and place of
residence? |
A Es Jerry‘Lee,'bailas,.Texas.
s Q,wBy.WhOmméreaycuiemélbyediandﬁin!éhat
qapééitY? | | | | e
A I'm drilling and production engineer. fox
Q%tprbn Eﬁeréy'Cbrparatibn.

"MR. CAPR: At fthisg time we wonld cffor

Supron Exhibits One and Two.
MR. NUTTER: Supron Exhibits One and Two
Qiil’gé admitted in evidence.
MR. CARR: I have nothing further of th

witness on direct.
? MR. NUTTER: Are there any‘questith‘éf,4
Mr,_sjerke?

MR. BUELL: .None.

MR. NUTTER: He may be éiéﬁsed.

MR. CARR: I would call Jerry ‘Lee.

JERRY L. 'LEE
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Commission and had your credentials accepted and made a matte

of record?

A {yes, I have,

Q Are you familiar'withltﬁe appiication in
this case? | :

A | Yes, I am.

Q And are you faﬁiliarﬂ%ith“ﬁhe sﬁﬁject -
area? |

A I-am.

MR. CARR: We tender’Mr.:Lee as an expert

witness. i

MR;*nurrﬁag‘*Mr; Lee“is qualified.

Q0 Mr, Lee, will you please refer to what

has been marked for 1dent1f1cat10n as Supron Exhlblt Number

'.weTls, ‘the plat ‘Shows the cumnlsztiv

i) : - m*‘?m»rm&w&f;‘g%\nﬁawuurkwﬁ,.»: e Vg fad ST R s B O T TR e R S 5 e o L T S ek ek :

Three'and explain the infbrmation qdﬁtained tﬁereonfﬁor‘the
Examiner?
B A Exh1b1t Three is a plgt of tha area a_‘_

R

the southeast quarter of Sectlon 8, Townsﬁﬁb 25 North 3

show1ng all offset Mesaverde wells compleﬂed as of 4~ 1 -80.
In addition to show1ng the locatlon of

eﬁﬁrbdudt on and curxert

‘produe%ien_rate'ffomfeECh_of fheée‘dffsethesaverde wells?
As of thie morning\at the hearing i‘dieﬁ

~covered‘that“the*plét‘isAinferror and that there are three
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noncommercial or a dry hole in the Dakota formation.

vérde'and Dakota in'this area?:

additioﬁéi‘ﬁééaQefdérQéllérihat hﬁvé beén’drilled; one being
in the northeast quarter of Section 5; one being in the south-
east quarter of Section 6: and one being in the northwest
quarter of Sectién 8. i

Q - Will you now reféggto Supron Exhibit
Number ‘Four and review this for Mr. Nutter?

A Supron Exhibit Four is a similar plat of
the subject area, showing the Dakota completions and cumula- f
tive production for each of the Dakota wells as of 4-1-80.

| There are three produéiﬁg'ﬁaKCté wélié;
or actually two reméiﬁing ptodudihngakota wells, to the
south of tﬁe‘—— of 'Section 8; one well that has beén recom~
pléted’td'the'MeSaverde in Section isiiﬁithe s§ﬁ€hé$$tf§ﬁat§
énd one well in therndrthweStfquartef’of Sectibn 4, wﬁiéhAWAS'*
drilled throﬁ%hﬁthejnakpta formatién and abandoned ét the £
it was ﬁrilled, due to the opinion 0§;Pet£o;L§ﬁis tﬁat'it~was

3‘1

0 what is the standard spacing in the Mesa-

A The standard spacing for both the Blanco |
Mesaverde and the Basin Dakota Pools is 320 acres. |
 Q " Has ;ﬁf@li”afilliﬁg"beéﬁ“aﬁ?rovéd*iﬁ€éa57
of Ehese”pools? 1» | h
o A f Yes. Theﬁinfill‘prqgram'has been aggrf

for both the Mesaverde and the Dékota formatiohs.




: Pane 11
L | )
A S Arc you familiar with the infill Arilling
2 orders?
3 A Yes, I am.
4 , Q © And could you briefly state what these
. orders find?
8 - s L g vl
A The infill program was brought before the |
7 || commission and approved on the basis that the existing one
8 well per 320-acre unit was insufficient to adéﬁuateiy'an&
o effecﬁively drain the 320-acre unit, and it therefor authoriz
@ g 10 the drilling of a second well on that 320-acre unit in order
voagn 1 » £l ST TR s = ;
: E ggg to fully develop and produce, adecuately deplete the reser-
. © F EZ :
STy @238 a2
o Fo5E i voirs.
| > g8
g x g 13, T : e -
b ﬂlik-j‘. B 'MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, these are Orders j
- R-1670-T and 1670-B, and we would ask that you take admini-
16 G ) ‘ T P fiT . ol
' strative notice of them in reviewing this application. -
o MR. NUTTER: We'll take administrative .
o notice of the infill orders in both- cases.
18 Lo - Sy Ty L e
; 0 ‘ Mr. Lee, are there other operators in thelj
19 , , _ ‘ B s
« || immediate area that are developing these pools with one well
on each 160-acre tract?
‘A There are in the area of the plats covex
2 o : : T’ , »  ; SUNSI
o on-Exhibii Three, there-are currently in the north half of
B o . . e e 7
R o Section 4, Petro Lewis has drilled both their primary and in-
f ; fill well and in effect have developed on 160 acres.
vy 5 ; . ;k; ! ‘ N - i ;..z LEA R i":‘; ?1:
o ‘ And in addition, directly offsetting the
. N“‘W%‘éfsmqw‘m“T'I-@.a'f'_,l:'..»‘.‘3.‘;345.;..-x;w,;i»‘.wv%.;' oy B e A S B ) R T
L
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has developed on l60-acre spacing.

unit affect the proposed well's allowable?

A Yes, we do. -

o Has thatWIOCation been staked?'i’

A No, fhe5locé£idh'hasfnbt been staked at
this time. ‘ |

0 deiYou'antiéipéte'that the proposed wel.
‘ﬁiil 5e a’commeréiél'Sﬁééess? | |

A } ‘Yes, I do, in'tﬁe Mesaverde forhatién;y

0. As such,:ao you‘beiié§é‘£hét:iE ﬁbuid‘

" joining propérties?

area.

Q AWOuldﬁthe proposed well be prorated?

A ‘ Yes, they would, both the Basin Dakota

and the Blanco Mesaverde,are&prorated.

0 And how would the non-standard proration

A By‘haVihg a smaller spacing unit, a non-
standard spacing unit, it would rediée the allowable.
Q. | Does‘SﬁprOn“plén to drill the proposed

well at a standard location?

drain either the Mesaverde or the Dakcta formatioh'én‘ad;
A No, I do not. Givéh sufficient time, i}

there were no development in the offsét;prdpertiés,~it may

1k

drain some

reserves from theﬂgffset,prcbertiesf'bﬁt I aésﬁﬁe'
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‘half of Section 87

cation therefor

Page 13

that if we have a commercial well on our“acréééé; it-wculd
be developed in the offset acreage. |

0. ‘7o pfodﬂcekall the reserves undérfthe
east half of Sectibn 8, is it'ybur'opinion that two we11s wi

have to be drilled?

A That is correct.
o In your opinion will granting this appli-

cation result in the recovery of hydrocarbons that would not

be produced without the drilling of two wells in the east

A, Yes, I do.

Q0 .. In your 6pinion'w111 grahEihg this apgl‘

revent waste?

2 Yes, it will.
0 Do you believe that granting the applica-

tion will impair the correlative rights of any operator in t

aréa? , - f
A | No, I do hog,
e ~ And what do you base that conclusion on?,
A The -- primarily on the basis that it’

been determined by-the‘éommiSSibn previously Ehét it would
reguire two weblé‘for“3§6:éﬁf§”§paéfﬁg'ﬁhitto"iéééﬁateiyq”
deplete the reservoirs, and Siﬁée’sﬁpron has ldﬁ“bérceﬁt_inétw
terest in one quarter section, our r;ghts'wogid be prote;'»

and we must ‘assume that the offset parties would also devel

s L B 0 T B A B W £ e T S i - Z by e 2k
HO RIS L T e e T Ry i iR
..
/
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‘their own acreage.

Q Were Exhibits Three and Four prepared by

you?

A Yes, they were.

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr, Examiner, we

would offer Supron Exhibits Three and Four.

MR. NUTTER: Supron Ekhihits-Threé and

Four will be admitted in evidence.

MR. CARR: We have nothing further on

direct.

CROSS EXAMINATION

' BY MR. NUTTER:

R

0 Mr. Lee, Supron has 100 percent working

{3

interest ownership in the Blanco Mesaverde, as well ‘as the

Dakota, formation Underlyihgfthis'160Aacre tract, is that cor-f}

rect?

A Yes, sir, that iS~dorréct?

& Q And is it your inteht‘to dua1ly‘comp1£§ﬁ%

‘the well that you're going to drill on the tract?

i

A Yes, sir, we are, or we‘will"éftempt -

we will drill and evaluate, and then’hdpe'fo‘auélly C§iple

o 1f both formations are productive it

would be dually completed?y

A Yes, sir, that is correct.

R



‘tions of the 7 itness?

“Carr?
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Rd DIRECT EXAMINATION -
| By MR. BUELL:
.. 0 Would you state your name, please?
w A Curtis J, Little, Farmington, New Mexico
1‘ T ) And what is your 'oc¢upati"c;’n, Mr. Little?
1’» A Petroleum Geologist and.indebehdéﬁtf,
20 )
LR atOl’-
21 ; o . s L e
‘ 0 And have you previously testified bef_ore‘

c the Oil'Conéervation Division or one of its examiners?

e 23 . :

:D - A Yes, sir.

- 2. | | o o o
7 0 And have your qualifications as a petro-
% ’ R

- MR. NUTTER: - Are there any further ues-

MR. BUELL: No.

MR. NUTTER: He may be excused,

Does that conclude your direct case, Mr.

MR, CARR: That concludes our direct case

'MR. NUTTER: Mr. Buell?

CURTIS LITTLE
being called as a witness and having been duly swozn upon his

oafh,'testified“as follows, to-wit:

oy

leum geologist been accepted as a matter,of record?



. Page : 16
g 2 Yes, sir.
2 0. ‘Do ynou have an interest in the application
3 filed herein by Supron in Case Number 6965? Would you ,exp'laif
4 | your interest in the application? .
5 A - I have an undivided one half ‘iriterest
) from-the base of the Pictured Cliffs to the base of the Dakdtri _
7 in the northeast quarter.
8 - Q And is that shoWﬁ én Exhibit Number One?
9 A Number One outlined in blue. | |
g 3 10 o And on Exhibit Number Two o'ﬁt"ltined in
Fa58 ‘
g ggg blue, also?
$) ;f%g 12 A ~ Yes, sir.
‘ _-’-j gg 13 ¢  And do you share any Virltéfests in the
3 “ ‘Mesaverde formation with any O'th‘er'i‘rid”ividuais'ié‘i'iién't‘iift}'iés';?'r:
15 A On the Mesaverde’Schalk: vh‘a»s’ -~ he Has re-
“ maining onel half interest on a farmout from Gulf.
17“ 0 “And do you h‘ay\e an »int,ere"st 1n ‘the r:.gh
8 from the base of the Mesaverde to the base of ‘th'ej Dakvc‘»‘ta'f;)’
“‘ ‘ation? | » R
20 ‘A I have one J‘l"xa'lf interest with Gulf havingl
2 the remaihi@dg one half interest under the northeast ‘quarter.av
7 Q | When _'did you acquire your int'erevstf"‘i;n‘ :
5 @ the nortneast quarter of section sz T
| it " A " In May of this year,
® [} Why do you ko‘ppose this appii,éétio’n? t
.
& P
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A ?I"wés”ﬁbt“ﬁdfffiédwaf”fhis”ébﬁiiEaéibhlww“
On opening my mail Monday morning, being out of town, I found
the application. I immediately called Gulf and asked what
their position -- or notified them that we weré'gOihg tolhavyk

the hearing, and asked what -- where they would stand. I got

no reply.
| ’I‘calied Southern Union and ~-
Q By Southern Union you mean --
o A I mean Supron, and»ta;ked to Mr. Lee,fan&;

xious to sign the AFE and operating agreement. If he would

bring those documents to Santa Fe, I would execute them.
And thé remaining one quazter, I.don't
know‘Whatfhappens, compulsory pooling, joining, farming out.

0 : So 'you have made efforts to contact R

‘Supron and téll them you were willing to participate in the

320-acre proration unit? L
| A ' Yes, sir.: <
0 Pay your proportionate share?
a Yes, sir. |
0. And do 'you have any prdpoééd‘aiternativés‘

to putting tﬁis'320—acre~proratibn'intoiéw0”pbrti0n3?v
8 R . - - - v i ’ I ] - S
A Well, it's an established 320-acre spacini

on each -- on each formation., If this is granted to my know

ledge it would be the first time that an exception 1ike"thi$

3 NS
" b R 4, .
Kivd 55
P
.
L ]
v,
i
S

ST
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itteaiin‘evidencegv
MR. BUELL: I have noﬁhing else.
MR, NUTTER: Afe there énquuéstions 6?~ %
Mr, Littlez . -
.'MRu CARR: I have a couple.
MR, NUTTER: Mr, Carr.
CROSS EXAMINATION

is made. &In»my opinion the’borré;ativé rights of myself and
the royalty owners would be hurt. There would certainiykbe
waste, causing an additional well to be drilled, two wells
instead of one.in‘t*e*ﬁérﬁheast gquarter.

My rights to participate under two wells
and spread my risk woﬁld’be -- cease to exist, and I think
it‘shoﬁld go according to State spacing ﬁhits;»

Q - Were Cxhibits One and Two prepared by you
or under your supervision? .
A Yes, sir. f

MR. BUELL: I move the admission of Ex-
hibits One and Two. |

MR, NUT‘I‘Eﬁ: Exhihits One ‘and Two will he

adm

- © Mr, Little, you stated you acquired your

interest in‘the northeast quarter in May of this year, is

correct?

VA SR e e T i L 2T
et bt B 0 i b1 e e LD LR 2T
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A That is correct.

0. Were you aware of the hearing docketed

for May 7th concerning the establishment of a unit for the
east half in this area?
A No, sir, I was not.

Q . And the first notice you received was

this week?
' A4 5
A Monday when I opened my mail.

0 Did you acquire your interest through

'Mr. Cayias?

A on a farmout, yes, sir.

0 o Do you have any ownership whatsoever in
the southeast qda#ter? |

A No, sir.

0. Would‘granting the appiiéation in'ﬁhisﬁf
case in any way exélﬁde thé‘déveiopmeﬁt Of'the norfhééét
‘éuagtef with one well? | Or preclude if?

a It would n;£ preélUde‘it; mgéﬁt have Esv'
f0rcé39601 Gulf and Schalk. I guess that,woﬁ;d be a prﬁi
bility. |

MR. CARR: I'havévﬁéthingffurthéy.
*MR‘;ﬁﬁTTER:  ;ie‘tﬁere any fufgheriqﬁea
tions of Mr. Little? He may be?excﬁSed. |

Anything further, Mr. Buell?

;
g

'MR. BUELL: No, sir.




1 MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything
2 | they wish to offer in Case Number 6965?

3 We'll take the case under advisement.

‘ s (Hearing concluded.)

n
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Santa Fe, New Mexico §7501
Phone (305) 455-7409
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R.
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R.
Rt. 1'Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 455-7409

1"
12
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that

the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva:

tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript

is a full, true, and correct record. of ‘the 'héaring_, prepared

by me to the best of my ability.

Ginas In

if

S On




ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

UI.ODNSERVATE!!D“ASEJ!

October 21,‘19807

o . Re: CASE NO.  gogs
Mr., William F. Carr ORDER NO.R_£497
Canpbell and Black

Attorneys at Law : T
Post 0f¥ice Box 2208 Applicant:

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Supron Enexgi‘Corpofation

Dear Sir:

v(J

‘Enclosed herewlth are two coples of the’ above-referenced
" Division order recently entered in the subject case.

/‘dc'iﬁ‘*b.” RAMEY /
: / Director 7

JDR/£4

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD____ &
Artesia OCD %
Aztec OCD_—_ «x

Other Sdmner-BUBII

et R B T S b A R D P
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION OIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPCSE OF

CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6963
Order No. R-6497

APPLICATION OF SUPRON ENERGY

CORPORATION FOR A NON-STANDARD
SAS PRORAYION UNIT, RIO ARRIBA:
COUNTY, NEW MEXICG.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

, 'tﬁii‘causo came on for.hoarlng,lt 9 a.m. on J&ly”, 1980,
at Sants Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

 NOW, on this__ 215t day of October, 1980, the Divisien

Uirector, naving conside
rsconmendations of the

premises, '

1zl
Exaniner, and being fully advised in the
FINDE. v

(1) - That due public netice having boen given as required

subject matter thereef.

j'byflan, the Division has jurzndieticn'afitﬁiq cause snd the

. (2)  That the applicant, Supron Energy Corperation, is the
owner of all working interest rights in the Mesaverde ferwetion
underlying the SE/& of Section B, Township 23 ‘Herth, Nshge 3
West, NWPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, snd propeses the
sstablishment of s 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit inm
the Blanco MNesaverde Pool comprising said lands to be dedicated
to = well it proposes to drill at s standerd loecation thereen.

proposes the establishment of a 160-acre nen-standard ges pro-

“>atisn unit in the Blanco Mesaverds Peol comprising the NE/A of
‘Section 8, Township 25 Nerth, Range 3 West, NNPM, Rio Arriba

drill at a standard location thﬁrd6h¢«

County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well he propeses to

Ted tha taestinmony, the resord, and the

(8 I

° . (3) That the spplicant in Case No. 6896, Jehn E. Sehalk,




e s

Mesaverde gas proration unit, and has dedicated thereto two

thereon, and would save the administrative overhsad and legal

'gr-ntod approval for s lé60-acre non-standard gas proration unit

-Z2a
Caee No. 6965
Order No. R=5497

(4) That by Order Ne. R-1670-T, dated November 14, 1978,
the Division authorized the drilling of a second well on each
320-acre Blanco Mesaverds proration unit, thereby creating in
effect a 160-acre spacing pattern for said pool.

(5) That the W/2 of Secticn's comprises a 320-scre Blanco

wells, one in the NW/4 of the asection arid the othor in the SW/a
of the sesction.

(6) That approval of the uubjoct application, together with
the spplication in Case No. 6896, to form two 160-acre non-
standard units In the E/2 of Saction 8 would authorize the full
development of the £/2 of Section 8 by the drilling of two welle

expense which would be reyuired by the communitization of the
NE/4 and SE/4 of the section to forn s oiuglo 320-acre unit to
be dedicated to two wells,

(7)  That approval of the application in this case will
provont waste and will not impair correlative rights. :

IT 1S 7HEREFORE ORDERED
(1) Thut tho applicant. Supron Energy Corpntltion. 1 hotoby

comprising the SE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Renge 3
Wost, NMPM, Blanco Mesaverds Pool, Rio“Afriba County, New Mexieo,
to be éodicatod to a well to be drilled -t a standard location

thoroon.

4 (2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further ‘orders as the Division may dees necesssry.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and ysar herein-
ab. , ignated.

ST TE oF REH MEXICD
oYL B V!SION

OE Do, RAMEY .

V///Diroctor
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ECASE NO. _hib;‘a__-———-—-"“'

October 25, 1979

Gulf 01l Corporation  _} ymh MonT4OMERY Eos- 3a3- 412

P.0. Box 1150 B )

Midland, TX 79701 - Po Bsx Glo 22¢
o HO £8s N HEX °

Mr, Jack L. Caylas .

27209 Cane Lane

Conroe, TX 77302 | , | P

RE: Mesaverde Test well
E/2 Section 8, T-25-N, B3NV
Rio Arriba County, New HMexico

Gontlemen:

Supron Energy COrporation proposes the formation of a ‘unit comprised
of the /2 of Section 8, Towvnship 25 North, Range 3 East, Rio Arriba County,
Now Meﬁ.ca, for the 'drilling of an approxinate 6,350' Mesaverde Test Well
at a legal location in SP&. We eatimate the cost to be $150,000.00 for a
dry hole and $250, 900.00 for a producer. Our records indicate that Gulf and

' Cayias each own an umdivided 507 interest below the base of the Pictured Cliffs

formation in and to NEY of Section 8.

Pravided you are aoreaable to patticipating tbetbcopaopdsed Test Uell,
kindly indicate your acceptance in the space provided and return ome (1)
copy to the attention of the undersigned. As an alternative, Supron would
be willing to farmin your interest on mutual agreeable terns.

.. In the event you elect ¢o participate, yont early reply muld be most
a?preciated in order that we may begin preparation of A Commumitization md
Operating Agreemcnt covering same. In the meantime, should you have any

- questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned or Hr. Jerry Lee of
our Drilling and Production Department. .

8incerely )
o LhEg |
Gaby Bierke 5
Aresa Landman
GBsap »
AGRBED TO AND ACCEPTED G ;
' this  day of - s 1979,

n: R ; 4..:;4.'.

AR
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©4] | s,)ﬂoﬁimg n and Produstion Company”
A/4, 3“7“\

OV
R, E. Griflith
MAMAGCR LAND, SOUTHWEST DISTRICT

6. 0. &mﬂso
0fr, . miand. T 79702

E : <.-"-
.-h‘

DP{ C
P r{f ';\

, r-,u o . ' ‘ " '.~.\. - :
| Re: Mesaverde Test Well

lAND‘DEET-, g D e
New Mexico

10300 North Central Expressway e
Dallas, Texas 75231 ’

Supron Energy Corporatlon :;eétf%;,,

Gentlemen: ‘

With reference to your letter of October 25, 1979, please
be advised that Gulf has carefully reviewed your request and is not
interested at the present time.

We do wish to thank you for the ‘opportunity to conszder your
proposal.

Yours very truly,
: R. E. GRIFFITH
~  CcTB/dh :

0
ME 4 Sl IMM\ (om\“ ‘ { ':\—

D\,“\V\O . Vg
wdl \ Ms’ﬂ

A OIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION

TN R ot G %, e s Bl it b T



January 4, 1980

Mp. Jack L. Cayias i
27203 Cane Lane
© Couroe, 1Y 77302

RE:. HMesaverde Test Well
© . E% Sec. 8, T-25-4, R-3-}
R;o Arﬁiba County
) ¢ 8 ORI MEXICO

Pent)tr, Cayias:

Confirming our phone conversation of today, you expresved that you
were not interested in either partica.oatinrr or farming out in the proposed
Test Well on the above acreage if price of gas sold was less than approxi-
mately $3.00° per 13163 30

Supron‘* der'er afe - 1n S vk of S ng. is d@dieated to- the Cas cOm anv
of New't texico ynder contract date Ma y 1, 1979. Hownver, your interest under
NEY of Section 8 is not, The Joint One sating Agreement provides that a non-
operator ‘may take his ‘ghare of ﬁwoduction in kind. and therefore you could

gell toa third party ‘at any prlce you ¢an’ pet.

‘ Theprefore, we wish you vould reconsider our’ proposal of Ogtobcr 25,
1879. If you need Ffurther information, Dlease advise.

Yours very truly,

Gaby Bjerke .
Landman :

PR . i

I i et St i P S




LAW OFFICES ;

LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON, R A.

A LO$EE 300 AMERICAN HOME BUILDING AREA CODE 808 :
_ JOEL M. CAR sOM. o e B O DRAWE R 2R e e : : vaa-acas . .. e
CH/D DICKERSON ARTES|A, NEW MEXICO 88210 :

OI\VID R.VANDIVER J

28 March 1980 L : =

0

IN RE DRILLING OPINION OF TITLE TO: United
States 0il and Gas Lease SF 079609, covering:

TPownship 25 North, Range 3 West, N.M.P.M. No. 4859

.
»
»
.
.
»
.
.
»
-
.
¢

Section 8: SE/4

containing 160 acres, more or less,

B
ST
o
s

in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

MCCroden "A-3" Well.

8 90 en se e

Supron Energy Corporation °
Bu11d1ng V Fifth Floor

10300 North Central Expressway
Dallas, Texas 75231

T BErORE EXAMINER UTTER
OiL CONSEPVAT\ON DIVISION

EXFHBH‘NO._JZ;d_——
| cASE NO._LeQleS

Gehtlemen:

In connection with the title to the oil and gas lease covering: the
lands described in the captlon hereof, we have examined the fol-
low1ng

l. Abstract of Title No. 31782 vomplled by Federal Ab-tract
Company, ‘Santa Fe, New ‘Mexico, conta ing 164 pages and
tracing title to the captloned lease and lands ‘from ‘the
Plat Book Records, Hlstorlcal Index Records, Ser1a1 ‘Record
and Case File in the United States Land Office, Santa Fe,
New Mexico, to October 1, 1979 at 10:00 A.M.

2. Abstract of Title No. 10408 complled by Espanola Abstract

’ Company, Inc., Espanola, New Mexlco, containing 89 pages and
tracing title to the mineral estate only from the records in -
the Offices of the County Clerk and Clerk of the District
Court of Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, from the" ‘inception
"of the records to February 14, 1980 at 9:00 A. M.

From our examination of the foregoing, we report as follows:‘
I. TITLE:

1. Minerals. United States . ., . .’. e s e o o . ‘All

2, 0il and Gas Leasehold‘Esgate.

. United States o e 4 e e s o 0 O .125 RI
Thomas J. McCroden, Trustee of the
Clara B. McCroden Trust dated x
JULY 29, 1975 v v ¢ ¥ 4 e b b e e e e e e e .025 ORI
*Paul S. Albright, whose wife is Laura .
Z.Albright . « . v ¢/v ¢ o v ¢ ¢ v v o o« .0LO ORI
Supron Encrgy Corporation . . . +. « + « « o + . 840 WI

-




Supron Energy Corporation o - 7 'No. 4859
*Until $25.00 per acre shall have been recovered
from the captioned lands and NE/4, 5/2 Section 9,
Township 25 North, Range 3 West, whereupon this

ORI shall reduce to .005 and the WI shall propor-.
tionately increase.

II. OIL AND GAS LEASE: The principal featurés of the oil and gas
lease coverlng the 1ands described 1n the caption hereof are as
follows:

Date: ' September 1, 1948

Serial No.: | SF 079609
Lessor: United’ States
Original Lessee: N. G. McCroden

Present Lessee: Supron Enexgy Corporat;on

Lands Covered: Captloned ‘lands and other 1ands
totaling 800 acrcs, more or less

Primary Term: Five years, with right to extend
for an additional five years

- Rental: . 50¢ perx acre for the first lease
year, no rental for the second and third lease years,
25¢ per acre for the fourth and flfth years, and 50¢ per
acre for the sixth through tenth years S Vs

Minimum Royalty. C v Commencing with the lease year
beglnnlng on or after a discovery, a ml“lmum royalty
of $1.00 per acre or if there is production, the ‘differ-
ence between the actual royalty paid and $l 00 ‘per acre,
provided that on unitized leases the minimum royalty shall
be payable only on the partlclpatlng acreage }

- Royalty: - - : 1&-1/2% ‘on the productlon removed
or sold. from the leased lands computed in accordance with
30 C.F.R. 221

The primary term of this lease was extended until August 31, 1958.
Annual rentals are shown as paid through August 31, 1957. A USGS
memorandum notes the Jeompletion on July 7, '1956 of the No. "1t
McCroden in the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 9, on other lands in the:- lease.
This lease 1s now considered in a producing status and 1tS royalty
account is maintained- by the USGS.

III. COMMENTS:

l. Surface Patent. By Letters Patent 999374 dated March 3¢, 1927,
the United States conveyed the captioned lands and other lands to

Tom H. Smith, and reserved the coal and other minerals in ‘the lands so
entered and patented. The oil and gas lessee's rlghts are dominant to
the surface patentee's rights, but you will be regquired to compensate
the surface owner for damages caused by your operations thereon.




' Supron Enerqy Corporation ... . : No. 4859

2. Right of Reassignment. By assignment dated November 17, 1953,
approved January 4, 1954, N. G. McCroden and Clara B. McCroden, his
wife, conveyed the SE/4 and other lands to Paul S. Albright. In -
"this assignment the assignee agreed not to surrender the lease without
tendering to assignor a reassignment at least 120 days prior to the
time for the payment of the next annual rental or the expiration of

.~ the lease in the event it may be extended or renewed other than by
drilling operations. There is no provision limiting the liability of
assignee for breach of this reassignment provision. You should set up
your records to comply with its terms. - _

I1V. REQUIREMENTS:

C 1. Royalty Account. As noted above, this is a produc1ng lease and
‘the status of its royalty account is not shown in the abstracts, for
the same is malntalned by the USGS. We should be furnished with a
“letter from the USGS setting forth the status of the royalty account
on this lease and we have written for such a report.

2. Assignnents Not Recorded in the County. The followxng assign-
ments, although filed with and approved by the U. S. Lahd Office,

have not been recorded in the County records: dated November 17,
1953, ‘approved January 4, 1954, ffom N. G. McCroden et ux to Paul S.
Albrlght, and dated January 1, 1961,'approved April 1, 1961, from Paul
S. Albright et al to Southern Union Production Company.

The flllng with and approval by. the U. S Land Office of an assign-
ment of a federal oil and gas lease, does not constitute ‘notice to
the world and does hot protect the asszgnees in any such a531gnment
from the rights of third partles clalmlng under the ass;gnor.

*An‘executed and acknowledged copy, or a'copy certlfled‘by the U. S.
Land Office, of each of the above ass1gnments should be recorded in
the County records in order that you may have the benefit of the
constructive notice provisions of our recordlng statutes.

3. N. G. McCroden Estate. N. G. McCroden, the orlglnal lessee,
reserved the .025 ORI we have credlted to the Clara B. McCroden Trust.
By ass;gnment dated August 7, 1975, Clara B. McCroden,‘anczllary
executrix of the estate of Noble Gardner McCroden, conveyed thzs
ORI to Clara B. McCroden, widow and only heir. at law. The a331gn—
ment recites that the McCroden estate was probated 1n ‘Lea County,
New . Mexico, District Court Case No. 35462. Proceedlngs on this
estate are not¢ shown in the mater1a1 examlned. In the event pro-
duction is obtained, we should be furnished with- ‘this’ complete
court file to determine that the proceed;ngs_were regular,and prop-
‘erly conducted, and that Clara B. McCroden was the sole heir of

N. G. McCroden, whom we have assumed to be the same person as Noble
Gardner McCroden,

wWhen the requlrements hereinabove set forth have been satzsfled, we
will be in a position to approve title, for drllllng purposes, to
the lease and lands described in the caption hereof, on the date. to




Supron Energy Corporation I | No. 4859

which the abstracts were last certified, in accordance with the owner-

ship schedule set forth in I above.

Respectfully submitted, ’

LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON, P.A.

A. J. Losee

AJL:jcb '“ :

Abstracts returned herewith.
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_P.0. Box 1150

Gulf 011 Corporation
Midland, TX 79701
Mr, Jack L. Céyiaa

27203 Cane Lane
Conroe, TX 77302

Gcntlenen.

Jim MontéoHely

Po &sx Lo ,
H,o;;; N HEX gg2¥o .

T ORC. EXAMINER NUTTER
1 o cowsm\mnom DIVISION

October 25, 1979

Zos-za3-412(

A

RE: Mesaverde Test Well
E/2 Section 8, T-25-N, R-3W¥
Rio Arriba County, New Hexico

Suproa Ene:gy corpcration proposes the formation of a unit comprised
of the L/2 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 East, Rio Artriba County, .
New Mexico, for the drilling of an approxinate 6,350 Mesaverde Test Well

at 8 legal location in SPk.

dry hole and $250,900.00 for a producer.

Ve estimate the cost to be $150, 000.00 for a

Our records indicate that Gulf and

Cayias cach own an undivided 507 interest below the base of the Pictured Cliffs
fomatzon iau and to Nlik of Section 8. ‘

Ptovided you are aoteeable to participating thetbeopoapdsed Test Weu.
kindly indieate your acceptance in the space provided and return one (1)
copy to the attention of the undersigned. As an alternative, Supron would

be willing to farmin your iuterest on mutual agreesble terms.

In the event you elect 0o participate, your early feply would be most
appreciated In order that we may begin preparation of A Commit:lza‘tion and -

Operating Agreememt covering sane.
questions, please feel free to contact the undetsigned or Mr, Jerry Lee of

our Drilliang and Production Depart.nent.

. GBtap

Sincerely, :
Y g.m’
e'
Gaby Bjerke R ‘
Area Landman
, 1979.

In the nmeantime, should you have any

DY}

I i Al S et bt
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R. €. Griffith " : AP ﬂ‘r;;vcr nso
MANAGLR LAND, SOUTHWLST OISTRICY ) R D M!dund.d’x o702

S0
: i T : Mesaverde Test Well

: } .E/2 Section 8, T-25-N
LAND. DEP' ' R-3-W, RIO ARRIBA. COUNTY,
New Mexico '

Supron Energy Corporatlon
110300 North Central Expressway
Dallas, Texas 75231

Gentlemen:

With reference to your letter of October 25, 1979, please
‘Be advised that Gulf has carefully reviewed your request and is not

1nterested at the present time.

' ' 'We do wish to~ thank you for the opportunlty to consider your

proposal.
Yours very truly,

R. E. GRIFFITH

cTB/dh

M{ «} 0

” ‘(MM [t
A Diling M8
W \ \ﬂsqu

NE4“

A DIVISION OF GULP OIL CORPORATION

SN e

{
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ORI

January k&, 1980

Hr. Jack L. Cayias
27209 Cane Lane
Conroe, TH 77302

RE:. Mesaverde Test Vell
. B Sec. 8, T-25-N, R-3-Y
R;o Ar”ﬁba County
: NEY MEXICO .

Pemtllr, Cayias

Confirming eur phone eonversation of today, yeu expressed that you
viere not interested in either'particibatiﬂﬂ oy farming out in the proposed
Test Well on the above acreage if price ef gas sold was less than approxi-
mately $3.00 per MCF.

au‘rpn 5 acreage’ in qu of “Seetion 8 is dedicated to the Gas Company
of New Hexico under contract dated Hay ), 197 Hownyer, your interest ‘under
NE% of Section & is not, The Joint Onerat1nﬁ Agreement provides that a non-
pperaton mnay take his share of pr roduction in kind. and therefore you could
“sell to a third party at any price you c¢an get.

Therefbrc, we w;sh you vould ‘redonsider ‘our proposal of Octobepr 45,
1979. If you need further information, please advise.

Yours very truly,

Gaby Bjerke
Landman

“,;,_?4“.,1;‘

R&i&b&%ﬂéﬁaﬁﬁiﬂv&ﬁ“




1AW OFFICES

LOSEE, CARSON &[NCKCRSON P A,

300 AMERICAN HOME (iUILDINU ARLCA COOE 802

A.J.LOSEE

JOEL M, CARSON », 0. DRAWER 230 746-3508
CHAD DICKCRSON ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 86210
DAVID R.VANDIVER T : : SO
28 March 1980
IN RE DRILLING OPINION OF TITLE ‘TO: United
States 0Oil and Gas Lease SF 079609, coveripg:
No. 4859

Township 25 North, Range 3 West, N.M.P.M.

Section.8: SE/4
containing 160 acres, more or less,
in ‘Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

McCroden "A-3" Well.

. s
8B B8 96 60 S 83 80 05 S0 wE e 4% e

" BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
1 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
M_EXHlBlT NO. 2

CASE NO. k b{

Supron Energy Corporation
Building V Fifth Floor

10300 North Central Expressway
Dallas, Texas 75231

Gentlemen:

In connection w1th the tltle to the 0il and gas lease coverlng the
lands described in the captlon hereof, we have examined the fol-

lowing:

1. Abstract of Title No. 31782 complled by Federal Abstract
Y Company, Santa Fe, New Mexico, containing 164 pages and
tracing tltle to the captloned lease and lands from the
Plat Book Records, Hlstorlcal Index Records; Serial Record"
and Case File in the United States ‘Land Office, Santa Fe,
New Mexico, to October 1, 1979 at 10:00 A.M.

2. Abstract of Tltle No. 10408 compiled by Espanola Abstract
"COmpany, ‘Inc., Espanola, New Mexico, containing 89 pages and
tracing title to the mlneral estate only from the records in
the Offices of the County Clerk and- Clerk of the District
Court of 'Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, from the inception
of the records to February 14, 1980 at 9:00,A.M.
" From our examlnatlon of the foxegoxng, we report as follows:

I. TITLE:
1. Minerals. United States ;». . . ; e o 8 o s e All

2. 011 and Gas Leasehold Estate.

Unlted States o e e eie o s e e ¥ s & e .125 RI
Thomas J. McCroden, ‘Trustee of the

Clara B. McCroden Trust)dated

July 29, 1975 o e o o o 8 s 8 s s e e o o e .025 ORI
*Paul S. Albright, whose wife is Laura , 3

2. Albllght ® o B & 8 e e e 0 & 6 s v s e w @ 0010 ORI A\“‘z

Supron Energy Corporation . . . « « « « « « +» «  .840 WI

>
L]
.
*
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Supron Energy Corporation No. 4859

*Until $25.00 per acre shall have been recdvered
from the captioned lands and NE/4, S/2 Section 9,
Township 25 North, Range 3 West, whereupon this

—aa

ORI shall reduce to .005 'and the WI shall propor-
tionately increase.

II. OIL AND GAS LEASE: The pr1nc1pa1 features of the oil and gas
lease covering the lands described in the caption hereof are as

follows:

Date: \ ’ September 1, 1948

Serial No.: , SF 079609

Lessor: | " United States

dtigihal Lessee: ' "N, G.dMoCroden

Present Lessee: Supron Energy Corporation
Lands Covered: ‘ = ’ Captioned lands and other lands

totaling 800 acres, more or less

Prlmary Term: Five years, with rlght to extend
) for an additional five yvears

Rental: ‘ 50¢ per acre for the flrst lease
year, no rental for the second and third lease years,
25¢ per acre for the fourth and fifth years, and 50¢ per
acre for the sixth through tenth years

Minimum' Royalty- Commencxng with the lease year
.beglnnlnq én ‘or after a dlscovery, a minimum royalty
of $1.00 per acre or if there is ‘production, the differ-
ence between the actual royalty paid and $1 00" per acre,
provxded that on unltlzed leases: the mlnlmum royalty shall
be payable only on the{part;czpatlpg acreege

Royalty: ©  12=1/2% on the production removed
or sold from the leased lands computed in accordance w1th
30 C.F.R. 221 :

The primary term of thls lease was extended until August 31, 1958.

 Annual rentals are ‘shown as paid’ through August 31, 1957. A USGS

memorandum’ notes the completion on July 7, 1956 of the No. "1-A"

'McCroden in the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 9, on other lands in the lease.

This lease is now considered in a produclng status and its royalty
account is maintained by the USGS.

III. COMMENTS:

1. Surface Patent. By Letters Patent 999374 dated March 30, 1927,
the United States conveyed tihe captloned lands and other lands to

Tom H. Smlth, and reserved the coal and other minerals in the lands so
entered and patented. The oil and gas lessee's rights are dominant to
the surface patentee's rights, but you will be required to compensate
the surface owner fog damages caused by your operations thereon.




Supron Energy Corporation ‘ ~ No, 4859

2. Right of Reassignment. By assignment dated November 17, ‘1953,
approved January 4, 1954, N. G. McCroden and Clara B. McCroden, his
wife, conveyed the SE/4 and other lands to Paul S. Albright. 1In

this assignment the assignee agreed not to surrender the lease without
tendering to assignor a reassignment at least 120 days prior to the
time for the payment of the next annual rental or the expiration of

the lease in the event it may be extended or renewed othexr than by
drilling operations. There is no provision limiting the liability of
assignee for breach of this reassignment provision. You should set up
your records to comply with 1ts terms. g

IV. REQUIREMENTS:

1. Royalty Account. As noted above, this ‘is a producing lease and
the status of its royalty account is not shown in the abstracts, for
‘the same is maintained by the USGS. We should be furnished with a
letter from the USGS setting forth the status of the royalty account
on this lease and we have written for such a report.

2.  Assignments Not Recorded in the County. The followxng assxgn-
ments, although filed with and approved by the U. S. Land Office,
“have not been recorded in the County records: dated Novembar 17,
1853, approved January 4, 1954, from N.pG. McCroden et ux to Paul S.
Albright; and dated ‘January 1, 1961, approved April 1, 1961, from Paul
S. Albright et al to Southern Union Production Company.

The filing with and approval by the U. S. Land Office of an assign-
ment of a federal oil and gas lease, does not constltute notice to
the world and does not protect the a531gnees in ‘any ‘such a551gnment
from the rlghts of thlrd parties clalmlng under the assignor.

- An executed and’ acknowledged copy, or a copy certlfzed by ‘the U. S.
Land Office, of each of the above assignments should be recorded in
the County ° ‘records in order that you may have the beneflt of the ‘
constructive notice provisions of our recording statutes.

3. N. G. McCroden Estate. N. G. McCroden, the original lessee,
reserved the .025 ORI we have credlted to the Clara B." McCroden Trust.
By a551gnment dated August 1571975, Clara B Mcuroden**ancxrlary
executrix of the estate of Noble Gardner McCroden, conveyed this
ORI to Clara B. McCroden, widow and only heir at law. The assign-
ment recites that the McCroden estate was probated in Lea cOunty,
New Mexlco, District. Court ‘Case No. 35462. Proceedzngs on this
estate are not shown in the mater1a1 examined. “In the event pro-
duction is obtained, we should be ‘furnished with this complete
court file to determine that the proceedings were regular and prop-
erly conducted, and that Clara B. McCroden was the sole heir of
N. G. McCroden, whom we have assumed to be the same person as Noble
Gardner McCroden.

When the requirementsbherelnabove set forth have been satisfied, we
will be in a position to approve title, for drllllng purposes; to
the lease and lands described in the caption hereof, on the date to




Supron Encrgy Corporation S 'NPt:4559. st

. - f 1

: which the abstracts were last certified, in accordance with the owner-
| ship schedule set forth in I above.

Respectfully submitted,

LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON, P.A.

L.

- ' A. J. Losee

AJL:jcb

Abstracts returned hergwith.
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Gulf 011 Corporation
P.0. 'Box 1150
Midland, TX 79701

Ht. Jack L. Cayias

27203 Cane lane
Conroe, TX 77302

Gentlemens:

October 25, 1

Jimn MonTooMERY
Po & b0
Hozss N.HE

Y Q82%o

-

‘(AM!N’Y R NUTTER
oy TION DIVISION

Sos- =3- 42|

RE: Mesaverde Test Well
E/2 Section 8, T-25-N, P-3WW
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Supron Enargy ..orpotation proposes the formation of & unit comprised
of the T/2 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 East, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico, for the drilling of sn approxinate G,350' Mesaverde Test Well

at & legal location in SUi.

dry hole and $250,900.00 for a- producer. ;
Cayias each own ean mdiv!.ded 50% interest below l:he base of the Pictured cn.ffs

“formation in and to Hﬁx of Section: 8.’

He estimate the cost to be $150, 000.00 for a

Our records indicate that Gulf and

Ptovided you are aoreaable to partic:l.patiag thctbeopoopdsed Test Well,

kindly indicate your acceptance in the space provided and return one 1)
AS an alterniative, Supron would

be villing to farmin your interest on wmutual agreesble terms.

copy to the attention of the undersigned.

In the event. you elect 6o participate, your early reply would be nost
appreciatcd in order that we may begin preparation of A Commmitization and

Operating Agreemcnt covering sane.

In the meantiwe, should you have any

questions, please feel free to contact the n::\dersigned or Mr. Jerry Lee of

| GBiap
* AGREED 7O AND ACCEPTED
. this day of

our Drilliag a.nd Production Dspartment.

Sincerely,

Gaby Bierke
Area Landman

X

ot

9 19790 )

€

%

G




|

R. €. Griftith
MANAGER LAND, SOUTHWEST DISTAICT

Re: - MeSaverde_Test Well
'E/2 Section 8, T-25-N,
R-3-W, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY,

New Mexico

Supron'Ene£§y Corporation ‘ : ::QA‘UkLaP*

10300 North Central Expressway
Dallas, Texas 75231

LAND DEPT.

Gentlemen:
~ With reference to your: letter of October 25, 1979, please
be advised that Gulf has carefully reviewed your request and is not

interested at the present time.
We do wish to thank you for the dpportunity to consider your

proposal.
_ Yours very truly, .
Ri 'E. GRIFFITH i
ctB/dh o

MEJ‘ L\HICMU\ (om“ ‘u\{ A’-‘c 0 o .‘

D\,“mc T,
D o

A DIVIBION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION

At e v

i




January &, 1980

‘Mr, Jack L. Cayias
27209 Cane Lane
Conroe, 1H 77302 .

RE:. Mesaverde Test Well
E*% Sec. 8, T-25-N, R-3-Y
Rio Ar»iba ‘County .
: NCWY MEXICO .

* Pentlir, Cayias:

Conflrminﬂ our phone conversation of today, you express sed that you
‘wiere not interested in either particinatin or farming out in the Drop&Sed
Test Well on the above acreage if price of gas sold was less than approxi-

mately '$3.00 per MCF.

Suﬁrén s acrédpe In SEY of %egtion 8 s dedic»ted to the Gas Company
~of New Nexico under contract dated Hay 2, 197 Hownver, your ‘interést under
NE% of Section & is mot. The Joint Oﬁeratlnﬁ ‘Agreement provides that a non-
pperator nmay take his share of p peeduction in ¥ind, and therefore yeu oould

sell to a third party at any price you can get, -

Thorefore, we wish you would reconsider our proposal of October 25,
1878. If you necd further inforpation, please advise. : .

}Yours'veﬂy truly,

Gaby Bjérke . -
Landman :




McCroden "A-3" Well.

LAW CFFICED

LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON, B A.

A0 LOSEL 300 AMENICAN HOMF RUILDING AREA CODE BOS
JOEL M, CARSON P, O.DRAWER 230 748-3508

: €HAD DICKLRSON A ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
UAVIO H.VANDIVER

28 March 1980

IN RE DRILLING OPINION OF TITLE TO: United
States 0il and Gas Lease SF 079609, covering:

No. 4859

Township 25 Notth, Range 3 West, N.M.P.M.
Section 8: SE/4 4
containing 160 acres, more or less,

in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

-0 8 20 0% 00 40 e e v e 4 e

Supron Energy Corporation
Building Vv Fifth Floor

10300 North Central Expressway
Dallas, Texas 75231

T BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER -
| OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
EXHIBIT NO. 2 :

Gentlemen:

In connectlon w1th the tltle to the oil and gas lease’ coverlng ‘the
lands described in the captlon hereof we have examined the fol-

low1ng-

1. Abstract of Tltle No. 31782 compiled by Federal Abstract
Company, Santa Fe, New Mexlco, contalnlng ‘164 pages ‘and
tracing title to the captloned ‘'lease and lands from the
Plat Book Records, Historical Index Records, Serial Record
and Case File in the United States Land Offlce, Santa Fe,
New Mexico, to October 1, 1979 at 10:00 A.M.

2. Abstract of Tltle No. 10408 complled by Espanola Abstract »
Company, Inc., Espanola, New Mexico, contalnlng 89 pages ‘and
tracing title to the mineral estate only from the records in

By the Offices of the County Clerk and Clerk of the District

Court of Rio Arriba County, ‘New Mexlco, from the 1ncept10n L
of the records to February 14, 1980 at 9:00 A.M.

From our examination of the foregoing, we report aé follows:

I. TITLE: i
i

lo Mineralso United ‘ States e o . . . L . o . . All

2. 0il_and Gas L.easehold Estate.

United States . ¢« v o v ¢ o o o o o o o o o o .125 RI
Thomas J. McCroden, Trustee of the :
Clara B. McCroden Trust dated
July 29' 1975 > o o o o ‘e & s e e e 2 & .025 ORI
*Paul S. Albright, whose wxfe is'Laura o
. Z4Albright . ., . . i i 4 e i e e e e e e .010 ORI
Supron Energy Corporation . . . « « « ¢ o o o .840 WI -
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" Supron Energy Corporation

‘No. 4859

*Until $25.00 per acre shall have been recovered
from the captioned lands and NE/4, S/2 Section 9, .
Township 25 North, Range 3 West, whereupon this
ORI shall reduce to .005 and the WI shall propor-
tionately incréase.

II. OIL AND GAS LEASE- The prlnclpal features of the oil and gas

* lease covering the lands described in the caption hereof are as

follows:
Date: - September 1, 1948§
Serial No.: SF 079609
- Lessor: | United States
Original Lessee: N. G. McCroden
" Present Lessee:  Supron Energy Corporation
Lands Covered: . - - ~ Captioned lands and other lands
totallng 800 acres, more or less
Primary Term: Five years, with right to extend
for an additional flve years
'Rental: ' . 50¢ per acre for the first lease
year, no rental for the second and third lease years,
25¢ per acre for the fourth and fifth years, and 50¢ per
acre for the sixth through tenth years :
Minimum Royalty. B Commenclng with the lease yearA
beginning on or after a dlscovery, a minimum: royalty
of $1.00 per acre or if there is production, the dlffer-
ence between the actual royalty pald -and $1 00 per acre,
provided that on unitized leases the minimum royalty shall
be: payable only on the partlcipating acreage
'Royalty°'ﬂ : B 12-1/2% on the production removed

or sold from the leased lands computed in accordance with
30 C.F.R. 221

The primary term ‘of this lease was extended until August 31, 1958.
Annual rentals are shown. as paid through August 31, 1957. A USGS
memorandum notes the completion on July 7, 1956 0f the No. "1-p®
McCroden in the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 9, on other lands in the lease.
This lease is now considered in a producing status and its royalty
account is maintained by the USGS.

III. COMMENTS:

1. Surface Patent. By Letters Patent 999374 dated March 30, 1927,
the United States conveyed the oaptxoned lands, and other lands to

Tom H. Smxth, and reserved the ccal and other minerals ‘in the lands so
entered and patented. The oil and gas lessee's rights are dominant to
the surface patentee's rights, but you will be required to compensate
the,surfaoe owner for damages caused by your operations taereon.
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Supron Energy Corporation No. 4859

2. Right of Reassignment. By assignment dated November 17, 1953,
approved January 4, 1954, N. G. McCroden and Clara B.- McCroden, his
wife, conveyed the SE/4 and other lands to: Paul S. Albri ight. 1In

this assignment the assignee agreed not to surrender the lease without
tenderlng to assignor a reassignment at least 120 days prior to the
time for the payment of the next annual rental or the expiration of
the lease in the event it may be extended or renewed other thén by
drilling operations. There is no provision limiting the liability of
assignee for breach of this reassignment provision. You should set up
your records to comply with its terms.

IV. REQUIREMENTS:

1. Royalty Account. As noted above, this is a producing lease ahd
the status of its royalty account is not shown  in the abstracts, for
the same is maintained by the USGS. We should be furnished with a
lettér from the USGS setting forth the status of the royalty account
on this lease and we have written for such a report.

2. Assignments Not Recorded in the County. The following assxgn-
ments, although filed wzth and approved by the U. S. Land Offlce,

have not been recorded in the County records: dated November 17,’
1953, approved January 4, 1954, from N. G. McCroden et ux to Paul S. _
Albright, and dated January 1, 1961, approved April 1, 1961, from Paul
S. Albrlght et al to Southern Unlon Production Company.

The f;lxng with and approval by the U. S. Land Office of an assign—
ment of a federal oil aad gas lease, does not constitute notice to
the world and does not protect the assignees in any such asszgnment
from the rlghts of third parties claimlng under the asszgnor.

An executed and acknowledged copy, Or a copy certlfled by the U. S.
Land Office, of each of the above assignments should be recorded in
the County records in order that you may have the benefit of the
constructive notice provisions of our recording statutes.

3. N. G. McCroden Estate. N. G. McCroden, the orlginal lessee, -

‘wreserved the ,025 ORI we have credited to the Clara B. McCroden Trust.

By assignment dated August 7, 1975, Clara B. McCroden, ancillary
executrix of the estate of Noblé Gardner' McCroden, conveyed this
ORI to Clara B. McCroden, widow and only heir at law. The assign-
ment recites that the McCroden estate was probated in Lea County,
New Mexico, District Court Casé No. 35462, Proceedlngs on this
estate are not shown in the material examined. In the .event pro-
duction.is obtained, we should be furnished with this complete
court file to determine that the proceedings were regular and prop-
erly conducted, and that Clara B. McCroden was the socle heir of

N. G. McCroden, whom we have assumed to be the same person as Noble
Gardner McCroden.. '

‘When the requirements hereinabove set forth have been satisfied, we

will be in a position to approve title, for drilling purposes, to
the lease and lands described in the caption: hereof, on the date to




Iy ’ .
b,
Supron Encrgy Corporation | | No. 4859
which the abstracts were last certified, in accordance with the owner- )
ship schedule set forth in I above.
Respectfully submitted, '
LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON, P.A.
A. J. Losee \
AJL:jcb
Abstracts returned herewith.
) ?
1
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BEFORE THE oiL CONSZRVATION DIVISION
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
NEW MEXICO bazmnmﬁ*‘r OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

APPLICATION OF SUPRON ENERGY CORPORA- |
TION FOR A NON-STANDARD PRORATION Case L 26 9
UNIT, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. ‘

AMENDED APPLICATION

Comes now SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION, by its undersigned
attorneys, and appiies'to the New MincOVOil’COnservatiOn Divi-
sion for approval of a 160 acre non-standard gas proration unit;;
Blanco Mesaverde and Dakota"Fornations,iRio Arriba Counti,'ﬂew
Mexico, and in support of its application states:

)

1. Applicant is the operator of‘theCSE/A of Section 8,
Township 25 North, Range 3 West, N.M.P.M., Rio Arriba

County, New Mexico.

2. Applicant seeks the establishment of a 160 acre mnon-
Standard“gas proration imit in the Blanco Mesaverde éﬁd-:
‘Dakota Formations comprising the SE/4 of said Section 8. .
3. That said proposed ‘norii—s‘tandardfprora'tibhftinifw‘il’io“ |
be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an orthodox
location within the SE/4 of said Section 8.
4, That granting this appllcation is in the interest of

conservation, the prevention of waste and protection of

correlative rights.

WHEREFORE Appllcant respectfully requests that this

'matter be set for hearing before one of the Division s duly
appointed examiners’ and'that after notice and hearing as'required

by law, the Division enter its Order approVing'the application.
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CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

arr

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Applicant

Post Office Box 2208




ECEIVEDK

; JUL 091980
BEFORE THE
NSCRVAT\ON DN‘S‘ON
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISIdH SANTA FE

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

APPLICATION OF SUPRON ENERGY CORPORA-
TION FOR A NON-STANDARD PRORATION Case
UNIT, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

AMENDED APPLICATION

Comes now SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION, by its undersigned
attorneys, and applies to the New Mexico 0il Conservation Divi-
sion for appfﬁval.of 35160 acre non-standard‘gas'proration‘uﬁit,{
Blanco Mesaverde and Dekota Formations, Rio Arriba County, Neﬁ

Mexico, and in support of its application states:

1. Ap?iicant is the operator of the SE/4 of Section 8,
Township 25 North, Range 3 West, N.M.P.M., Rio A;ribad

County, New Mexico.

2. Applicant seeks the establishment'bf a 160 aete non-
standard gas proratidn unit in the Blanco Mbéaverde 3ﬂévA

Dakota Formatidns'comprising:the”SE/4'of said Section 8.

3. That said proposed”hoh—standard'prOration'ﬁnit”will
be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an orthodox
location withln the SE/4 ‘of said Seetion 8

4, Thet'graﬁting'this'epblication”is in the interest of
conservation,\thevpievention of waste and protection of

correlative rights.

“WﬁEREFORE,”AppIicaht reépectfuily reddeSts that this
matter be set fb:’heafing'before one of the Division's duly:
appointed examiners and that after notice and hearing as requiréd

‘by law, the QiVisien enter its Order approving the dpplication.




Respectfully submitted,
CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

Post Office Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attorneys for Applicant.




BEFORE THE & |
PR OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION SANTA FE

APPLICATION OF SUPRON ENERGY CORPORA-
TION FOR A NON-STANDARD PRORATION
UNIT, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

AMENDED APPLICATION

Comes now SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION, by its undersigned
. attorneys, and applies to the New Mexico 0il Conservation Divi-

sion for approval of a 160 acre‘nonASténdard gas proration unit,
Blanco Mesaverde and DakdtavFormations, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico, and in support of its‘appliéationVStates:

1. Apﬁlicant;is the operator of the SE/4 of Section 8,

. Township 25 North, Range 3 West, N.M.P.M., Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. ' ~

2. Applicant seeks the establishment of a 160 acre non-

standard gqs ?roration upit in the Blanco Mesaverde and

Dakota Formations comprising the SE/4 of said Section 8.

3. That said proposed non-standard prbration'unitfwill

be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an orthodox

location within the SE/4 of said Section 8.

4, That granting this apﬁlicéfibn is in the interest of _

conservation, the prevention of waste and protection of

correlative rights. . '

WHEREFORE, Applicant respectfully reQUests that this
matter be set for hearing before one of the Division's duly

abpoihted examiners and that after notice ‘and hearing as réquired'F

by law, the Division enter its Order approving the application.




Respectfully submitted,

CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Applicant.

Post Office Box 2208

=




Page 2 of 3 )
Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - July 9, 1980 Docket Na, 20-80

CASE 6958: Appllcltion of Kenai 0il and Gas, Iac. for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico, -
Applicant, ‘in the -bove-otyled cause, seeks approval foi the downhole commingling of undeu.gmud
Seven Rivers and Artesia’ Queen-Crayburg-San Andres production in the wellbore of its Gulf State
Well No, 1 located in Unit K of Section 36, and its Cobb Federal Well No, 2 located in Unit B of
Section 22, both in Township 18 South, Range 27 East, Artesia Pool. Applicant further secks an
.dumiurnuve procedure whereby umlar commingling could be approved for uther wells to be
drilled in the NE/4 and S/2 NW/4 of said Section 22,

CASE 6959: Application of Great Western Drilling Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow
formation underlying the S/2 of Section 19, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, to be dedicated to
a well to be drilled at a standard locnnon théreon, 'Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said’ well and the allocation of the cost therdof as well as actual operatiag
costs and charges for supervision, designation of spplicant as operator of the well, and a charge
for risk involved in- dnllmg said well,

CASE 6960: Applxcluon of Bass Enterprises Production Company for compulsory poolmg, ‘Lea County. New Hexxco.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks au_or er pooling’ all mnera‘l teresn ‘down to and
including the Strawn formation underlymg the 5/2'SE[4 of Section 13, To P |
East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to 'be 2 szdered
will be the cost of drilling and completing uxd well and the allocation of the cost theretf as well
as lctual opeutmg costs and charges for supervxuon. "designation of applxcant as operator of “the
well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6950: (Continued from June 25, 1980, Exuinet Hearing)

Apphcatwn of Bass Entetprinen Ptoduct:on Coupany fot an unorthodox gas well locanon, Eddy County,
New Mexico, Apphcant, in the above-styled cause, seeks ‘approval for the unorthodox location of a
Morrow test well to be drilled 660 feét from the North line and 1980 feet from the East line of
Section 4, Township 25 South, Range 31 East, the E/2 of said Section & to be dedxcated to the vell.

CASE 6961: - Appl 1c¢non of Conoco Inc. for a dual complet:.on and unorthodox well lo¢ltxon, Lea County,’ Nev Hoxxco.
Applicant, in the above-uyled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Meyer A-29 ‘Well
No. 11 ¢to be drilled at an unorthodox location 990 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the
East line of Section 29, Township 22 South, Range 36 East, to produce gas from the. L;ngley-nevonun
and -Ellenburger Pools thru parallel strings of tubing, the E/2 of said Secuon 29 to be dedicated
to the well,

ruln and ‘pool- evte-xsxcn. Lea 3

CASE 6962: Apphcatwn of BTA 011 Producerl for lpecnl

Bell Lakc-bevonun ‘Gas Pool to provide for 640~-acre spacing énd specified well locatxona. Appli=
cant also seeks the extension of said pool to include all of Secnons 6, 7, and 18, Township 23

South, Range 34 Eut.
| CASE 6896: . (Continued from June 25, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Applu:cti.on of John E. Schclk for & non-standard gas prorlt:.on unit and ad ufiorthodox gas well
location, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Apphcant, in the lbove-uyled ca&ie, teeka lyprovnl of
a 160-acre non-standard Blanco Mesaverde gas pi A-atzou unit comprising the NE/4 of Sectxon 8,
Township 25 North, Range 3 West, to be dedicated to hu Culf Well Mo, 2'to be drilled at an un-~ i
orthodox location 1925 feet fron the North line and 790 feet from the Bast line of said Secnon 8,

CASE 6965: Application of Suprbn Buergy Corporlnou fora non-standsrd gas proration unit, Rio Aran County. :
New Mexico. ' Applicant, in the’ above--tyled caune, seeks approval of a 160——acre non-standard’
Mesaverde and Dakota gas proration unit comprising the SE/4 of Secuon 8, Towmhxp 25 North, Range
3 Hnt, to be dedicated to a well to be dnlled at a standard location :hereon.

k iba Copnty “Max
8 in’ the Gdllup

[

CASE  6966: Applg.catxon of Redding & Bates Petroleun CO. for
" - Applicanty in the above-uyled cause, seeks A
_and_ Dakota fomtlonl underlying’ the NE/4 of Se nou 17, ‘rovns ip 24 Norch, ange 3 Weat, Chacom
Field, to be’ 'dedicated to a well: to: be drilled at'q .undatd location ‘thereon, Also to be com;dered
will be the cost of dnlling and coupletmg said vell and the allocation of the cost thereof as wall
49 actual operating costs and chu'gu for supervision, deugmtzou of applxcant as opcutor of :ho
vcll, and [ charge for rhk ‘{nvolved in drilling ssid well, . e

CASE 6942: (Contx.nued from June 25, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Aypl:.cction of Benson-Montin-Gréer Dnllms Corporation for uendnent of Order No. R-2565-B, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the ‘above led ‘causs, seeks the amendment of Rule 2

of the Special Pool Rules for the West Puerto cmquu: Mancos 011 Pool as promu ued by’ Otﬁ r No.
R=2565-B to provide that all 320-a¢re ipacmg ‘and proration unite in said pool would comprise either
the W/2 or the Ef2 of ‘d govermmental section, provxdtd however, that one {njection vell would have
“dedicated thereto the N/2 of Section 1, Township 24 North, Range 1 West, and aleo that the short
400-acre scctions on the South side of Towuship 27 uo:r.h. Range 1 West, vould each co-pnu a single

spacing unit.




CAMPBELL anD BLACK, P.A.

LAWYERS

JACK M. CAMPBELL " POST OFFICE 8OX 2208

BRUCE D, BLACHK JEFFERSON PLACE

MICHAEL 8. CAMPBELL
' WILLIAM F, CARR - SAMTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

TELEPHONE (BO8) 9885483

A1 RSN BRSO T B

June 24, 1980 ECEIVED

JUN2 41380«

Mr. Joe D. Ramey ;| L. .

Division Director ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
0il Conservation Division SANTA FE

New Mexico Department of Energy & Minerals

Post Offlice Box 2088 i :

Santa Fe New Mexico 87501 - : (0&4242 69 65

Re: Appl:.cation of Supron Energy Corporation for
a Nori-Standard Proratiom Unit, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico.

‘Deir Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed in tr1p11cate is the applicatlon of Supron Energy
Corporation in the above-referenced matter.

The appllcant requests that this matter be included on the
docket for the examiner hearing scheduled to be held on
July 9, 1980.

Vers truiy yours,

William F. Carr
WFC:1lr

Enclosures

cc: Mr. William S. Jameson
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BEFORE THE AT

OIL CONSCRVATION DIVISION

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ANTAFE

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

Y ECEIVED ;—B
JUN 2 4 195 !
&i UN241 .O_J

APPLICATION OF SUPRON' ENERGY CORPORA- |
TION FOR A NON-STANDARD PRORATION CASE __{ 945
UNIT, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

Comes tiow SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION, by its undersigned
attorneys, and applies to the New Mexico 0il Conservation Divi-
Sién;fOr approval of a 160 acre non-standard gas proration umit,

 Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and

in support of its application states:

'1. Applicant is the operator of the SE/4 o
Township 25 North, Range 3 West, N.M.P.M.,

County, New Mexico.

4.  That granting this apblicatit%
 conservation, the prevention of

correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, Applicant respectfully requests that this

matter be set for hearing before one of the Division's duly

‘appoiﬁted examiners and that after notice and hearing as required|

by law, the Division enter its Order approving the application.

N
s

“Seétioﬁ 8,
Rio Arriba -
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ECEIVED
1
JuN2 41980 |

BEFORE THE
: : ; n e .-——“M
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ‘iccovarioN DIVISION
t o : "~ GANTA FE
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS
APPLICATION OF SUPRON ENERGY CORPORA-

TION FOR A NON-STANDARD PRORATION L CASE _& 5¢
UNIT, RIO ARRIBA. COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

Comes row SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION, by’itsiundersigned'
attorneys, and applies to the New Mexico 0il Conservation Divi-
sion for approval of a 160 acre non—stendard gas'proratien"unit;
Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and
in support of its application states:

1. Applicant is the'OPErator'of'the'Sﬁ/hkef:Séetidnks,

Township 25 North, Range 3 West, N.M.P.M., Rio Arriba

County, New Mexico.

2. Applicant seeks the establishment of a 160 acre non

standard’ gas ‘proration unit in the Blanco Mesaverde Pi

comprising the SE/&4 of said Section'B.

3. That said proposed non-standard proration unit will
be dedicated'to a well to be drilled at an orthodox

location within the,SE/@gbf seid Section 8.

4. That grantlng this application 'is in the’ interest of
_Fconservation, the preventlon of waste and protection of

correlative rights.

, VWﬁEREFORE, Applicant respectfully requests that this
matter be set for -hearing before one of the‘Division's duly

appointed examiners and that after notice and hearing as requited*

by law, the D1v1sion enter its Order approving the application

H
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BEFORE THE

OIL CONSERVATION DIVLSISR%: SERVATION DIVisio
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND S

APPLICATION OF SUPRON ENERGY CORPORA-
TION FOR A NON*STANDARD PRORATION CASE _{ 945
UNIT, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

Comes now SUPRON ENERGY CORPORATION, by its undersigned

attorneys, and applies to the New>Mexico 0il Conservation Divi-

sion for approval of a 160 acre non-standard gas proration unit,
Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, and

in support of its application states:

1. Applicant is the operator of the SE/4 of Section 8,

Township 25 North, Range 3 West, N.M.P.M., Rio Arriba

COuhty,'NedeeXico.

2. Applicant seeks the establishment of'a 160 acre non-
standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool
comprising the SE/4 of said Section 8.

3. That said proposed non-étandard~§rbration unit will |
be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an orthodox
location within the SE/4 of said Section 8.

4. That granting tﬁiS*applicaripn*is in the iﬁféféﬁt of
conservation, the preﬁentipn of waste and protection’ of
cerrefaéive‘rights. |

.WHEREFORE Applicant respectfully requests that this

matter be set for hearlng before one of the Division's duly

app01nted examiners and that after notice and hearing as require&

by law, the Division enter 1ts Order approv1ng the application.‘
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Respectfully submitted,
CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

: il anm F. Carr -

‘ Post Office Box 2208 ,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attorneys for Applicant







. ROUGH - | STATE OF NEW MEXICO .
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
dr/ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
|CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
{DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. = 6965
Order No. A—g; 97
' SUPRON ENERGY ‘
‘A NON-STANDARD

) k,NTT, RIO ARRIBA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

“BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for -hearing at 9 a.m. on July 9 e
Daniel S. Nuttek,

Ji9’80 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner
NOW, on this day of _Qctober » 19 gp , the

;Dlvzslon Director, having con51dered the testlmony, the record,

iand the recommendatlons of the Examlner, and bezng fully adv1sed
‘1n the prenises, ; ‘ :
(1) That due public notice haVing béenjgiven as réqﬁiré&
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof. |
‘ (2) That the appllqant Supron Energy Corporatlon, is the
owner of all working interest rights in the Mesavgrde format}on;f
uthrlyiﬁg’fBe“SE/a of SédtiOnJB,'TQwhshib 257Norﬁh;°Rahge‘3
West, NMPM, Rio ‘Arriba Cbunty, New Mexico,'and=prop05e8‘£hé
establishment of a 160-acre hon- stahdard gas. prorat1on ‘uhit in 3

the Blanco Mesaverde Pool annr1slhﬂ'°ald'la.da"tu De‘dedibétédvfﬁ

well 1t proposes to dr111.at_a standafdilodétion'theféﬁﬁ.




o R e T E
VR LTS «

'>pr0poses the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas

prevent waste and will nOt‘impéirfédrrélafiVe'ringé;

(3) That the applicant in Case No. 6896, John E. Schaik,

“proration unit in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool coﬁprisiﬂg‘the NE/¢, 
of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arribaf
County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to"a well he bfbposgs to dri
at a standard location therecn.- | ; |

(4) That by Order No. R-1670-T, dated Alovember i |43

the Division authorized the drilling of a second well on each
‘320~acre’Blahéokﬂesavefde proration uﬁit,'thefeby;creating in
effect a 160-acre spacing ‘pattern for SEid'pool.k |

(5) THétfgﬁé“W/Z of Section 8 comprises a'320-acre Blanco
Mesaverde gas proratlon unlx,.and has dedicated thereto two
wells, ‘one in the Nw/d af the sectlon and the other in the SH/é.f

of the section.

(6) That aphroval'bf"ﬁhe”subject“apﬁiibétiﬁh, togefﬁer'&iﬁﬁ
the application in Case No. 6896, to form two 160-acre non-
standard units in the E/2 of Section 8 would authorize the full
development of the E/2 of Sectlon 8 by the drilling of twao uells
‘thereon, and would save the adm1n13trat1ve overhead and legal .
expense whlch would be requ1red by the commun1t1zat10n of the
NE/& and SE/4 of the section to Form a 31ngle 320 <acre unlt to
be dedlcated to two wells.

(7) That approval 6 the application in this case will

"IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the abpiicéht; Sﬂpron Energy COrpoTation,“ié héﬁ;

comprising the SE/& of Sectlon 8, Townshlp 25 No th, Range 3

'West NMPM Blanco Mesaverde Pool ‘Rio" Arrlba County, New Mex:co,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard locatian<

thereon.
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(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herainéﬂ

above designated.




